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H&R BLOCK, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE AMOUNTS

OCTOBER 31, APRIL 30,

1997 1997
ASSETS (UNAUDITED) (AUDITED)
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents S 216,103 S 457,079
Marketable securities 106 61,755
Receivables, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $32,355
and $30,144 645,566 407,441
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 89,782 31,671
Net assets of discontinued operations 508,801 522,144
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,460,358 1,480,090
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS
Investments in marketable securities 25,813 20,273
Excess of cost over fair value of net tangible assets acquired,
net of amortization 260,872 74,794
Other 78,074 66,836
364,759 161,903
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, at cost less accumulated
depreciation and amortization 63,405 65,065

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES



Notes payable S 568,402

Accounts payable, accrued expenses and deposits 81,146
Accrued salaries, wages and payroll taxes 5,060
Accrued taxes on earnings 38,478
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 693,086
LONG-TERM DEBT 249,650
OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 41,409
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common stock, no par, stated value $.01 per share 1,089
Convertible preferred stock, no par, stated value $.01 per share 4
Additional paid-in capital 496,266
Retained earnings 561,657
1,059,016

Less cost of 4,026,915 and 4,905,421 shares of common stock
in treasury 154,639
904,377

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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H&R BLOCK, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
UNAUDITED, AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS
THREE MONTHS ENDED
OCTOBER 31,
1997 1996
REVENUES
Service revenues $ 52,254 $ 36,548
Royalties 3,401 3,624
Other income 27,337 935
82,992 41,107
OPERATING EXPENSES
Employee compensation and benefits 41,849 26,248
Occupancy and equipment 38,111 31,484
Interest expense 13,355 2,027
Marketing and advertising 8,430 7,381
Supplies, freight and postage 5,617 4,380
Other 28,662 16,334

$ 269,619

164,872
105,326
129,192

1,187,472

188,375



Operating loss

OTHER INCOME
Investment income,
Other, net

net

Loss from continuing operations before income tax benefit

Income tax benefit

Net loss from continuing operations

Net loss from discontinued operations
tax benefit of $6,730 and $27,308)

(less applicable

Net loss

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding

Net loss per share from continuing operations

Net loss per share

Dividends per share

(53,032) (46,747)
3,191 2,262

12 -
3203 2,262
(49,829) (44,485)
(19,380) (16,860)
(30,449) (27,625)
(10,782) (46,503)
Pz (R e
104,552 104,017

$ (.29) $ (.27)
AU
$ .20 S .32

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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H&R BLOCK, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
UNAUDITED, AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS,
REVENUES
Service revenues
Royalties

Other income

EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS

SIX MONTHS ENDED

122,202



OPERATING EXPENSES

Employee compensation and benefits 72,042 47,803
Occupancy and equipment 73,711 61,482
Interest expense 21,540 3,330
Marketing and advertising 11,729 8,982
Supplies, freight and postage 7,734 6,310
Other 49,177 30,392
235,933 158,299

Operating loss (113,731) (96,577)

OTHER INCOME

Investment income, net 8,381 6,206
Other, net 12 -
8,393 6,206

Loss from continuing operations before income tax benefit (105,338) (90,371)
Income tax benefit (40,028) (34,251)
Net loss from continuing operations (65,310) (56,120)

Net loss from discontinued operations (less applicable

tax benefit of $8,218 and $42,096) (14,056) (70,234)
Net loss $ (79,366) $(126,354)
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding 104,327 103,920
Net loss per share from continuing operations f____i;fi) E____i;if)
Net loss per share S (.76) $ (1.22)
Dividends per share S .40 S .64

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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H&R BLOCK, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
UNAUDITED, AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS

SIX MONTHS ENDED



CASH FLOWS FROM
Net loss

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash

used in

operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization
Other noncurrent liabilities

Changes in:

Receivables

Prepaid

expenses and other current assets

Net assets of discontinued operations

Accounts payable,

Accrued
Accrued

NET CASH USED

CASH FLOWS FROM

accrued expenses and deposits
salaries, wages and payroll taxes
taxes on earnings

IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchases of marketable securities
Maturities of marketable securities
Purchases of property and equipment

Excess of cost over fair value of net tangible assets acquired,

net of cash acquired

Other, net

NET CASH USED

CASH FLOWS FROM
Repayments of
Proceeds from
Proceeds from

Dividends paid

Proceeds from

IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
notes payable

issuance of notes payable
issuance of long-term debt

stock options exercised

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET DECREASE IN

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE PERIOD

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURES:
Income taxes paid

Interest paid

Unaudited, dollars in thousands,

1. The Consolidated Balance Sheet as of October 31,

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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H&R BLOCK, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
except share data

1997,

OCTOBER 31,

19,034
2,457

215,320
(26,922)

13,304
(90,562)
(102,073)
(75,814)

(132,328)
188,309
(6,826)

(227,787)
(16,016)

(6,045,212)
5,887,832
249,650

(41,670)
27,694

457,079

36,272
18,643

the Consolidated

Statements of Operations for the three and six months ended October 31,

1997 and 1996,
months ended October 31,
without audit.

In the opinion of management,

and the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the six
1997 and 1996 have been prepared by the Company,

all adjustments (which

$

(126,354)

13,523
2,539

(91,185)
(16,134)
68,875
(698)
(90,323)
(74,311)

(2,039,130)
2,149,839

(66,374)
2,312

405,019

$



include only normal recurring adjustments) necessary to present fairly the
financial position, results of operations and cash flows at October 31,
1997 and for all periods presented have been made.

Reclassifications have been made to prior period amounts to conform with
current period presentation.

Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in financial
statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles have been condensed or omitted. These consolidated financial
statements should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and
notes thereto included in the Company's Annual Report on

Form 10-K/A, Amendment Number 2, for the fiscal year ended April 30, 1997.

Operating revenues are seasonal in nature with peak revenues occurring in
the months of January through April. Thus, the six month results are not

indicative of results to be expected for the year.

On September 7, 1997, the Company entered into an Agreement and Plan of

Merger (Merger Agreement) under which WorldCom, Inc. (WorldCom) would
acquire CompuServe Corporation (CompuServe) through a merger of a
subsidiary of WorldCom with and into CompuServe. At the effective time of

the merger, each of the outstanding shares of CompuServe common stock
(including the 74,200,000 shares owned by the Company) are to be converted
into the right to receive, and there shall be paid and issued, in exchange
for each of the CompuServe shares, .40625 of a share of WorldCom stock,
subject to adjustment as provided in the Merger Agreement. The
transaction is subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions set forth
in the Merger Agreement. The applicable waiting period under the
Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended, with
respect to the transaction has expired. The Company has agreed to vote
all of the shares of CompuServe directly or indirectly owned by the
Company in favor of the transaction, and such vote is sufficient to
approve the Merger Agreement and the merger contemplated thereby. The
transaction is expected to close as soon as practicable after the
satisfaction of all of the conditions set forth in the Merger Agreement.

The consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to reflect the
Company's Computer Services segment as discontinued operations in
accordance with Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 30. Revenues from
Computer Services for the six months ended October 31, 1997 and 1996 were
$411.1 million and $423.0 million, respectively, and
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were $205.4 million and $214.3 million, respectively, for the three months
ended October 31, 1997 and 1996.

On June 17, 1997, the Company completed the purchase of Option One
Mortgage Corporation (Option One). The cash purchase price was $218.1
million, consisting of $28.1 million in adjusted stockholder's equity and
a premium of $190 million. In addition, the Company made cash payments of
$456 million to Option One's parent to eliminate intercompany loans made
to Option One to finance its mortgage loan operations. The $456 million
payment was recorded as an intercompany loan and was repaid to the Company
by the end of June 1997 after Option One sold the loans to a third party
in the ordinary course of business. The acquisition was accounted for as
a purchase and, accordingly, Option One's results are included since the
date of acquisition. The fair value of tangible assets acquired,
including cash, and liabilities assumed was $683.8 million and $463.9
million, respectively. Liabilities assumed were treated as a noncash
investing activity in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the six
months ended October 31, 1997. The excess of cost over fair value of net



tangible assets acquired was $183.1 million and is being amortized on a
straight-line basis over 15 years. The acquisition was ultimately
financed with the issuance of $250 million in Senior Notes during the
second quarter of fiscal 1998, discussed below.

The following unaudited pro forma summary combines the consolidated

results of operations of the Company and Option One as if the

acquisition had occurred on May 1, 1997 and 1996, after giving effect to
certain adjustments, including amortization of intangible assets, increased
interest expense on the acquisition debt and the related income tax
effects. The pro forma information is presented for information purposes
only and is not necessarily indicative of what would have occurred if the
acquisition had been made as of those dates. In addition, the pro forma
information is not intended to be a projection of future results.

Six months ended

1997 1996
Revenues $ 129,488 $ 100,157
Net loss (83,383) (129,590)
Net loss per share (.80) (1.25)

Receivables consist of the following:

October 31, April 30,

1997 1997
(Audited)
Credit card loans $ 229,881 $ 247,889
Mortgage loans held for sale 356,626 107,115
Other 91,414 82,581
677,921 437,585
Allowance for doubtful accounts 32,355 30,144
$ 645,566 $ 407,441

During the six months ended October 31, 1997, the net unrealized holding
gain on available-for-sale securities decreased $105 to $1,221.

The Company files its Federal and state income tax returns on a calendar
year basis. The Consolidated Statements of Operations reflect the



effective tax rates expected to be applicable for the respective full
fiscal years.

7. Net loss per common share is based on the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during each period. The weighted average shares
outstanding for the six months ended October 31, 1997 increased to
104,327,000 from 103,920,000 last year, mainly due to stock option
exercises.

8. During the six months ended October 31, 1997 and 1996, the Company issued
878,506 and 50,045 shares, respectively, pursuant to provisions for
exercise of stock options under its stock option plans.

9. During fiscal 1997, CompuServe, certain current and former officers and
directors of CompuServe and the registrant were named as defendants in six
lawsuits pending before the state and Federal courts in Columbus, Ohio.
All but two of the original six cases were brought as putative class
actions. All suits allege similar violations of the Securities Act of
1933 based on assertions of omissions and misstatements of fact in
connection with CompuServe's public filings related to its initial public
offering. Relief sought is unspecified, but includes pleas for rescission
and damages. One purported class action lawsuit was voluntarily dismissed
by the plaintiffs and such plaintiffs have joined in one of the remaining
class action lawsuits in Federal court. The other Federal lawsuit names
the lead underwriters of CompuServe's initial public offering as
additional defendants and as representatives of a defendant class
consisting of all underwriters who participated in such offering. The
Federal suits are both subject to pending motions to dismiss filed on
behalf of the defendants, and they are being consolidated pursuant to a
scheduling order that has been entered in the first Federal lawsuit. The
first state court lawsuit also alleges violations of the Ohio Securities
Code and common law of negligent misrepresentation, while another state
lawsuit alleges violations of Colorado, Florida, and Ohio statutes and
common law of negligent misrepresentation in addition to the 1933 Act
claims. Three of the state lawsuits have been consolidated for discovery.
A fourth state lawsuit was filed during the first quarter of fiscal 1998
and is expected to be consolidated with the other state lawsuits in due

course. The defendants are vigorously defending these lawsuits.
_7_
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10. Summarized financial information for Block Financial Corporation, a

wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, is presented below.

October 31, April 30,

1997 1997

(Audited)

Condensed balance sheets:
Cash and cash equivalents S 61,374 $ 3,425
Finance receivables, net 632,001 380,206
Other assets 271,238 34,657
Total assets S 964,613 $ 418,288
Commercial paper S 568,402 $ 269,619

Other liabilities 27,350 26,867



Long-term debt 249,650 -

Stockholder's equity 119,211 121,802
Total liabilities and stockholder's equity S 964,613 $ 418,288
Three months ended Six months ended
October 31, October 31,

Condensed statements
of operations:
Revenues $50,508 $ 9,984 $74,360 $18,208
Earnings (loss) from operations 2,126 (2,090) (4,204) (3,112)
Net earnings (loss) 1,299 (1,255) (2,588) (1,885)

11. On October 21, 1997, the Company issued $250,000 of 6 3/4 % Senior Notes
due 2004. The Senior Notes are not redeemable prior to maturity. The net
proceeds of this transaction were used to repay short-term borrowings
which initially funded the acquisition of Option One, as discussed above.

12. As a part of its interest rate risk management strategy, the Company
hedged its interest rate risk related to its fixed rate mortgage portfolio
during the six months ended October 31, 1997 by selling short treasury
securities and utilizing forward commitments. With its agreement, the
Company sells short treasury securities under an open repurchase agreement
that can be adjusted at any time by either party. The position on certain
or all of the fixed rate mortgages is closed when the Company enters into
a forward commitment to sell those mortgages. Deferred losses on the
treasury securities hedging instrument amounted to $187 at October 31,
1997. The contract value and the market value of this hedging instrument
at October 31, 1997 was $13,766 and $13,790, respectively. The contract
value and market value of the forward commitment at October 31, 1997 was
$55,000 and $54,912, respectively.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

FINANCIAL CONDITION

These comments should be read in conjunction with the Consolidated Balance
Sheets and Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows found on pages 1 and 4,
respectively.

Working capital decreased from $811.1 million at April 30, 1997 to $767.3
million at October 31, 1997. The working capital ratio at October 31, 1997

is 2.1 to 1, compared to 2.2 to 1 at April 30, 1997. The decrease in working
capital and working capital ratio must be viewed in the context of the Company's
business which is seasonal, with peak activity in the fourth quarter, due to the
nature of the Company's Tax Services segment. Tax return preparation occurs
almost entirely in the fourth quarter and has the effect of increasing certain
assets and liabilities during this time.

The Company maintains seasonal lines of credit to support short-term borrowing
facilities in the United States and Canada. During the months of January



through April, the Company's Canadian Tax Services regularly incurs short-term
borrowings to purchase refunds due its clients from Revenue Canada.

Block Financial Corporation (BFC) incurs short-term borrowings throughout the
year to fund receivables associated with its credit card, nonconforming
mortgage loan and other financial service programs. BFC has a $1.8 billion
back-up credit facility to support its various financial activities through
November 1998, subject to renewal. At October 31, 1997, short-term borrowings
increased to $568.4 million compared to $269.6 million at April 30, 1997, due
mainly to the funding of mortgage operations.

On October 21, 1997, the Company issued $250 million of 6 3/4 % Senior Notes
due 2004. The Senior Notes are not redeemable prior to maturity. The net
proceeds of this transaction were used to repay short-term borrowings which
initially funded the acquisition of Option One Mortgage Corporation (Option
One), described below.

The Company's capital expenditures, excluding the acquisition of Option One,
and dividend payments during the first six months were funded through
internally-generated funds.

Using internally-generated funds, the Company paid CompuServe Corporation
(CompuServe) $67.1 million in September for the tax benefits derived by the
Company from CompuServe's operating losses in the 1996 calendar year. Such
payment was made in accordance with the Tax Sharing Agreement between the
Company and CompuServe.

Upon the completion of the CompuServe transaction, described below, the Company

will hold an approximate 3 percent stake in WorldCom, Inc. (WorldCom) and will
evaluate various alternatives to convert its holdings into cash in a timely
manner. The proceeds will be used to assist the Company in growing its core

tax and financial services businesses and to fund the Company's stock
repurchase program discussed below.

12

The Company announced in December 1993 its intention to repurchase from time to
time up to 10 million of its shares on the open market. At October 31, 1997,
4.8 million shares had been repurchased. In July 1996, the Company announced
its intention to repurchase up to 10 million additional shares in the open
market over a two-year period following the separation of CompuServe. Such
authorization is in addition to the 1993 authorization. Following the
completion of the CompuServe transaction, the Company plans to continue to
purchase its shares in accordance with these authorizations. However, the
repurchase program will depend on the price of the stock, availability of
excess cash, the ability to maintain financial flexibility, and other
investment opportunities available.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

On June 17, 1997, the Company completed the purchase of Option One. Option One
engages in the origination, purchase, servicing, securitization and sale of
nonconforming mortgage loans. Based in Santa Ana, California, Option One has a
network of more than 5,000 mortgage brokers in 46 states. The cash purchase
price was $218.1 million. In addition, the Company made a cash payment of $456
million to Option One's parent to eliminate intercompany loans made to Option
One to finance its mortgage loan operations. The $456 million payment was
recorded as an intercompany loan and was repaid to the Company by the end of
June 1997 after Option One sold the mortgage loans to a third party in the



ordinary course of business. The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase
and, accordingly, Option One's results are included since the date of
acquisition.

On September 7, 1997, the Company entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger
(Merger Agreement) under which WorldCom would acquire CompuServe through a
merger of a subsidiary of WorldCom with and into CompuServe. At the effective
time of the merger, each of the outstanding shares of CompuServe common stock
(including the 74,200,000 shares owned by the Company) are to be converted into
the right to receive, and there shall be paid and issued, in exchange for each
of the CompuServe shares, .40625 of a share of WorldCom stock, subject to
adjustment as provided in the Merger Agreement. The transaction is subject to
the satisfaction of certain conditions, including, among others, the expiration
or termination of any applicable waiting periods under the Hart-Scott-Rodino
Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended, and any foreign competition law
or similar law, the receipt of other regulatory approvals, the absence of
certain adverse material changes, and CompuServe shareholder approval and
adoption of the Merger Agreement. The applicable waiting period under the
Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976 has expired. The Company
has agreed to vote all of its directly or indirectly owned shares of CompuServe
common stock in favor of the merger and such action is sufficient to approve
the transaction. The transaction will be treated as a sale of assets for tax
purposes and it is expected to close as soon as practicable after the
satisfaction of all the conditions set forth in the Merger Agreement. The
financial summary below has been reclassified to reflect CompuServe as
discontinued operations. CompuServe was previously reported in the Computer
Services segment.

-10-
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FISCAL 1998 COMPARED TO FISCAL 1997

The analysis that follows should be read in conjunction with the table below
and the Consolidated Statements of Operations found on pages 2 and 3.

THREE MONTHS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 1997 COMPARED TO
THREE MONTHS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 1996
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)

Revenues Earnings
1997 1996 1997

Tax services $ 31,689 $ 30,805 $ (52,165)
Financial services 50,810 9,984 1,678
Unallocated corporate 493 318 (2,535)
Investment income, net - - 3,193
$ 82,992 $ 41,107 (49,829)

Income tax benefit (19,380)
Net loss from continuing operations (30,449)
Net loss from discontinued operations (10,782)

Net loss S (41,231)



Consolidated revenues for the three months ended October 31, 1997 increased
101.9% to $83.0 million from $41.1 million reported last year. The increase is
primarily due to the revenues from Option One, acquired on June 17, 1997, and
included in the Financial Services segment.

The consolidated pretax loss from continuing operations for the second quarter
of fiscal 1998 increased 12.0% to $49.8 million from $44.5 million in the
second quarter of last year. The increase is attributable to the Tax Services
segment, which incurred a pretax loss of $52.2 million compared to $41.6
million in the second quarter of last year.

The net loss from continuing operations was $30.4 million, or $.29 per share,
compared to $27.6 million, or $.27 per share, for the same period last year.

An analysis of operations by segment follows.

TAX SERVICES

Revenues increased 2.9% to $31.7 million from $30.8 million last year,
resulting primarily from higher tax preparation fees that are attributable to
increases in pricing.

The pretax loss increased 25.5% to $52.2 million from $41.6 million in the
second quarter of last year due to normal operational increases in
compensation, rent, telephone and depreciation and

_11_

14

amortization expenses. Expenses associated with continued office expansion,
which include rent, salaries and benefits, have also contributed to the
increased loss as more than 270 offices have been added in the U.S. and
internationally during the last 12 months. In addition, costs associated with
improvements made to the client services and technology systems increased.

FINANCIAL SERVICES

Revenues increased 408.9% to $50.8 million from $10.0 million in the same
period last year. The increase is primarily related to new mortgage operations
which contributed increased revenues of $40.0 million, including a $21.3
million gain on whole loan sales. New mortgage operations include the revenues
of Option One which sold $474.6 million in mortgage loans, on a non-recourse
basis, through whole loan sales during the second quarter. Credit card
operations also contributed $1.7 million to the increase due to revolving
credit card balances that grew 15.9% over the second quarter of fiscal 1997.

Financial Services reported earnings of $1.7 million, an increase of $3.8
million over a loss of $2.1 million in the prior year. The increase 1is
primarily due to new mortgage operations that contributed $9.2 million to
second quarter earnings. The overall results from Financial Services were
reduced by increased bad debt expenses related to credit card and software
receivables and a one-time $1.5 million write-off of capitalized salaries
related to online services.

INVESTMENT INCOME, NET

Net investment income increased 41.2% to $3.2 million from $2.3 million last
year. The increase resulted from more funds available for investment.

UNALLOCATED CORPORATE AND ADMINISTRATIVE



The unallocated corporate and administrative pretax loss for the second quarter
decreased 17.7% to $2.5 million from $3.1 million in the comparable period last
year. The decrease resulted mainly from improved performance at the Company's
captive insurance subsidiary.
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THREE MONTHS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 1997 (SECOND QUARTER) COMPARED TO
THREE MONTHS ENDED JULY 31, 1997 (FIRST QUARTER)
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
Revenues Earnings (loss)

2nd Qtr 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr lst Qtr
Tax services $ 31,689 $14,389 $ (52,165) $ (52,059)
Financial services 50,810 24,452 1,678 (6,349)
Unallocated corporate 493 387 (2,535) (2,291)
Investment income, net - - 3,193 5,190
Intersegment sales - (18) - -

$ 82,992 $39,210 (49,829) (55,509)
Income tax benefit (19,380) (20,0648)
Net loss from continuing operations (30,449) (34,861)
Net loss from discontinued operations (10,782) (3,274)
Net loss S (41,231) $ (38,135)

Consolidated revenues for the three months ended October 31, 1997 increased
111.7% to $83.0 million from $39.2 million in the first quarter of fiscal 1998.
The increase is primarily due to revenues from the Company's new mortgage
operations, which include revenues of Option One, acquired on June 17, 1997,
and increased revenues generated by the Tax Services segment related to the
Australian tax filing season and tuition tax school fees in the U.S. and
Canada.

The consolidated pretax loss from continuing operations for the second quarter
of fiscal 1998 decreased 10.2% to $49.8 million from $55.5 million in the first
quarter of this year. The decrease 1is attributable to the Financial Services
segment, which contributed pretax earnings of $1.7 million compared to a loss
of $6.3 million in the first quarter of fiscal 1998.

The net loss from continuing operations was $30.4 million, or $.29 per share,
compared to $34.9 million, or $.33 per share, for the first quarter.

An analysis of operations by segment follows.

TAX SERVICES

Revenues increased 120.2% to $31.7 million from $14.4 million in the first
quarter. The increase is mainly due to the onset of tax season in Australia,
which contributed $10.8 million of the increase. Additionally, tuition tax
school fees in the U.S. increased $6.7 million in the second quarter.
Australian tax preparation fees and tuition tax school fees are seasonal.
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The pretax loss increased to $52.2 million from $52.1 million in the three
months ended July 31, 1997. The increased loss 1is attributable to increased
marketing and advertising and supply expenses related to the tuition tax
schools. These increased costs were partially offset by earnings reported by
Australian tax operations.

FINANCIAL SERVICES

Revenues increased 107.8% to $50.8 million from $24.5 million in the first
quarter. The increase is due to new mortgage operations which contributed
increased revenues of $27.1 million for the second quarter, including a $21.3
million gain on whole loan sales. New mortgage operations include revenues of
the recently acquired Option One which sold $474.6 million in mortgage loans,
on a non-recourse basis, through whole loan sales during the second quarter.

Pretax earnings increased to $1.7 million from a loss of $6.3 million in the
first quarter. The increase is primarily due to mortgage operations which
reported increased earnings of $11.3 million over the first quarter. However,
increased bad debt expenses related to credit card and software operations and
a one-time write-off of capitalized salaries related to online services reduced
the overall earnings for Financial Services.

INVESTMENT INCOME, NET

Net investment income decreased 38.5% to $3.2 million from $5.2 million in the
first three months of fiscal 1998. The decrease resulted from less funds
available for investment.

UNALLOCATED CORPORATE AND ADMINISTRATIVE

The unallocated corporate and administrative pretax loss for the second quarter
increased 10.7% to $2.5 million from $2.3 million in the first quarter. The

increase resulted mainly from increased employee costs and shareholder-related
expenses.
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SIX MONTHS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 1997 (FYTD) COMPARED TO
SIX MONTHS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 1996 (FYTD)
(AMOUNTS IN THOUSANDS)
Revenues Earnings (loss)
1997 1996 1997 1996
Tax services $ 46,078 $43,087 $ (104,224) $ (86,805)
Financial services 75,262 18,208 (4,671) (3,112)
Unallocated corporate 880 427 (4,826) (6,660)

Investment income, net - - 8,383 6,206



Intersegment sales (18) - -

$122,202 $61,722 (105,338)
Income tax benefit T T (40,028)
Net loss from continuing operations ___Iggjgiag
Net loss from discontinued operations (14,056)
Net loss ;__?;;:;;;;

Consolidated revenues for the six months ended October 31, 1997 increased 98.0%
to $122.2 million from $61.7 million reported last year. The increase is
primarily due to the revenues of the Company's new mortgage operations this
year of $55.5 million, which include revenues of Option One, acquired on June
17, 1997.

The consolidated pretax loss from continuing operations increased 16.6% to
$105.3 million from $90.4 million in the comparable period last year. The
increase is attributable to the Tax Services segment, which incurred a pretax
loss of $104.2 million compared to $86.8 million last year.

The net loss from continuing operations was $65.3 million, or $.63 per share,
compared to $56.1 million, or $.54 per share, for the same period last year.

An analysis of operations by segment follows.

TAX SERVICES

Revenues increased 6.9% to $46.1 million from $43.1 million last year,
resulting primarily from higher tax preparation fees that are attributable to
increases in pricing partially offset by lower tuition tax school fees in the
U.S and internationally.

The pretax loss increased 20.1% to $104.2 million from $86.8 million last year
due to normal operational increases in compensation, rent, telephone and
depreciation and amortization expenses. Expenses associated with continued
office expansion, which include rent, salaries and benefits, have also
contributed to the increased loss as more than 270 offices have been added in

_15_

18

the U.S. and internationally during the last 12 months. In addition, costs
associated with improvements made to the client services and technology systems
increased. Due to the seasonality of this segment's business, the first six
months operating results are not indicative of expected results for the entire
fiscal year.

FINANCIAL SERVICES

Revenues increased 313.3% to $75.3 million from $18.2 million in the same

period last year. The increase is primarily related to new mortgage operations
which contributed increased revenues of $53.6 million this year, including a
$25.1 million gain on whole loan sales. New mortgage operations include

revenues of the recently acquired Option One. Credit card operations also
contributed $4.0 million to the increase due to larger revolving credit card
balances over the comparable period of fiscal 1997.



The pretax loss increased to $4.7 million from $3.1 million in the first six
months of fiscal 1997, primarily due to increased bad debt expenses from credit
card and software operations. Additionally, a one-time $1.5 million write-off
of capitalized salaries related to online services contributed to the loss.

INVESTMENT INCOME, NET

Net investment income increased 35.1% to $8.4 million from $6.2 million last
year. The increase resulted from more funds available for investment.

UNALLOCATED CORPORATE AND ADMINISTRATIVE

The unallocated corporate and administrative pretax loss for the first six
months decreased 27.5% to $4.8 million from $6.7 million in the comparable
period last year. The decrease resulted mainly from a decrease in expenses of
$688 thousand related to the planned spin-off of the Company's remaining
investment in CompuServe. Also contributing to the decrease were lower
consultant fees and shareholder-related expenses.
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PART II - OTHER INFORMATION
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

The lawsuits discussed herein were reported in the Form 10-Q for the first
quarter of fiscal 1998. During fiscal 1997, CompuServe Corporation
(CompuServe), certain current and former officers and directors of CompuServe
and the registrant were named as defendants in six lawsuits pending before the
state and Federal courts in Columbus, Ohio. All but two of the original six
cases were brought as putative class actions. All suits allege similar
violations of the Securities Act of 1933 based on assertions of omissions and
misstatements of fact in connection with CompuServe's public filings related to
its initial public offering. Relief sought is unspecified, but includes pleas
for rescission and damages. One purported class action lawsuit was voluntarily
dismissed by the plaintiffs and such plaintiffs have joined in one of the
remaining class action lawsuits in Federal court. The other Federal lawsuit
names the lead underwriters of CompuServe's initial public offering as
additional defendants and as representatives of a defendant class consisting of
all underwriters who participated in such offering. The Federal suits are both
subject to pending motions to dismiss filed on behalf of the defendants, and
they are being consolidated pursuant to a scheduling order that has been
entered in the first Federal lawsuit. The first state court lawsuit also
alleges violations of the Ohio Securities Code and common law of negligent
misrepresentation, while another state lawsuit alleges violations of Colorado,
Florida, and Ohio statutes and common law of negligent misrepresentation in
addition to the 1933 Act claims. Three of the state lawsuits have been
consolidated for discovery. A fourth state lawsuit was filed during the first
quarter of fiscal 1998 and is expected to be consolidated with the other state
lawsuits in due course. The defendants are vigorously defending these
lawsuits.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

The annual meeting of shareholders of the registrant was held on September 10,

1997. At such meeting, three Class II directors were elected to serve
three-year terms. In addition, the resolutions set forth below were submitted
to a vote of shareholders. With respect to the election of directors and the

adoption of each resolution, the number of votes cast for, against or withheld,
and the number of abstentions were as follows:

Election of Class II Directors



Nominee Votes FOR Votes WITHHELD

G. Kenneth Baum 86,186,112 2,262,370

Henry F. Frigon 86,206,002 2,242,480

Roger W. Hale 86,211,440 2,237,042
_17_

Approval of Amendment to the Registrant's 1993 Long-Term Executive
Compensation Plan

The following resolution was adopted by a vote of 80,258,653
shares in favor of such resolution, 7,313,748 shares against such
resolution and 876,081 shares abstaining:

"RESOLVED, That this Company's 1993 Long-Term
Executive Compensation Plan, as previously amended, be
further amended as follows:

(1) by adding the following sentence to the end of
Section 6 thereof:

'The total number of shares of Common
Stock that may be subject to one or more
Awards granted to any one Recipient during
a calendar year may not exceed 350,000,
subject to adjustment as provided in
Section 16 of the Plan.'; and

(2) by deleting Section 16 thereof and replacing it
with the following new Section 16:

'16. Dilution or Other Adjustments.
In the event of any changes in the capital
structure of the Company, including but
not limited to a change resulting from a
stock dividend or split-up, or combination
or reclassification of shares, the Board
of Directors shall make such equitable
adjustments with respect to Awards or any
provisions of this Plan as it deems
necessary and appropriate, including, if
necessary, any adjustments in the maximum
number of shares that may be subject to
one or more Awards granted to any one
Recipient during a calendar year, or the
number of shares of Common Stock subject
to an outstanding Award.'"

Adoption of the H&R Block Stock Plan for Non-Employee Directors



The following resolution was adopted by a vote of 82,755,276
shares in favor of such resolution, 4,813,897 shares against such
resolution and 879,309 shares abstaining:

"RESOLVED, That the H&R Block Stock Plan for
Non-Employee Directors included as Appendix B to the
proxy statement relating to this meeting is hereby
adopted and approved."
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Appointment of Auditors

The following resolution was adopted by a vote of 87,853,694
shares in favor of such resolution, 179,534 shares against such
resolution and 415,254 shares abstaining:

"RESOLVED, That the appointment of Deloitte &
Touche LLP as the independent auditors for H&R Block,
Inc., and its subsidiaries for the year ending April
30, 1998, is hereby ratified, approved and confirmed."

At the close of business on July 11, 1997, the record date for the annual
meeting of shareholders, there were 104,093,161 shares of Common Stock of the
registrant outstanding and entitled to vote at the meeting. There were
88,448,482 shares represented at the annual meeting of shareholders held on
September 10, 1997.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K.

a) Exhibits

4 (a) Indenture dated as of October 20, 1997, among the registrant, Block
Financial Corporation and Bankers Trust Company, as Trustee.

4 (b) Form of 6 3/4 % Senior Note due 2004 of Block Financial Corporation,
filed as Exhibit 2.2 to the registrant's current report on Form 8-K
dated October 23, 1997, is incorporated herein by reference.

10(a) Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of September 7, 1997, by and
among the registrant, H&R Block Group, Inc., CompuServe Corporation,
WorldCom, Inc., and Walnut Acquisition Company, L.L.C., filed as
Exhibit 2.1 to the registrant's current report on Form 8-K dated
September 7, 1997, is incorporated herein by reference.

10(b) Stockholders Agreement, dated as of September 7, 1997, by and among
the registrant, H&R Block Group, Inc. and WorldCom, Inc., filed as
Exhibit 10.1 to the registrant's current report on Form 8-K dated
September 7, 1997, is incorporated herein by reference.

10(c) Standstill Agreement, dated as of September 7, 1997, by and among
the registrant, H&R Block Group, Inc. and WorldCom, Inc., filed as
Exhibit 10.2 to the registrant's current report on Form 8-K dated
September 7, 1997, is incorporated herein by reference.

10(d) The registrant's 1993 Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan, as



amended through September 10, 1997.
10 (e) H&R Block Stock Plan for Non-Employee Directors.

10 (f) Amendment No. 9 to the H&R Block Deferred Compensation Plan for
Executives.
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10 (g) Amendment No. 5 to the H&R Block Supplemental Deferred Compensation
Plan for Executives.

(27) Financial Data Schedule.

b) Reports on Form 8-K

A Form 8-K/A, Current Report, dated July 2, 1997, was filed on August 14,
1997 by the registrant reporting as an "Item 7" the audited financial
statements of Option One Mortgage Corporation for the years ended December 31,
1996 and 1995, the unaudited financial statements of Option One Mortgage
Corporation for the three months ended March 31, 1997 and 1996, and the
unaudited pro forma financial statements of the registrant for the year ended
April 30, 1997. The consent of independent auditors was included as Exhibit
23.1 to the Form 8-K/A.

A Form 8-K, Current Report, dated September 7, 1997, was filed by the
registrant reporting as an "Other Event" the registrant's entry into an
Agreement and Plan of Merger with H&R Block Group, Inc., CompuServe
Corporation, WorldCom, Inc. and Walnut Acquisition Company, L.L.C., pursuant to
which WorldCom, Inc. would acquire CompuServe Corporation through a merger of
Walnut Acquisition Company, L.L.C. with and into CompuServe Corporation. The
Form 8-K also reported the entry by the registrant into (i) a Stockholders
Agreement by which the registrant and H&R Block Group, Inc. agreed to vote the
shares of common stock of CompuServe Corporation directly or indirectly owned
by the registrant in favor of the merger transaction, and by which the
registrant and H&R Block Group, Inc. granted to WorldCom, Inc. an option to
purchase CompuServe Corporation common stock owned by H&R Block Group, Inc.
under certain circumstances, and (ii) a Standstill Agreement by which the
registrant and H&R Block Group, Inc. agreed to certain restrictions with
respect to the acquisition of shares of common stock of WorldCom, Inc. The
Agreements and the press release relating to the proposed merger transaction
were included as exhibits to the Form 8-K. No financial statements were filed
as a part of the Form 8-K.

A Form 8-K, Current Report, dated September 25, 1997, was filed by the
registrant to provide pro forma financial information reflecting the exchange
of outstanding shares of common stock of CompuServe Corporation beneficially
owned by the registrant for shares of WorldCom, Inc. stock pursuant to the
transaction reported in the registrant's Form 8-K, Current Report, dated
September 7, 1997. The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated balance
sheet of H&R Block, Inc. as of July 31, 1997 was filed as a part of the Form
8-K dated September 25, 1997. ©No exhibits were filed as a part of such Form
8-K.

A Form 8-K, Current Report, dated October 23, 1997, was filed by the
registrant reporting the entry by the registrant, Block Financial Corporation,
Salomon Brothers Inc, Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, and
Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated into an Underwriting Agreement relating to



)

the sale by Block Financial Corporation of 6 3/4 % Senior Notes Due 2004 in
the principal amount of $250 million. The Underwriting Agreement and the Form
of 6 3/4% Senior Note due 2004 of Block Financial Corporation were included as
Exhibits 2.1 and 2.2 to the Form 8-K, respectively. No financial statements
were filed as a part of the Form 8-K.

Except for the aforementioned Form 8-K/A and Forms 8-K, the registrant did
not file any reports on Form 8-K during the second quarter of fiscal year 1998.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

H&R BLOCK, INC.

(Registrant)

DATE 12/12/97 BY /s/ Ozzie Wenich

Ozzie Wenich
Senior Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer
and Treasurer

DATE 12/12/97 BY /s/ Patrick D. Petrie

Patrick D. Petrie
Vice President and
Corporate Controller
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EXHIBIT 4 (a)

INDENTURE dated as of October 20, 1997,
among H&R BLOCK, INC., a corporation duly organized
and existing under the laws of the State of Missouri
(hereinafter sometimes called the "Company", and with
respect to Debt Securities issued by BFC, the
"Guarantor"), Block Financial Corporation, a
corporation duly organized and existing under the
laws of Delaware ("BFC"), and BANKERS TRUST COMPANY,
a New York banking corporation (hereinafter sometimes
called the "Trustee"). BFC in its capacity as issuer
of Debt Securities and the Company as issuer of the
Guarantees of Debt Securities issued by BFC are
herein referred to individually as an "Issuer" and
collectively as the "Issuers".

RECITALS

BFC has duly authorized the execution and delivery of this
Indenture to provide for the issuance from time to time of its debentures,
notes, bonds or other evidences of indebtedness to be issued in one or more
series unlimited as to principal amount (herein called the "Debt Securities"),
as in this Indenture provided.

The Guarantor has duly authorized the execution and delivery
of this Indenture to provide for the Guarantees of the Debt Securities provided
for herein.

All things necessary to make this Indenture a valid agreement
of the Company and BFC, in accordance with its terms, have been done.

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS INDENTURE WITNESSETH

That in order to declare the terms and conditions upon which
the Debt Securities are authenticated, issued and delivered, and in
consideration of the premises, and of the purchase and acceptance of the Debt
Securities by the

holders thereof, the Company, BFC and the Trustee covenant and agree with each
other, for the benefit of the respective Holders from time to time of the Debt
Securities or any series thereof, as follows:

ARTICLE I
Definitions

SECTION 1.01. Certain Terms Defined. The terms defined in this
Section 1.01 (except as herein otherwise expressly provided or unless the
context otherwise requires) for all purposes of this Indenture and of any
Indenture supplemental hereto shall have the respective meanings specified in
this Section 1.01. All other terms used in this Indenture which are defined in
the Trust Indenture Act or which are by reference therein defined in the
Securities Act (except as herein otherwise expressly provided or unless the
context otherwise requires), shall have the meanings assigned to such terms in
the Trust Indenture Act and in the Securities Act as in force as of the date of



original execution of this Indenture.

"Affiliate" of any specified Person means any other Person,
directly or indirectly, controlling or controlled by or under direct or indirect
common control with such specified Person. For the purposes of this definition,
"control" when used with respect to any Person means the power to direct the
management and policies of such Person, directly or indirectly, whether through
the ownership of voting securities, by contract or otherwise; and the terms
"controlling" and "controlled" have meanings correlative to the foregoing.

"Authorized Newspaper" means a newspaper in an official
language of the country of publication customarily published at least once a
day, and customarily published for at least five days in each calendar week, and
of general circulation in such city or cities specified pursuant to Section 2.03
with respect to the Debt Securities of any series. Where successive publications
are required to be

made in Authorized Newspapers, the successive publications may be made in the
same or in different newspapers in the same city meeting the foregoing
requirements and in each case on any business day in such city.

"Bank Indebtedness" means any and all amounts payable under or
in respect of (i) the Credit Agreement, as supplemented, amended, modified,
refinanced or replaced at any time from time to time, and (ii) any lines of
credit and letters of credit of the Company, in each case, including principal,
premium (if any), interest (including interest accruing on or after the filing
of any petition in bankruptcy or for reorganization relating to the Company or
BFC whether or not a claim for post-filing interest is allowed in such
proceedings), fees, charges, expenses, reimbursement obligations, guarantees and
all other amounts payable thereunder or in respect thereof.

"Banks" has the meaning specified in the Credit
Agreement.

"BFC" means Block Financial Corporation, a Delaware
corporation, and, subject to the provisions of Article X, shall also include its
successors and assigns.

"Board of Directors" means either the Board of Directors of
the Company or BFC, as applicable, or any duly authorized committee or
subcommittee of such Board, except as the context may otherwise require.

"business day" means, when used with respect to any Place of
Payment specified pursuant to Section 2.03, any day that is not a Saturday, a
Sunday or a legal holiday or a day on which banking institutions or trust
companies in such Place of Payment are authorized or obligated by law to close,
except as otherwise specified pursuant to Section 2.03.

"Capitalized Lease Obligation”™ means an obligation that is
required to be classified and accounted for as a capitalized lease for financial
reporting purposes in accordance with GAAP; and the amount of Indebtedness



represented by such obligation shall be the capitalized amount of such
obligation determined in accordance with GAAP; and the Stated Maturity thereof
shall be the date of the last payment of rent or any other amount due under such
lease prior to the first date upon which such lease may be terminated by the
lessee without payment of a penalty.

"Capital Stock"™ of any Person means any and all shares,
interests, rights to purchase, warrants, options, participations or other
equivalents of or interests (including partnership interests) in (however
designated) equity of such Person, including any Preferred Stock, but excluding
any debt securities convertible into such equity.

"Commodity Price Protection Agreement" means, in respect of
any Person, any forward contract, commodity swap agreement, commodity option
agreement or other similar agreement or arrangement designed to protect such
Person against fluctuations in commodity prices.

"Common Stock" means the common shares, without par value, of
the Company, which stock is currently listed on the New York Stock Exchange.

"Company" means H&R Block, Inc., a Missouri corporation, and,
subject to the provisions of Article X, shall also include its successors and
assigns.

"corporate trust office of the Trustee" or other similar term
means the principal office of the Trustee at which at any particular time its
corporate trust business shall be administered which office at the date of the
execution of the Indenture is located at the address stated in Section 14.03 or
at any other time at such other address as the Trustee may designate from time
to time by notice to the Holders, the Company or BFC.

"Credit Agreement" means the Credit Agreement dated as of
December 10, 1996, between BFC as a Borrower, the Guarantor as guarantor, and
the Banks party thereto from time to time, as supplemented, amended, modified,
refinanced or replaced at any time from time to time.

"Currency" means Dollars or Foreign Currency.

"Currency Exchange Protection Agreement" means, in respect of
any Person, any foreign exchange contract, currency swap agreement, currency
option or other similar agreement or arrangement designed to protect such Person
against fluctuations in currency exchange rates.

"Debt Security" or "Debt Securities" has the meaning stated in
the first recital of this Indenture and more particularly means any debt
security or debt securities, as the case may be, of any series authenticated and
delivered under this Indenture, and with respect to Debt Securities issued by
BFC, includes the Guarantee of such Debt Securities issued by the Guarantor.

"Default" means any event which is, or after notice or passage
of time or both would be, an Event of Default.

"Depositary" means, unless otherwise specified by the Company
pursuant to either Section 2.03 or 2.15, with respect to registered Debt
Securities of any series issuable or issued in whole or in part in the form of
one or more Global Securities, The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York,
or any successor thereto registered as a clearing agency under the Exchange Act



or other applicable statute or regulations.

"Designated Senior Indebtedness" means (i) the
Bank Indebtedness and (ii) any other Senior Indebtedness of
the Company.

"Disqualified Stock" of a Person means Redeemable Stock of
such Person as to which the maturity, mandatory redemption, conversion or
exchange or redemption at the option of the holder thereof occurs, or may occur,
on or prior to the first anniversary of the Stated Maturity of the Debt
Securities.

"Dollar" or "$" means such currency of the United States as at
the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts.

"Dollar Equivalent" means, with respect to any monetary amount
in a Foreign Currency, at any time for the determination thereof, the amount of
Dollars obtained by converting such Foreign Currency involved in such
computation into Dollars at the spot rate for the purchase of Dollars with the
applicable Foreign Currency as quoted by Citibank, N.A. (unless another
comparable financial institution is designated by the Company) in New York, New
York at approximately 11:00 a.m. (New York time) on the date two business days
prior to such determination.

"European Currency Units" has the meaning assigned to it from
time to time by the Council of the European Communities.

"European Communities" means the European Economic
Community, the European Coal and Steel Community and the European Atomic
Energy Community.

"Event of Default" has the meaning specified in
Section 6.01.

"Exchange Act" means the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended.

"Floating Rate Security" means a Debt Security that provides
for the payment of interest at a variable rate determined periodically by
reference to an interest rate index specified pursuant to Section 2.03.

"Foreign Currency" means a currency issued by the government
of any country other than the United States or a composite currency the value of
which is determined by reference to the values of the currencies of any group of
countries.

"GAAP" means generally accepted accounting
principles in the United States as in effect as of the date

on which the Debt Securities of the applicable series are issued, including



those set forth in the opinions and pronouncements of the Accounting Principles
Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and statements
and pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board or in such other
statements by such other entity as approved by a significant segment of the
accounting profession. All ratios and computations based on GAAP contained in
this Indenture shall be computed in conformity with GAAP consistently applied.

"Global Security" means with respect to any series of Debt
Securities issued hereunder, a Debt Security which is executed by the Issuer and
authenticated and delivered by the Trustee to the Depositary or pursuant to the
Depositary's instruction, all in accordance with this Indenture and any
Indentures supplemental hereto, or resolution of the Board of Directors and set
forth in an Officers' Certificate, which shall be registered in the name of the
Depositary or its nominee and which shall represent, and shall be denominated in
an amount equal to the aggregate principal amount of, all the Outstanding Debt
Securities of such series or any portion thereof, in either case having the same
terms, including, without limitation, the same original issue date, date or
dates on which principal is due and interest rate or method of determining
interest.

"Government Contract Lien" means any Lien required by any
contract, statute, regulation or order in order to permit the Company or any of
its Subsidiaries to perform any contract or subcontract made by it with or at
the request of the United States or any State thereof or any department, agency
or instrumentality of either or to secure partial, progress, advance or other
payments by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to the United States or any
State thereof or any department agency or instrumentality of either pursuant to
the provisions of any contract, statute, regulation or order.

"Guarantee" means: (i) with respect to Debt Securities issued
by BFC, the irrevocable and unconditional guarantee by the Guarantor endorsed on
such Debt Security or

otherwise applicable pursuant to Article XIII; and (ii) any obligation,
contingent or otherwise, of any Person directly or indirectly guaranteeing any
Indebtedness or other obligation of any other Person and any obligation, direct
or indirect, contingent or otherwise, of such Person (x) to purchase or pay (or
advance or supply funds for the purchase or payment of) such Indebtedness or
other obligation of such other Person or (y) entered into for purposes of
assuring in any other manner the obligee of such Indebtedness or other
obligation of the payment thereof or to protect such obligee against loss in
respect thereof (in whole or in part); provided, however, that the term
"Guarantee" shall not include endorsements for collection or deposit in the
ordinary course of business, or any Guarantee given or made by the Guarantor or
any of its Subsidiaries as a representation and warranty, indemnity or assurance
of the payment or performance of any Indebtedness, obligation or liability of
another Person arising in connection with securitization transactions,
whole-loan sales, sales of credit card receivables or mortgage licensing
requirements. The term "Guarantee" used as a verb has a corresponding meaning.

"Guarantor" means, with respect to Debt Securities
issued by BFC, the Company.

"Hedging Obligations" of any Person means the obligations of
such Person pursuant to any Interest Rate Protection Agreement, Currency
Exchange Protection Agreement or Commodity Price Protection Agreement or
other similar agreement.

"Holder," "Holder of Debt Securities" or other similar terms



mean, with respect to a Registered Security, the Registered Holder.

"Incur" means issue, assume, Guarantee, incur or otherwise
become liable for; provided, however, that any Indebtedness or Capital Stock of
a Person existing at the time such Person becomes a Subsidiary (whether by
merger, consolidation, acquisition or otherwise) shall be deemed to be incurred
by such Subsidiary at the time it becomes a

Subsidiary. The terms "Incurred", "Incurrence" and "Incurring" shall each have
a correlative meaning.

"Indebtedness" means, with respect to any Person
on any date of determination (without duplication),

(1) the principal of Indebtedness of such Person
for borrowed money;

(ii) the principal of obligations of such Person evidenced by
bonds, debentures, notes or other similar instruments;

(1iii) all Capitalized Lease Obligations of such Person;

(iv) all obligations of such Person to pay the deferred and
unpaid purchase price of property or services (except Trade Payables);

(v) all obligations of such Person in respect of letters of
credit, banker's acceptances or other similar instruments or credit
transactions (including reimbursement obligations with respect
thereto), other than obligations with respect to letters of credit
securing obligations (other than obligations described in (i) through
(iv) above) entered into in the ordinary course of business of such
Person to the extent such letters of credit are not drawn upon or, if
and to the extent drawn upon, such drawing is reimbursed no later than
the third business day following receipt by such Person of a demand for
reimbursement following payment on the letter of credit;

(vi) the amount of all obligations of such Person with respect
to the redemption, repayment or other repurchase of any Disqualified
Stock (but excluding, in each case, any accrued dividends);

(vii) all Indebtedness of other Persons secured by a Lien on

any asset of such Person, whether or not such Indebtedness is assumed
by such Person; provided,

10

10

however, that the amount of such Indebtedness shall be the lesser of
(A) the fair market value of such asset at such date of determination
and (B) the amount of such Indebtedness of such other Persons; and

(viii) all Indebtedness of other Persons to the extent
Guaranteed by such Person.



For purposes of this definition, the maximum fixed redemption, repayment or
repurchase price of any Disqualified Stock or Preferred Stock that does not have
a fixed redemption, repayment or repurchase price shall be calculated in
accordance with the terms of such Stock as if such Stock were redeemed, repaid
or repurchased on any date on which Indebtedness shall be required to be
determined pursuant to this Indenture; provided, however, that if such Stock is
not then permitted to be redeemed, repaid or repurchased, the redemption,
repayment or repurchase price shall be the book value of such Stock as reflected
in the most recent financial statements of such Person. The amount of
Indebtedness of any Person at any date shall be the outstanding balance at such
date of all unconditional obligations as described above and the maximum
liability, upon the occurrence of the contingency giving rise to the obligation,
of any contingent obligations at such date.

"Indenture" means this instrument as originally executed, or,
if amended or supplemented as herein provided, as so amended or supplemented and
shall include the form and terms of particular series of Debt Securities as
contemplated hereunder, whether or not a supplemental Indenture is entered into
with respect thereto.

"Interest Rate Protection Agreement" means, in respect of any
Person, any interest rate swap agreement, interest rate option agreement,
interest rate cap agreement, interest rate collar agreement, interest rate floor
agreement or other similar agreement or arrangement designed to protect such
Person against fluctuations in interest rates.
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"Issuer Order" means a written order of the Issuer, signed by
its Chairman of the Board, President or any Vice President and by its Treasurer,
Secretary, any Assistant Treasurer or any Assistant Secretary.

"Lien" means any mortgage, pledge, security interest,
encumbrance, lien or charge of any kind (including any conditional sale or other
title retention agreement or lease in the nature thereof).

"Net Amount of Rent" as to any lease for any period means the
aggregate amount of rent payable by the lessee with respect to such period after
excluding amounts required to be paid on account of maintenance and repairs,
insurance, taxes, assessments, water rates and similar charges. In the case of
any lease that is terminable by the lessee upon the payment of a penalty, such
net amount shall also include the amount of such penalty, but no rent shall be
considered as payable under such lease subsequent to the first date upon which
it may be so terminated.

"Officers' Certificate" means a certificate signed by the
Chairman of the Board, the President or any Vice President and by the Treasurer,
chief accounting officer, the Secretary or any Assistant Treasurer or Assistant
Secretary of the Company or BFC, as applicable. Each such certificate shall
include the statements provided for in Section 14.05, if applicable.

"Opinion of Counsel" means an opinion in writing signed by
legal counsel for the Company or BFC, as applicable (which counsel may be an
employee of the Company or BFC), or outside counsel for the Company or BFC. Each
such opinion shall include the statements provided for in Section 14.05, if
applicable.

"Original Issue Discount Debt Security" means any Debt
Security which provides for an amount less than the principal amount thereof to
be due and payable upon a declaration or acceleration of the maturity thereof



pursuant to Section 6.01.
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"Outstanding" when used with respect to any series of Debt
Securities, means, as of the date of determination, all Debt Securities of that
series theretofore authenticated and delivered under this Indenture, except:

(1) Debt Securities of that series theretofore canceled by the
Trustee or delivered to the Trustee for cancelation;

(ii) Debt Securities of that series for whose payment or
redemption money in the necessary amount has been theretofore deposited
with the Trustee or any paying agent (other than the Company or BFC) in
trust or set aside and segregated in trust by the Company or BFC (if
the Company or BFC shall act as paying agent) for the holders of such
Debt Securities; provided, that, if such Debt Securities are to be
redeemed, notice of such redemption has been duly given pursuant to
this Indenture or provision therefor satisfactory to the Trustee has
been made; and

(1iii) Debt Securities of that series which have been paid
pursuant to Section 2.09 or in exchange for or in lieu of which other
Debt Securities have been authenticated and delivered pursuant to this
Indenture, other than any such Debt Securities in respect of which
there shall have been presented to the Trustee proof satisfactory to it
that such Debt Securities are held by a bona fide purchaser in whose
hands such Debt Securities are valid obligations of the Issuer;

provided, however, that in determining whether the Holders of the requisite
principal amount of the Outstanding Debt Securities of any series have given any
request, demand, authorization, direction, notice, consent or waiver hereunder,
Debt Securities owned by the Company or BFC or any other obligor upon the Debt
Securities or any Affiliate of the Company or BFC or of such other obligor shall
be disregarded and deemed not to be Outstanding, except that, in determining
whether the Trustee shall be protected in relying upon any such request, demand,
authorization, direction, notice, consent or waiver, only Debt Securities
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which a responsible officer of the Trustee actually knows to be so owned shall
be so disregarded. Debt Securities so owned which have been pledged in good
faith may be regarded as Outstanding if the pledgee establishes to the
satisfaction of the Trustee the pledgee's right so to act with respect to such
Debt Securities and that the pledgee is not the Company, BFC or any other
obligor upon the Debt Securities or an Affiliate of the Company, BFC or of such
other obligor. In determining whether the Holders of the requisite principal
amount of outstanding Debt Securities have given any request, demand,
authorization, direction, notice, consent or waiver hereunder, the principal
amount of an original Issue Discount Debt Security that shall be deemed to be
Outstanding for such purposes shall be the amount of the principal thereof that
would be due and payable as of the date of such determination upon a declaration
of acceleration of the maturity thereof pursuant to Section 6.01. In determining
whether the Holders of the requisite principal amount of the Outstanding Debt



Securities of any series have given any request, demand, authorization,
direction, notice, consent or waiver hereunder, the principal amount of a Debt
Security denominated in one or more foreign currencies or currency units that
shall be deemed to be Outstanding for such purposes shall be the Dollar
Equivalent, determined in the manner provided as contemplated by Section 2.03 on
the date of original issuance of such Debt Security, of the principal amount
(or, in the case of any Original Issue Discount Security, the Dollar Equivalent
on the date of original issuance of such Security of the amount determined as
provided in the preceding sentence above) of such Debt Security.

"pari passu", as applied to the ranking of any Indebtedness of
a Person in relation to other Indebtedness of such Person, means that each such
Indebtedness either (i) is not subordinate in right of payment to any
Indebtedness or (ii) is subordinate in right of payment to the same Indebtedness
as is the other, and is so subordinate to the same extent, and is not
subordinate in right of payment to each other or to any Indebtedness as to which
the other is not so subordinate.
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"Permitted Liens" means, with respect to any Person, (a)
pledges or deposits by such Person under worker's compensation laws,
unemployment insurance laws, social security laws or similar legislation, or
good faith deposits in connection with bids, tenders, contracts (other than for
the payment of Indebtedness) or leases to which such Person is a party, or
deposits to secure public or statutory obligations of such Person or deposits of
cash or bonds to secure performance, surety or appeal bonds to which such Person
is a party or which are otherwise required of such Person, or deposits as
security for contested taxes or import duties or for the payment of rent or
other obligations of like nature, in each case Incurred in the ordinary course
of business; (b) Liens imposed by law, such as carriers', warehousemen's,
laborers', materialmen's, landlords', vendors', workmen's, operators', factors
and mechanics liens, in each case for sums not yet due or being contested in
good faith by appropriate proceedings; (c) Liens for taxes, assessments and
other governmental charges or levies not yet delingquent or which are being
contested in good faith by appropriate proceedings; (d) survey exceptions,
encumbrances, easements or reservations of or with respect to, or rights of
others for or with respect to, licenses, rights-of-way, sewers, electric and
other utility lines and usages, telegraph and telephone lines, pipelines,
surface use, operation of equipment, permits, servitudes and other similar
matters, or zoning or other restrictions as to the use of real property or Liens
incidental to the conduct of the business of such Person or to the ownership of
its properties which were not incurred in connection with Indebtedness and which
do not in the aggregate materially adversely affect the value of said properties
or materially impair their use in the operation of the business of such Person;
(e) Liens existing on or provided for under the terms of agreements existing on
the Issue Date (including, without limitation, under the Credit Agreement); (f)
Liens on property at the time the Company or any of its Subsidiaries acquired
the property or the entity owning such property, including any acquisition by
means of a merger or consolidation with or into the Company; provided, however,
that any such Lien may not extend to any other property owned by the Company or
any of its
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Subsidiaries; (g) Liens on any Principal Property, or any shares of stock or
Indebtedness of any Subsidiary, acquired (including by way of merger or
consolidation) after the date of the Indenture by the Company or any Subsidiary
which are created contemporaneously with such acquisition, or within 24 months
thereafter, to secure or provide for the payment or financing of any part of the
purchase price thereof; (h) Liens on any property of CompuServe Corporation or
any of its Subsidiaries, including any shares of stock or Indebtedness of any
such Subsidiaries; (i) Liens arising in connection with the securitization of
any mortgage loans owned by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries; (j) Liens
arising in connection with the sale of any credit card receivables owned by the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries; (k) Liens securing a Hedging Obligation so
long as such Hedging Obligation is of the type customarily entered into for the
purpose of limiting risk; (1) Purchase Money Liens; (m) Liens securing only
Indebtedness of a Subsidiary of the Company to the Company or one or more wholly
owned Subsidiaries of the Company; (n) Liens on any property to secure
Indebtedness incurred in connection with the construction, installation or
financing of pollution control or abatement facilities or other forms of
industrial revenue bond financing or Indebtedness issued or Guaranteed by the
United States, any state or any department, agency or instrumentality thereof;
(0) Government Contract Liens; (p) Liens securing Indebtedness of joint ventures
in which the Company or a Subsidiary has an interest to the extent such Liens
are on property or assets of, such joint ventures; (g) Liens resulting from the
deposit of funds or evidences of Indebtedness in trust for the purpose of
defeasing Indebtedness of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries; (r) legal or
equitable encumbrances deemed to exist by reason of negative pledges or the
existence of any litigation or other legal proceeding and any related lis
pendens filing (excluding any attachment prior to judgment lien or attachment
lien in aid of execution on a judgment); (s) any attachment Lien being contested
in good faith and by proceedings promptly initiated and diligently conducted,
unless the attachment giving rise thereto will not, within sixty days after the
entry thereof, have been discharged or fully bonded or will not have been
discharged within sixty
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days after the termination of any such bond; (t) any judgment Lien, unless the
judgment it secures will not, within sixty days after the entry thereof, have
been discharged or execution thereof stayed pending appeal, or will not have
been discharged within sixty days after the expiration of any such stay; (u)
Liens to banks arising from the issuance of letters of credit issued by such
banks ("issuing banks"™) on the following: (i) any and all shipping documents,
warehouse receipts, policies or certificates of insurance and other document
accompanying or relative to drafts drawn under any credit, and any draft drawn
thereunder (whether or not such documents, goods or other property be released
to or upon the order of the Company or any Subsidiary under a security agreement
or trust or bailee receipt or otherwise), and the proceeds of each and all of
the foregoing; (ii) the balance of every deposit account, now or at the time
hereafter existing, of the Company or any Subsidiary with the issuing banks, and
any other claims of the Company or any Subsidiary against the issuing banks; and
all property claims and demands and all rights and interests therein of the
Company or any Subsidiary and all evidences thereof and all proceeds thereof
which have been or at any time will be delivered to or otherwise come into the
issuing bank's possession, custody or control, or into the possession, custody
or control of any bailee for the issuing bank or of any of its agents or
correspondents for the account of the issuing bank, for any purpose, whether or
not the express purpose of being used by the issuing bank as collateral security
or for the safekeeping or for any other or different purpose, the issuing bank
being deemed to have possession or control of all of such property actually in
transit to or from or set apart for the issuing bank, any bailee for the issuing
bank or any of its correspondents for other acting in its behalf, it being



understood that the receipt at any time by the issuing bank, or any of its
bailees, agents or correspondents, or other security, of whatever nature,
including cash, will not be deemed a waiver of any of the issuing bank's rights
or power hereunder; (iii) all property shipped under or pursuant to or in
connection with any credit or drafts drawn thereunder or in any way related
thereto, and all proceeds thereof; (iv) all additions to and substitutions for
any of the property
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enumerated above in this subsection; (v) rights of a common owner of any
interest in property held by such Person; (w) any defects, irregularities or
deficiencies in title to easements, rights-of-way or other properties which do
not in the aggregate materially adversely affect the value of such properties or
materially impair their use in the operation of the business of such Person; and
(x) Liens to secure any refinancing, refunding, extension, renewal or
replacement (or successive refinancings, refundings, extensions, renewals or
replacements), as a whole, or in part, of any indebtedness secured by any Lien
referred to in the foregoing clauses (e) through (p); provided, however, that
(i) such new Lien shall be limited to all or part of the same property that
secured the original Lien (plus improvements on such property) and (ii) the
Indebtedness secured by such Lien at such time is not increased to any amount
greater than the sum of (A) the outstanding principal amount or, if greater,
committed amount of the indebtedness described under clauses (e) through (1) at
the time the original Lien became a Permitted Lien under this Indenture and (B)
an amount necessary to pay any fees and expenses, including premiums, related to
such refinancing, refunding, extension, renewal or replacement.

"Person" means any individual, corporation, partnership, joint
venture, association, limited liability company, joint stock company, trust,
unincorporated organization, government or any agency or political subdivision
thereof or any other entity.

"Place of Payment" means, when used with respect to the Debt
Securities of any series, the place or places where the principal of, and
premium, if any, and interest on, the Debt Securities of that series are payable
as specified pursuant to Section 2.03.

"Preferred Stock" as applied to the Capital Stock of any
corporation, means Capital Stock of any class or classes (however designated)
which is preferred as to the payment of dividends, or as to the distribution of
assets upon any voluntary or involuntary liquidation or dissolution
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of such corporation, over shares of Capital Stock of any other class of such
corporation.

"Principal Property" means, as of any date of determination,
any property or assets owned by the Company or any Subsidiary other than any
such property which, in the good faith opinion of the Board of Directors of the
Company, 1is not of material importance to the business conducted by the Company
and its Subsidiaries taken as a whole.



"Purchase Money Lien" means a Lien on property securing
Indebtedness Incurred by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to provide funds
for all or any portion of the cost of acquiring, constructing, altering,
expanding, improving or repairing such property or assets used in connection
with such property.

"Redeemable Stock" means, with respect to any Person, any
Capital Stock which by its terms (or by the terms of any security into which it
is convertible or for which it is exchangeable) or upon the happening of any
event (i) matures or is mandatorily redeemable pursuant to a sinking fund
obligation or otherwise, (ii) is convertible or exchangeable for Indebtedness
(other than Preferred Stock) or Disqualified Stock or (iii) is redeemable at the
option of the holder thereof, in whole or in part.

"Registered Holder" means the Person in whose name a
Registered Security is registered in the Debt Security Register (as defined in
Section 2.07(a)) .

"Registered Security" means any Debt Security registered as to
principal and interest in the Debt Security Register (as defined in Section
2.07(a)) .

"Registrar" has the meaning set forth in
Section 2.07(a) .

"Representative" means the trustee, agent or
representative (if any) for an issue of Indebtedness.
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"responsible officer" when used with respect to the Trustee,
means any Managing Director, Vice President, or any other officer of the Trustee
performing functions similar to those performed by the persons who at the time
shall be such officers, and any other officer of the Trustee to whom corporate
trust matters are referred because of his knowledge of and familiarity with the
particular subject.

"Restricted Subsidiary" means a Subsidiary of the Company
which shall at the time, directly or indirectly, through one or more
Subsidiaries or in combination with one or more Subsidiaries or the Company, own
or lease a Principal Property.

"Secured Indebtedness" means any Indebtedness of
the Company secured by a Lien.

"Securities Act" means the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended.

"Senior Indebtedness" means, as to any series of Debt
Securities subordinated pursuant to the provisions of Article XII, the
Indebtedness of the Issuer identified as Senior Indebtedness in the resolution
of the Board of Directors and accompanying Officers' Certificate or supplemental
Indenture setting forth the terms, including as to subordination, of such
series.

"Stated Maturity" means, with respect to any security, the
date specified in such security as the fixed date on which the payment of
principal of such security is due and payable, including pursuant to any
mandatory redemption provision (but excluding any provision providing for the
repurchase of such security at the option of the holder thereof upon the
happening of any contingency beyond the control of the issuer unless such



contingency has occurred).

"Subsidiary" of any Person means any corporation, association,
partnership or other business entity of which more than 50% of the total voting
power of shares of Capital Stock entitled (without regard to the occurrence of
any
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contingency) to vote in the election of directors, managers or trustees thereof
is at the time owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, by (i) such Person,
(1i) such Person and one or more Subsidiaries of such Person or (iii) one or
more Subsidiaries of such Person.

"Temporary Cash Investments" means any of the following: (1)
investments in U.S. Government Obligations maturing within 90 days of the date
of acquisition thereof, (ii) investments in time deposit accounts, certificates
of deposit and money market deposits maturing within 90 days of the date of
acquisition thereof issued by a bank or trust company which is organized under
the laws of the United States, any State thereof or any foreign country
recognized by the United States having capital, surplus and undivided profits
aggregating in excess of $500,000,000 (or the Dollar Equivalent thereof) and
whose long-term debt is rated "A" or higher according to Moody's Investors
Service, Inc. (or such similar equivalent rating by at least one "nationally
recognized statistical rating organization" (as defined in Rule 436 under the
Securities Act)), (iii) repurchase obligations with a term of not more than 7
days for underlying securities of the types described in clause (i) above
entered into with a bank meeting the qualifications described in clause (ii)
above and (iv) investments in commercial paper, maturing not more than 90 days
after the date of acquisition, issued by a corporation (other than an Affiliate
of the Company or BFC) organized and in existence under the laws of the United
States or any foreign country recognized by the United States with a rating at
the time as of which any investment therein is made of "P-1" (or higher)
according to Moody's Investors Service, Inc. or "A-1" (or higher) according to
Standard and Poor's Ratings Service, a division of the McGraw-Hill Companies,
Inc.

"Trade Payables" means, with respect to any Person, any
accounts payable or any Indebtedness or monetary obligation to trade creditors
created, assumed or Guaranteed by such Person arising in the ordinary course of
business of such Person in connection with the acquisition of goods or services.
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"Trustee" initially means Bankers Trust Company and any other
Person or Persons appointed as such from time to time pursuant to Section 7.08,
and, subject to the provisions of Article VII, includes its or their successors
and assigns. If at any time there is more than one such Person, "Trustee" as
used with respect to the Debt Securities of any series shall mean the Trustee
with respect to the Debt Securities of that series.

"Trust Indenture Act" (except as herein otherwise expressly
provided) means the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 as in force at the date of this
indenture as originally executed and, to the extent required by law, as amended.



"United States" means the United States of America (including

the States and the District of Columbia), its territories, its possessions and
other areas subject to its jurisdiction.

"U.S. Government Obligations" means securities that are (x)

direct obligations of the United States for the payment of which its full faith
and credit is pledged or (y) obligations of a Person controlled or supervised by
and acting as an agency or instrumentality of the United States, the payment of
which is unconditionally guaranteed as a full faith and credit obligation by the
United States, which, in either case, are not callable or redeemable at the
option of the issuer thereof.

"Yield to Maturity" means the yield to maturity calculated at

the time of issuance of a series of Debt Securities, or, 1if applicable, at the
most recent redetermination of interest on such series and calculated in
accordance with accepted financial practice.

SECTION 1.02. Incorporation by Reference of Trust Indenture

Act. This Indenture is subject to the mandatory provisions of the Trust
Indenture Act which are incorporated by reference in and made a part of this
indenture. The
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following Trust Indenture Act terms have the following meanings:

"indenture securities" means the Debt Securities.
"indenture security holder" means a Holder.
"indenture to be qualified" means this Indenture.

"indenture trustee" or "institutional trustee"

means the Trustee.

"obligor" on the indenture securities means the

Company and any other obligor on the Debt Securities.

All other Trust Indenture Act terms used in this Indenture

that are defined by the Trust Indenture Act, reference to another statute or
defined by rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission have the meanings
assigned to them by such definitions.

SECTION 1.03. Rules of Construction. Unless the

context otherwise requires:

(1) a term has the meaning assigned to it;

(2) an accounting term not otherwise defined has the meaning
assigned to it in accordance with GAAP;

(3) "or" is not exclusive;
(4) "including" means including without limitation;

(5) words in the singular include the plural and words in the
plural include the singular;

(6) if the applicable series of Debt Securities are
subordinated pursuant to Article XII, unsecured indebtedness shall not



be deemed to be subordinate or junior to Secured Indebtedness merely by
virtue of its nature as unsecured indebtedness;
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(7) the principal amount of any noninterest bearing or other
discount security at any date shall be the principal amount thereof
that would be shown on a balance sheet of the issuer dated such date
prepared in accordance with GAAP; and

(8) the principal amount of any Preferred Stock shall be the
greater of (i) the maximum liquidation value of such Preferred Stock or
(ii) the maximum mandatory redemption or mandatory repurchase price
with respect to such Preferred Stock.

ARTICLE IT
Debt Securities

SECTION 2.01. Forms Generally. The Debt Securities of each
series shall be in substantially the form established without the approval of
any Holder by or pursuant to a resolution of the Board of Directors of the
Issuer or in one or more Indentures supplemental hereto, in each case with such
appropriate insertions, omissions, substitutions and other variations as are
required or permitted by this Indenture, and may have such letters, numbers or
other marks of identification and such legends or endorsements placed thereon as
the Issuer may deem appropriate (and, i1if not contained in a supplemental
Indenture entered into in accordance with Article IX, as are not prohibited by
the provisions of this Indenture) or as may be required or appropriate to comply
with any law or with any rules made pursuant thereto or with any rules of any
securities exchange on which such series of Debt Securities may be listed, or to
conform to general usage, or as may, consistently herewith, be determined by the
officers executing such Debt Securities as evidenced by their execution of the
Debt Securities.

The definitive Debt Securities of each series shall be

printed, lithographed or engraved on steel engraved borders or may be produced
in any other manner, all as
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determined by the officers executing such Debt Securities, as evidenced by their
execution of such Debt Securities.

SECTION 2.02. Form of Trustee's Certificate of
Authentication. The Trustee's Certificate of Authentication
on all Debt Securities authenticated by the Trustee shall be
in substantially the following form:

TRUSTEE'S CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This is one of the Debt Securities of the series designated
therein referred to in the within-mentioned Indenture.



Authorized Signature

SECTION 2.03. Principal Amount; Issuable in Series. The
aggregate principal amount of Debt Securities which may be issued, executed,
authenticated, delivered and outstanding under this Indenture is unlimited.

The Debt Securities may be issued in one or more series. There
shall be established, without the approval of any Holders, in or pursuant to a
resolution of the Board of Directors of the Issuer and set forth in an Officers'
Certificate, or established in one or more Indentures supplemental hereto, prior
to the issuance of Debt Securities of any series by the Issuer any or all of the
following:

(1) the title of the Debt Securities of the series (which
shall distinguish the Debt Securities of the series from all other Debt
Securities);

(2) any limit upon the aggregate principal amount of the Debt
Securities of the series which may be authenticated and delivered under
this Indenture
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(except for Debt Securities authenticated and delivered upon
registration of transfer of, or in exchange for, or in lieu of, other
Debt Securities of the series pursuant to this Article II);

(3) the date or dates on which the principal and premium, 1if
any, of the Debt Securities of the series are payable;

(4) the rate or rates (which may be fixed or variable) at
which the Debt Securities of the series shall bear interest, if any, or
the method of determining such rate or rates, the date or dates from
which such interest shall accrue, the interest payment dates on which
such interest shall be payable, or the method by which such date will
be determined, in the case of Registered Securities, the record dates
for the determination of Holders thereof to whom such interest is
payable, and the basis upon which interest will be calculated if other
than that of a 360-day year of twelve thirty-day months;

(5) the Place or Places of Payment, if any, in addition to or
instead of the corporate trust office of the Trustee where the
principal of, premium, if any, and interest on, Debt Securities of the
series shall be payable;

(6) the price or prices at which, the period or periods within
which and the terms and conditions upon which Debt Securities of the
series may be redeemed, in whole or in part, at the option of the
Issuer or otherwise;

(7) the obligation, if any, of the Issuer to redeem, purchase
or repay Debt Securities of the series pursuant to any sinking fund or
analogous provisions or at the option of a Holder thereof, and the
price or prices at which and the period or periods within which and the
terms and conditions upon which Debt Securities of the series shall be
redeemed, purchased or repaid, in whole or in part, pursuant to such
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obligations;
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(8) the terms, if any, upon which the Debt Securities of the
series may be convertible into or exchanged for Common Stock, Preferred
Stock (which may be represented by depositary shares), other Debt
Securities or warrants for Common Stock, Preferred Stock or
Indebtedness or other securities of any kind of the Company, BFC or any
other obligor and the terms and conditions upon which such conversion
or exchange shall be effected, including the initial conversion or
exchange price or rate, the conversion or exchange period and any other
provision in addition to or in lieu of those described herein;

(9) 1f other than denominations of $1,000 and any integral
multiple thereof, the denominations in which Debt Securities of the
series shall be issuable;

(10) if the amount of principal of or any premium or interest
on Debt Securities of the series may be determined with reference to an
index or pursuant to a formula, the manner in which such amounts will
be determined;

(11) if the principal amount payable at the Stated Maturity of
Debt Securities of the series will not be determinable as of any one or
more dates prior to such Stated Maturity, the amount which will be
deemed to be such principal amount as of any such date for any purpose,
including the principal amount thereof which will be due and payable
upon any maturity other than the Stated Maturity or which will be
deemed to be Outstanding as of any such date (or, in any such case, the
manner in which such deemed principal amount is to be determined); and
the manner of determining the equivalent thereof in the currency of the
United States of America for purposes of the definition of Dollar
Equivalent;

(12) any changes or additions to Article XI, including the
addition of additional covenants that may be subject to the covenant
defeasance option pursuant to Section 11.02 (b) (ii);
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(13) 1f other than such coin or Currency of the United States
as at the time of payment 1is legal tender for payment of public and
private debts, the coin or Currency or Currencies or units of two or
more Currencies in which payment of the principal of and premium, if
any, and interest on, Debt Securities of the series shall be payable;

(14) if other than the principal amount thereof, the portion
of the principal amount of Debt Securities of the series which shall be
payable upon declaration of acceleration of the maturity thereof
pursuant to Section 6.01 or provable in bankruptcy pursuant to Section
6.02;

(15) the terms, if any, of the transfer, mortgage, pledge or



assignment as security for the Debt Securities of the series of any
properties, assets, moneys, proceeds, securities or other collateral,
including whether certain provisions of the Trust Indenture Act are
applicable and any corresponding changes to provisions of this
Indenture as currently in effect;

(16) any addition to or change in the Events of Default with
respect to the Debt Securities of the series and any change in the
right of the Trustee or the Holders to declare the principal of and
interest on, such Debt Securities due and payable;

(17) 1f the Debt Securities of the series shall be issued in
whole or in part in the form of a Global Security or Securities, the
terms and conditions, if any, upon which such Global Security or
Securities may be exchanged in whole or in part for other individual
Debt Securities in definitive registered form; and the Depositary for
such Global Security or Securities and the form of any legend or
legends to be borne by any such Global Security or Securities in
addition to or in lieu of the legend referred to in Section 2.15;
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(18) any trustees, authenticating or paying agents, transfer
agents or registrars;

(19) the applicability of, and any addition to or change in
the covenants and definitions currently set forth in this Indenture or
in the terms currently set forth in Article X, including conditioning
any merger, conveyance, transfer or lease permitted by Article X upon
the satisfaction of an Indebtedness coverage standard by the Company
and Successor Company (as defined in Article X);

(20) the terms, if any, of any Guarantee of the payment of
principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, Debt Securities of
the series, other than the Guarantee by the Guarantor of Debt
Securities issued by BFC, and any corresponding changes to the
provisions of this Indenture as currently in effect;

(21) the subordination, if any, of the Debt Securities of the
series pursuant to Article XII and any changes or additions to Article
XII;

(22) with regard to Debt Securities of the series that do not
bear interest, the dates for certain required reports to the Trustee;
and

(23) any other terms of the Debt Securities of the series
(which terms shall not be prohibited by the provisions of this
Indenture) .

All Debt Securities of any one series appertaining thereto
shall be substantially identical except as to denomination and except as may
otherwise be provided in or pursuant to such resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Issuer and as set forth in such Officers' Certificate of the
Issuer or in any such Indenture supplemental hereto.

SECTION 2.04. Execution of Debt Securities. The Debt
Securities shall be signed on behalf of the Issuer by its Chairman of the
Board, its Vice Chairman, its President or a Vice President and by its
Secretary, an Assistant
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Secretary, a Treasurer or an Assistant Treasurer. Such signatures upon the Debt
Securities may be the manual or facsimile signatures of the present or any
future such authorized officers and may be imprinted or otherwise reproduced on
the Debt Securities. The seal of the Issuer, 1f any, may be in the form of a
facsimile thereof and may be impressed, affixed, imprinted or otherwise
reproduced on the Debt Securities.

Only such Debt Securities as shall bear thereon a certificate
of authentication substantially in the form hereinbefore recited, signed
manually by the Trustee, shall be entitled to the benefits of this Indenture or
be valid or obligatory for any purpose. Such certificate by the Trustee upon any
Debt Security executed by the Issuer shall be conclusive evidence that the Debt
Security so authenticated has been duly authenticated and delivered hereunder.

In case any officer of the Issuer who shall have signed any of
the Debt Securities shall cease to be such officer before the Debt Securities so
signed shall have been authenticated and delivered by the Trustee, or disposed
of by the Issuer, such Debt Securities nevertheless may be authenticated and
delivered or disposed of as though the Person who signed such Debt Securities
had not ceased to be such officer of the Issuer; and any Debt Security may be
signed on behalf of the Issuer by such Persons as, at the actual date of the
execution of such Debt Security, shall be the proper officers of the Issuer,
although at the date of such Debt Security or of the execution of this Indenture
any such Person was not such officer.

SECTION 2.05. Authentication and Delivery of Debt Securities.
At any time and from time to time after the execution and delivery of this
Indenture, the Issuer may deliver Debt Securities of any series executed by the
Issuer to the Trustee for authentication, and the Trustee shall thereupon
authenticate and deliver said Debt Securities to or upon an Issuer Order. In
authenticating such Debt Securities and accepting the additional
responsibilities
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under this Indenture in relation to such Debt Securities, the Trustee shall be
entitled to receive, and (subject to Section 7.01.) shall be fully protected in
relying upon:

(1) a copy of any resolution or resolutions of the Board of
Directors of the Issuer, certified by the Secretary or Assistant
Secretary of the Issuer, authorizing the terms of issuance of any
series of Debt Securities;

(2) an executed supplemental Indenture, if any;

(3) an Officer's Certificate; and

(4) an Opinion of Counsel prepared in accordance with Section
14.05 which shall also state:

(a) that the form of such Debt Securities has been



established by or pursuant to a resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Issuer or by a supplemental Indenture as
permitted by Section 2.01 in conformity with the provisions of
this Indenture;

(b) that the terms of such Debt Securities have been
established by or pursuant to a resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Issuer or by a supplemental Indenture as
permitted by Section 2.03 in conformity with the provisions of
this Indenture;

(c) that such Debt Securities, when authenticated and
delivered by the Trustee and issued by the Issuer in the
manner and subject to any conditions specified in such Opinion
of Counsel, will constitute valid and legally binding
obligations of the Issuer, enforceable in accordance with
their terms except as (i) the enforceability thereof may be
limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or similar laws affecting
the enforcement of creditors' rights generally and other
qualifications as do not materially affect
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the rights of Holders of Debt Securities and (ii) rights of
acceleration and the availability of equitable remedies may be
limited by equitable principles of general applicability;

(d) that the Issuer has the corporate power to issue
such Debt Securities and has duly taken all necessary
corporate action with respect to such issuance;

(e) that the issuance of such Debt Securities will
not contravene the charter or by-laws of the Issuer or result
in any material violation of any of the terms or provisions of
any law or regulation or of any indenture, mortgage or other
agreement known to such counsel by which the Issuer is bound;

(f) that authentication and delivery of such Debt
Securities and the execution and delivery of any supplemental
Indenture will not violate the terms of this Indenture; and

(g) such other matters as the Trustee may reasonably
request.

Such Opinion of Counsel need express no opinion as to whether
a court in the United States would render a money judgment in a currency other
than that of the United States.

The Trustee shall have the right to decline to authenticate
and deliver any Debt Securities under this Section 2.05 if the Trustee, being
advised by counsel, determines that such action may not lawfully be taken or if
the Trustee in good faith by its board of directors or trustees, executive
committee or a trust committee of directors, trustees or vice presidents shall
determine that such action would expose the Trustee to personal liability to
existing Holders.

The Trustee may appoint an authenticating agent
reasonably acceptable to the Issuer to authenticate Debt
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Securities of any series. Unless limited by the terms of such appointment, an
authenticating agent may authenticate Debt Securities whenever the Trustee may
do so. Each reference in this Indenture to authentication by the Trustee
includes authentication by such agent. An authenticating agent has the same
rights as any Registrar, paying agent or agent for service of notices and
demands.

Unless otherwise provided in the form of Debt Security for any
series, each Debt Security shall be dated the date of its authentication.

SECTION 2.06. Denomination of Debt Securities. Unless
otherwise provided in the form of Debt Security for any series, the Debt
Securities of each series shall be issuable only as Registered Securities in
such denominations as shall be specified or contemplated by Section 2.03. In the
absence of any such specification with respect to the Debt Securities of any
series, the Debt Securities of such series shall be issuable in denominations of
$1,000 and any integral multiple thereof.

SECTION 2.07. Registration of Transfer and Exchange. (a) BFC
shall keep or cause to be kept a register for each series of Registered
Securities issued hereunder (hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Debt
Security Register"), in which, subject to such reasonable regulations as it may
prescribe, BFC shall provide for the registration of Registered Securities and
the transfer of Registered Securities as in this Article II provided. At all
reasonable times the Debt Security Register shall be open for inspection by the
Trustee. Subject to Section 2.15, upon due presentment for registration of
transfer of any Registered Security at any office or agency to be maintained by
each Issuer in accordance with the provisions of Section 4.02, the Issuer shall
execute and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver in the name of the
transferee or transferees a new Registered Security or Registered Securities of
authorized denominations for a like aggregate principal amount.
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Unless and until otherwise determined by the Issuer by
resolution of its Board of Directors, the register of each Issuer for the
purpose of registration, exchange or registration of transfer of the Registered
Securities shall be kept at the corporate trust office of the Trustee and, for
this purpose, the Trustee shall be designated "Registrar".

Registered Securities of any series (other than a Global
Security) may be exchanged for a like aggregate principal amount of Registered
Securities of the same series of other authorized denominations. Subject to
Section 2.15, Registered Securities to be exchanged shall be surrendered at the
office or agency to be maintained by the Issuer as provided in Section 4.02, and
the Issuer shall execute and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver in
exchange therefor the Registered Security or Registered Securities which the
Holder making the exchange shall be entitled to receive.

(b) All Registered Securities presented or surrendered for
registration of transfer, exchange or payment shall (if so required by the
Issuer, the Trustee or the Registrar) be duly endorsed or be accompanied by a
written instrument or instruments of transfer, in form satisfactory to the
Issuer, the Trustee and the Registrar, duly executed by the Registered Holder or



his attorney duly authorized in writing.

All Debt Securities issued in exchange for or upon transfer of
Debt Securities shall be the valid obligations of the Issuer, evidencing the
same debt, and entitled to the same benefits under this Indenture as the Debt
Securities surrendered for such exchange or transfer.

No service charge shall be made for any exchange or
registration of transfer of Debt Securities (except as provided by Section
2.09), but the Issuer may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax
or other governmental charge that may be imposed in relation thereto, other than
those expressly provided in this Indenture to be
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made at the Issuer's own expense or without expense or without charge to the
Holders.

The Issuer shall not be required (a) to issue, register the
transfer of or exchange any Debt Securities for a period of 15 days next
preceding any mailing of notice of redemption of Debt Securities of such series
or (b) to register the transfer of or exchange any Debt Securities selected,
called or being called for redemption.

Prior to the due presentation for registration of transfer of
any Debt Security, the Issuer, the Trustee, any paying agent or any Registrar
may deem and treat the Person in whose name a Debt Security is registered as the
absolute owner of such Debt Security for the purpose of receiving payment of
principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, such Debt Security and for
all other purposes whatsoever, whether or not such Debt Security is overdue, and
none of the Issuer, the Trustee, any paying agent or Registrar shall be affected
by notice to the contrary.

None of the Issuer, the Trustee, any agent of the Trustee, any
paying agent or any Registrar will have any responsibility or liability for any
aspect of the records relating to, or payments made on account of, beneficial
ownership interests of a Global Security or for maintaining, supervising or
reviewing any records relating to such beneficial ownership interests.

SECTION 2.08. Temporary Debt Securities. Pending the
preparation of definitive Debt Securities of any series, the Issuer may execute
and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver temporary Debt Securities
(printed, lithographed, photocopied, typewritten or otherwise produced) of any
authorized denomination, and substantially in the form of the definitive Debt
Securities in lieu of which they are issued, in registered form and with such
omissions, insertions and variations as may be appropriate for temporary Debt
Securities, all as may be determined by the Issuer with the concurrence of the
Trustee. Temporary Debt Securities may contain such reference to any provisions
of this Indenture as may be appropriate. Every temporary
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Debt Security shall be executed by the Issuer and be authenticated by the
Trustee upon the same conditions and in substantially the same manner, and with



like effect, as the definitive Debt Securities.

If temporary Debt Securities of any series are issued, the
Issuer will cause definitive Debt Securities of such series to be prepared
without unreasonable delay. After the preparation of definitive Debt Securities
of such series, the temporary Debt Securities of such series shall be
exchangeable for definitive Debt Securities of such series upon surrender of the
temporary Debt Securities of such series at the office or agency of the Issuer
at a Place of Payment for such series, without charge to the Holder thereof,
except as provided in Section 2.07 in connection with a transfer, and upon
surrender for cancelation of any one or more temporary Debt Securities of any
series, the Issuer shall execute and the Trustee shall authenticate and deliver
in exchange therefor a like principal amount of definitive Debt Securities of
the same series of authorized denominations and of like tenor. Until so
exchanged, temporary Debt Securities of any series shall in all respects be
entitled to the same benefits under this Indenture as definitive Debt Securities
of such series, except as otherwise specified as contemplated by Section
2.03(17) with respect to the payment of interest on Global Securities in
temporary form.

Upon any exchange of a portion of a temporary Global Security
for a definitive Global Security or for the individual Debt Securities
represented thereby pursuant to Section 2.07 or this Section 2.08, the temporary
Global Security shall be endorsed by the Trustee to reflect the reduction of the
principal amount evidenced thereby, whereupon the principal amount of such
temporary Global Security shall be reduced for all purposes by the amount so
exchanged and endorsed.

SECTION 2.09. Mutilated, Destroyed, Lost or Stolen Debt
Securities. If (i) any mutilated Debt Security is surrendered to the Trustee
at its corporate trust office (in the case of Registered Securities) or (ii)
the Issuer
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and the Trustee receive evidence to their satisfaction of the destruction, loss
or theft of any Debt Security, and there is delivered to the Issuer and the
Trustee such security or indemnity as may be required by them to save each of
them and any paying agent harmless, and neither the Issuer nor the Trustee
receives notice that such Debt Security has been acquired by a bona fide
purchaser, then the Issuer shall execute and, upon an Issuer Order, the Trustee
shall authenticate and deliver, in exchange for or in lieu of any such
mutilated, destroyed, lost or stolen Debt Security, a new Debt Security of the
same series of like tenor, form, terms and principal amount, bearing a number
not contemporaneously Outstanding. Upon the issuance of any substituted Debt
Security, the Issuer may require the payment of a sum sufficient to cover any
tax or other governmental charge that may be imposed in relation thereto and any
other expenses connected therewith. In case any Debt Security which has matured
or is about to mature or which has been called for redemption shall become
mutilated or be destroyed, lost or stolen, the Issuer may, instead of issuing a
substituted Debt Security, pay or authorize the payment of the same (without
surrender thereof except in the case of a mutilated Debt Security) 1if the
applicant for such payment shall furnish the Issuer and the Trustee with such
security or indemnity as either may require to save it harmless from all risk,
however remote, and, in case of destruction, loss or theft, evidence to the
satisfaction of the Issuer and the Trustee of the destruction, loss or theft of
such Debt Security and of the ownership thereof.

Every substituted Debt Security of any series issued pursuant
to the provisions of this Section 2.09 by virtue of the fact that any Debt
Security is destroyed, lost or stolen shall constitute an original additional



contractual obligation of the Issuer, whether or not the destroyed, lost or
stolen Debt Security shall be found at any time, and shall be entitled to all
the benefits of this Indenture equally and proportionately with any and all
other Debt Securities of that series duly issued hereunder. All Debt Securities
shall be held and owned upon the express condition that the foregoing provisions
are exclusive with respect to the replacement or payment of mutilated,
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destroyed, lost or stolen Debt Securities, and shall preclude any and all other
rights or remedies, notwithstanding any law or statute existing or hereafter
enacted to the contrary with respect to the replacement or payment of negotiable
instruments or other securities without their surrender.

SECTION 2.10. Cancelation of Surrendered Debt Securities. All
Debt Securities surrendered for payment, redemption, registration of transfer or
exchange shall, if surrendered to the Issuer or any paying agent or a Registrar,
be delivered to the Trustee for cancelation by it, or if surrendered to the
Trustee, shall be canceled by it, and no Debt Securities shall be issued in lieu
thereof except as expressly permitted by any of the provisions of this
Indenture. All canceled Debt Securities held by the Trustee shall be destroyed
(subject to the record retention requirements of the Exchange Act) and
certification of their destruction delivered to the Issuer, unless otherwise
directed. On request of the Issuer, the Trustee shall deliver to the Issuer
canceled Debt Securities held by the Trustee. If the Issuer shall acquire any of
the Debt Securities, however, such acquisition shall not operate as a redemption
or satisfaction of the indebtedness represented thereby unless and until the
same are delivered or surrendered to the Trustee for cancelation. The Issuer may
not issue new Debt Securities to replace Debt Securities it has redeemed, paid
or delivered to the Trustee for cancelation.

SECTION 2.11. Provisions of the Indenture and Debt Securities
for the Sole Benefit of the Parties and the Holders. Nothing in this Indenture
or in the Debt Securities, expressed or implied, shall give or be construed to
give to any Person, other than the parties hereto, the Holders or any Registrar
or paying agent, any legal or equitable right, remedy or claim under or in
respect of this Indenture, or under any covenant, condition or provision herein
contained; all its covenants, conditions and provisions being for the sole
benefit of the parties hereto, the Holders and any Registrar and paying agents.
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SECTION 2.12. Payment of Interest; Rights Preserved. (a)
Interest on any Registered Security that is payable and is punctually paid or
duly provided for on any interest payment date shall be paid to the Person in
whose name such Registered Security is registered at the close of business on
the regular record date for such interest notwithstanding the cancelation of
such Registered Security upon any transfer or exchange subsequent to the regular
record date. Payment of interest on Registered Securities shall be made at the
corporate trust office of the Trustee (except as otherwise specified pursuant to
Section 2.03), or at the option of the Issuer, by check mailed to the address of
the Person entitled thereto as such address shall appear in the Debt Security
Register or, if provided pursuant to Section 2.03 and in accordance with
arrangements satisfactory to the Trustee, at the option of the Registered Holder



by wire transfer to an account designated by the Registered Holder.

(b) Subject to the foregoing provisions of this Section 2.12
and Section 2.17, each Debt Security of a particular series delivered under this
Indenture upon registration of transfer of or in exchange for or in lieu of any
other Debt Security of the same series shall carry the rights to interest
accrued and unpaid, and to accrue, which were carried by such other Debt
Security.

SECTION 2.13. Securities Denominated in Foreign Currencies.
(a) Except as otherwise specified pursuant to Section 2.03 for Registered
Securities of any series, payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and
interest on, Registered Securities of such series will be made in Dollars.

(b) For the purposes of calculating the principal amount of
Debt Securities of any series denominated in a Foreign Currency or in units of
two or more Foreign Currencies (including European Currency Units) for any
purpose under this Indenture, the principal amount of such Debt Securities at
any time Outstanding shall be deemed to be the Dollar Equivalent of such
principal amount as of the date of any such calculation.
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In the event any Foreign Currency or Currencies or units of
two or more Currencies in which any payment with respect to any series of Debt
Securities may be made ceases to be a freely convertible Currency on United
States Currency markets, for any date thereafter on which payment of principal
of, or premium, if any, or interest on, the Debt Securities of a series is due,
the Issuer shall select the Currency of payment for use on such date, all as
provided in the Debt Securities of such series. In such event, the Issuer shall,
as provided in the Debt Securities of such series, notify the Trustee of the
Currency which it has selected to constitute the funds necessary to meet the
Issuer's obligations on such payment date and of the amount of such Currency to
be paid. Such amount shall be determined as provided in the Debt Securities of
such series. The payment to the Trustee with respect to such payment date shall
be made by the Issuer solely in the Currency so selected.

SECTION 2.14. Wire Transfers. Notwithstanding any other
provision to the contrary in this Indenture, the Issuer may make any payment of
monies required to be deposited with the Trustee on account of principal of, or
premium, if any, or interest on, the Debt Securities (whether pursuant to
optional or mandatory redemption payments, interest payments or otherwise) by
wire transfer of immediately available funds to an account designated by the
Trustee on or before the date such moneys are to be paid to the Holders of the
Debt Securities in accordance with the terms hereof.

SECTION 2.15. Securities Issuable in the Form of a Global
Security. (a) If the Issuer shall establish pursuant to Sections 2.01 and 2.03
that the Debt Securities of a particular series are to be issued in whole or in
part in the form of one or more Global Securities, then the Issuer shall execute
and the Trustee or its agent shall, in accordance with Section 2.05,
authenticate and deliver, such Global Security or Securities, which (i) shall
represent, and shall be denominated in an amount equal to the aggregate
principal amount of, the Outstanding Debt Securities of such series to be
represented by such Global Security or
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Securities, or such portion thereof as the Issuer shall specify in an Officers'
Certificate, (ii) shall be registered in the name of the Depositary for such
Global Security or securities or its nominee, (iii) shall be delivered by the
Trustee or its agent to the Depositary or pursuant to the Depositary's
instruction and (iv) shall bear a legend substantially to the following effect:
"Unless and until it is exchanged in whole or in part for the individual Debt
Securities represented hereby, this Global Security may not be transferred
except as a whole by the Depositary to a nominee of the Depositary or by a
nominee of the Depositary to the Depositary or another nominee of the Depositary
or by the Depositary or any such nominee to a successor Depositary or a nominee
of such successor Depositary", or such other legend as may then be required by
the Depositary for such Global Security or Securities.

(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Section 2.15
or of Section 2.07 to the contrary, and subject to the provisions of paragraph
(c) below, unless the terms of a Global Security expressly permit such Global
Security to be exchanged in whole or in part for definitive Debt Securities in
registered form, a Global Security may be transferred, in whole but not in part
and in the manner provided in Section 2.07, only by the Depositary to a nominee
of the Depositary for such Global Security, or by a nominee of the Depositary to
the Depositary or another nominee of the Depositary, or by the Depositary or a
nominee of the Depositary to a successor Depositary for such Global Security
selected or approved by the Issuer, or to a nominee of such successor
Depositary.

(c) (1) If at any time the Depositary for a Global Security or
Securities notifies the Issuer that it is unwilling or unable to continue as
Depositary for such Global Security or Securities or if at any time the
Depositary for the Debt Securities for such series shall no longer be eligible
or in good standing under the Exchange Act or other applicable statute, rule or
regulation, the Issuer shall appoint a successor Depositary with respect to such
Global Security or Securities. If a successor Depositary for such Global
Security or Securities is not
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appointed by the Issuer within 90 days after the Issuer receives such notice or
becomes aware of such ineligibility, the Issuer shall execute, and the Trustee
or its agent, upon receipt of an Issuer Order for the authentication and
delivery of such individual Debt Securities of such series in exchange for such
Global Security, will authenticate and deliver, individual Debt Securities of
such series of like tenor and terms in definitive form in an aggregate principal
amount equal to the principal amount of the Global Security in exchange for such
Global Security or securities.

(ii) The Issuer may at any time and in its sole discretion
determine that the Debt Securities of any series or portion thereof issued or
issuable in the form of one or more Global Securities shall no longer be
represented by such Global Security or Securities. In such event the Issuer will
execute, and the Trustee, upon receipt of an Issuer Order for the authentication
and delivery of individual Debt Securities of such series in exchange in whole
or in part for such Global Security, will authenticate and deliver individual
Debt Securities of such series of like tenor and terms in definitive form in an
aggregate principal amount equal to the principal amount of such series or
portion thereof in exchange for such Global Security or Securities.

(1ii) If specified by the Issuer pursuant to Sections 2.01 and



2.03 with respect to Debt Securities issued or issuable in the form of a Global
Security, the Depositary for such Global Security may surrender such Global
Security in exchange in whole or in part for individual Debt Securities of such
series of like tenor and terms in definitive form on such terms as are
acceptable to the Issuer, the Trustee and such Depositary. Thereupon the Issuer
shall execute, and the Trustee or its agent upon receipt of an Issuer Order for
the authentication and delivery of definitive Debt Securities of such series
shall authenticate and deliver, without service charge, (1) to each Person
specified by such Depositary a new Debt Security or Securities of the same
series of like tenor and terms and of any authorized denomination as requested
by such Person in aggregate principal amount equal to and in exchange for
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such Persons beneficial interest in the Global Security; and (2) to such
Depositary a new Global Security of like tenor and terms and in an authorized
denomination equal to the difference, if any, between the principal amount of
the surrendered Global Security and the aggregate principal amount of Debt
Securities delivered to Holders thereof.

(iv) In any exchange provided for in any of the preceding
three paragraphs, the Issuer will execute and the Trustee or its agent will
authenticate and deliver individual Debt Securities. Upon the exchange of the
entire principal amount of a Global Security for individual Debt Securities,
such Global Security shall be canceled by the Trustee or its agent. Except as
provided in the preceding paragraph, Registered Securities issued in exchange
for a Global Security pursuant to this Section 2.15 shall be registered in such
names and in such authorized denominations as the Depositary for such Global
Security, pursuant to instructions from its direct or indirect participants or
otherwise, shall instruct the Trustee or the Registrar. The Trustee or the
Registrar shall deliver such Registered Securities to the Persons in whose names
such Registered Securities are so registered.

(v) Payments in respect of the principal of and interest on
any Debt Securities registered in the name of the Depositary or its nominee will
be payable to the Depositary or such nominee in its capacity as the registered
owner of such Global Security. The Issuer and the Trustee may treat the Person
in whose name the Debt Securities, including the Global Security, are registered
as the owner thereof for the purpose of receiving such payments and for any and
all other purposes whatsoever. None of the Issuer, the Trustee, any Registrar,
the paying agent or any agent of the Company or the Trustee will have any
responsibility or liability for (a) any aspect of the records relating to or
payments made on account of the beneficial ownership interests of the Global
Security by the Depositary or its nominee or any of the Depositary's direct or
indirect participants, or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing any records
of the Depositary, its nominee or any of its direct or indirect participants
relating to the beneficial
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ownership interests of the Global Security, (b) the payments to the beneficial
owners of the Global Security of amounts paid to the Depositary or its nominee,
or (c) any other matter relating to the actions and practices of the Depositary,
its nominee or any of its direct or indirect participants. None of the Issuer,



the Trustee or any such agent will be liable for any delay by the Depositary,
its nominee, or any of its direct or indirect participants in identifying the
beneficial owners of the Debt Securities, and the Issuer and the Trustee may
conclusively rely on, and will be fully protected in relying on, instructions
from the Depositary or its nominee for all purposes (including with respect to
the registration and delivery, and the respective principal amounts, of the Debt
Securities to be issued).

SECTION 2.16. Medium Term Securities. Notwithstanding any
contrary provision herein, if all Debt Securities of a series are not to be
originally issued at one time, it shall not be necessary for the Issuer to
deliver to the Trustee an Officers' Certificate, resolutions of its Board of
Directors, supplemental Indenture, Opinion of Counsel or written order or any
other document otherwise required pursuant to Section 2.01, 2.03, 2.05 or 14.05
at or prior to the time of authentication of each Debt Security of such series
if such documents are delivered to the Trustee or its agent at or prior to the
authentication upon original issuance of the first such Debt Security of such
series to be issued; provided, that any subsequent request by the Issuer to the
Trustee to authenticate Debt Securities of such series upon original issuance
shall constitute a representation and warranty by the Issuer that, as of the
date of such request, the statements made in the Officers' Certificate delivered
pursuant to Section 2.05 or 14.05 shall be true and correct as if made on such
date and that the Opinion of Counsel delivered at or prior to such time of
authentication of an original issuance of Debt Securities shall specifically
state that it shall relate to all subsequent issuances of Debt Securities of
such series that are identical to the Debt Securities issued in the first
issuance of Debt Securities of such series.
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An Issuer Order delivered by the Issuer to the Trustee in the
circumstances set forth in the preceding paragraph, may provide that Debt
Securities which are the subject thereof will be authenticated and delivered by
the Trustee or its agent on original issue from time to time upon the telephonic
or written order of Persons designated in such written order (any such
telephonic instructions to be promptly confirmed in writing by such Person) and
that such Persons are authorized to determine, consistent with the Officers'
Certificate, supplemental Indenture or resolution of the Board of Directors
relating to such written order, such terms and conditions of such Debt
Securities as are specified in such Officers' Certificate, supplemental
Indenture or resolution.

SECTION 2.17. Defaulted Interest. Any interest on any Debt
Security of a particular series which is payable, but is not punctually paid or
duly provided for, on the dates and in the manner provided in the Debt
Securities of such series and in this Indenture (herein called "Defaulted
Interest") shall forthwith cease to be payable to the Registered Holder thereof
on the relevant record date by virtue of having been such Registered Holder, and
such Defaulted Interest may be paid by the Issuer, at its election in each case,
as provided in clause (i) or (ii) below:

(1) The Issuer may elect to make payment of any Defaulted
Interest to the Persons in whose names the Registered Securities of
such series are registered at the close of business on a special record
date for the payment of such Defaulted Interest, which shall be fixed
in the following manner: The Issuer shall notify the Trustee in writing
of the amount of Defaulted Interest proposed to be paid on each such
Registered Security of such series and the date of the proposed
payment, and at the same time the Issuer shall deposit with the Trustee
an amount of money equal to the aggregate amount proposed to be paid in
respect of such Defaulted Interest or shall make arrangements



satisfactory to the Trustee for such deposit prior to the date of the
proposed payment, such money when
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deposited to be held in trust for the benefit of the Persons entitled
to such Defaulted Interest as in this clause provided. Thereupon the
Trustee shall fix a special record date for the payment of such
Defaulted Interest which shall be not more than 15 days and not less
than 10 days prior to the date of the proposed payment and not less
than 10 days after the receipt by the Trustee of the notice of the
proposed payment. The Trustee shall promptly notify the Issuer of such
special record date and, in the name and at the expense of the Issuer,
shall cause notice of the proposed payment of such Defaulted Interest
and the special record date therefor to be mailed, first class postage
prepaid, to each Holder thereof at its address as it appears in the
Security Register, not less than 10 days prior to such special record
date. Notice of the proposed payment of such Defaulted Interest and the
special record date therefor having been so mailed, such Defaulted
interest shall be paid to the Persons in whose names the Registered
Securities of such series are registered at the close of business on
such special record date.

(ii) The Issuer may make payment of any Defaulted Interest on
the Registered Securities of such series in any other lawful manner not
inconsistent with the requirements of any securities exchange on which
the Registered Securities of such series may be listed, and upon such
notice as may be required by such exchange, i1if, after notice given by
the Issuer to the Trustee of the proposed payment pursuant to this
clause, such manner of payment shall be deemed practicable by the
Trustee.

SECTION 2.18. Judgments. The Issuer may provide pursuant to
Section 2.03 for Debt Securities of any series that (a) the obligation, if any,
of the Issuer to pay the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, the
Debt Securities of any series in a Foreign Currency or Dollars (the "Designated
Currency") as may be specified pursuant to Section 2.03 is of the essence and
agrees that, to the fullest extent possible under applicable law, judgments in
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respect of Debt Securities of such series shall be given in the Designated
Currency; (b) the obligation of the Issuer to make payments in the Designated
Currency of the principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, such Debt
Securities shall, notwithstanding any payment in any other Currency (whether
pursuant to a judgment or otherwise), be discharged only to the extent of the
amount in the Designated Currency that the Holder receiving such payment may, in
accordance with normal banking procedures, purchase with the sum paid in such
other Currency (after any premium and cost exchange) on the business day in the
country of issue of the Designated Currency or in the international banking
community (in the case of a composite Currency) immediately following the day on
which such Holder receives such payment; (c) if the amount in the Designated
Currency that may be so purchased for any reason falls short of the amount
originally due, the Company shall pay such additional amounts as may be



necessary to compensate for such shortfall; and (d) any obligation of the Issuer
not discharged by such payment shall be due as a separate and independent
obligation and, until discharged as provided herein, shall continue in full
force and effect.

SECTION 2.19. Form of Notation of Guarantees. H&R Block, Inc.,
a Missouri corporation (the "Guarantor", which term includes any successor under
the Indenture (the "Indenture") referred to in the Debt Security on which this
notation is endorsed) has unconditionally guaranteed, pursuant to the terms of
the Guarantees contained in Article XIII of the Indenture, the due and punctual
payment of the principal of and any premium and interest on this Debt Security,
when and as the same shall become due and payable, whether at the Stated
Maturity, by declaration of acceleration, call for redemption or otherwise, in
accordance with the terms of this Debt Security and the Indenture.

The obligations of the Guarantor to the Holders of the
Securities and to the Trustee pursuant to the Guarantees and the Indenture are
expressly set forth in Article XIII of the Indenture, and reference is hereby
made to such Article and Indenture for the precise terms of the Guarantees.
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The Guarantees shall not be valid or obligatory for any
purpose until the certificate of authentication on the Debt Security upon which
this notation of the Guarantees is endorsed shall have been executed by the
Trustee under the Indenture by the manual signature of one of its authorized
signatories.

ARTICLE TIII
Redemption of Debt Securities

SECTION 3.01. Applicability of Article. The provisions of this
Article shall be applicable to the Debt Securities of any series which are
redeemable before their Stated Maturity except as otherwise specified as
contemplated by Section 2.03 for Debt Securities of such series.

SECTION 3.02. Notice of Redemption; Selection of Debt
Securities. In case the Issuer shall desire to exercise the right to redeem all
or, as the case may be, any part of the Debt Securities of any series in
accordance with their terms, a resolution of the Board of Directors of the
Issuer or a supplemental Indenture, the Issuer shall fix a date for redemption
and shall give notice of such redemption at least 30 and not more than 60 days
prior to the date fixed for redemption to the Holders of Debt Securities of such
series so to be redeemed as a whole or in part, in the manner provided in
Section 14.03. The notice if given in the manner herein provided shall be
conclusively presumed to have been duly given, whether or not the Holder
receives such notice. In any case, failure to give such notice or any defect in
the notice to the Holder of any Debt Security of a series designated for
redemption as a whole or in part shall not affect the validity of the
proceedings for the redemption of any other Debt Security of such series.

Each such notice of redemption shall specify the date fixed

for redemption, the redemption price at which Debt Securities of such series are
to be redeemed, the Place or Places of Payment that payment will be made upon
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presentation and surrender of such Debt Securities, that any interest accrued to
the date fixed for redemption will be paid as specified in said notice, that the
redemption is for a sinking fund payment (if applicable), that, if BFC defaults
on making such redemption payment or if the Debt Securities of that series are
subordinated pursuant to the terms of Article XII the paying agent is prohibited
from making such payment pursuant to the terms of this Indenture, that on and
after said date any interest thereon or on the portions thereof to be redeemed
will cease to accrue, that in the case of Original Issue Discount Securities
original issue discount accrued after the date fixed for redemption will cease
to accrue, the terms of the Debt Securities of that series pursuant to which the
Debt Securities of that series are being redeemed and that no representation is
made as to the correctness or accuracy of the CUSIP number, if any, listed in
such notice or printed on the Debt Securities of that series. If less than all
the Debt Securities of a series are to be redeemed, the notice of redemption
shall identify the Debt Securities and the principal amount of that series to be
redeemed. In case any Debt Security of a series is to be redeemed in part only,
the notice of redemption shall state the portion of the principal amount thereof
to be redeemed and shall state that on and after the date fixed for redemption,
upon surrender of such Debt Security, a new Debt Security or Debt Securities of
that series in principal amount equal to the unredeemed portion thereof.

At least 60 days before the redemption date unless the Trustee
consents to a shorter period, the Issuer shall give notice to the Trustee of the
redemption date, the principal amount of Debt Securities to be redeemed and the
series and terms of the Debt Securities pursuant to which such redemption will
occur. Such notice shall be accompanied by an Officers' Certificate and an
Opinion of Counsel from the Issuer to the effect that such redemption will
comply with the conditions herein. If fewer than all the Debt Securities of a
series are to be redeemed, the record date relating to such redemption shall be
selected by the Issuer and given to the Trustee, which record date shall
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be not less than 15 days after the date of notice to the Trustee.

On or prior to the redemption date for any Registered
Securities, the Issuer shall deposit with the Trustee or with a paying agent
(or, i1f the Company or BFC is acting as paying agent, segregate and hold in
trust) an amount of money in the Currency in which such Debt Securities are
denominated (except as provided pursuant to Section 2.03) sufficient to pay the
redemption price of such Registered Securities or any portions thereof that are
to be redeemed on that date.

If less than all the Debt Securities of like tenor and terms
of a series are to be redeemed (other than pursuant to mandatory sinking fund
redemptions) the Trustee shall select, in such manner as in its sole discretion
it shall deem appropriate and fair, the Debt Securities of that series or
portions thereof (in multiples of $1,000) to be redeemed. In any case where more
than one Registered Security of such series is registered in the same name, the
Trustee in its discretion may treat the aggregate principal amount so registered
as 1f it were represented by one Registered Security of such series. The Trustee
shall promptly notify the Issuer in writing of the Debt Securities selected for
redemption and, in the case of any Debt Securities selected for partial
redemption, the principal amount thereof to be redeemed. If any Debt Security
called for redemption shall not be so paid upon surrender thereof on such
redemption date, the principal, premium, if any, and interest shall bear
interest until paid from the redemption date at the rate borne by the Debt



Securities of that series. If less than all the Debt Securities of unlike tenor
and terms of a series are to be redeemed, the particular Debt Securities to be
redeemed shall be selected by the Issuer. Provisions of this Indenture that
apply to Debt Securities called for redemption also apply to portions of Debt
Securities called for redemption.

SECTION 3.03. Payment of Debt Securities Called for
Redemption. If notice of redemption has been given as provided in Section
3.02, the Debt Securities or portions of
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Debt Securities of the series with respect to which such notice has been given
shall become due and payable on the date and at the Place or Places of Payment
stated in such notice at the applicable redemption price, together with any
interest accrued to the date fixed for redemption, and on and after said date
(unless the Issuer shall default in the payment of such Debt Securities at the
applicable redemption price, together with any interest accrued to said date)
any interest on the Debt Securities or portions of Debt Securities of any series
so called for redemption shall cease to accrue and any original issue discount
in the case of Original Issue Discount Securities shall cease to accrue. On
presentation and surrender of such Debt Securities at the Place or Places of
Payment in said notice specified, the said Debt Securities or the specified
portions thereof shall be paid and redeemed by the Issuer at the applicable
redemption price, together with any interest accrued thereon to the date fixed
for redemption.

Any Debt Security that is to be redeemed only in part shall be
surrendered at the corporate trust office or such other office or agency of the
Issuer as is specified pursuant to Section 2.03 by, with, if the Issuer, the
Registrar or the Trustee so requires, due endorsement by, or a written
instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to the Issuer, the Registrar and the
Trustee duly executed by, the Holder thereof or his attorney duly authorized in
writing, and the Issuer shall execute, and the Trustee shall authenticate and
deliver to the Holder of such Debt Security without service charge, a new Debt
Security or Debt Securities of the same series, of like tenor and form, of any
authorized denomination as requested by such Holder in aggregate principal
amount equal to and in exchange for the unredeemed portion of the principal of
the Debt Security so surrendered; except that if a Global Security is so
surrendered, the Issuer shall execute, and the Trustee shall authenticate and
deliver to the Depositary for such Global Security, without service charge, a
new Global Security in a denomination equal to and in exchange for the
unredeemed portion of the principal of the Global Security so surrendered. In
the case of a Debt Security providing appropriate space for such notation, at
the option of the
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Holder thereof, the Trustee, in lieu of delivering a new Debt Security or Debt
Securities as aforesaid, may make a notation on such Debt Security of the
payment of the redeemed portion thereof.

SECTION 3.04. Mandatory and Optional Sinking Funds. The
minimum amount of any sinking fund payment provided for by the terms of Debt



Securities of any series, resolution of the Board of Directors or a supplemental
Indenture is herein referred to as a "mandatory sinking fund payment", and any
payment in excess of such minimum amount provided for by the terms of Debt
Securities of any series, resolution of the Board of Directors or a supplemental
Indenture is herein referred to as an "optional sinking fund payment".

In lieu of making all or any part of any mandatory sinking
fund payment with respect to any Debt Securities of a series in cash, the Issuer
may at its option (a) deliver to the Trustee Debt Securities of that series
theretofore purchased or otherwise acquired by the Issuer or (b) receive credit
for the principal amount of Debt Securities of that series which have been
redeemed either at the election of the Issuer pursuant to the terms of such Debt
Securities or through the application of permitted optional sinking fund
payments pursuant to the terms of such Debt Securities, resolution or
supplemental Indenture; provided, however, that such Debt Securities have not
been previously so credited. Such Debt Securities shall be received and credited
for such purpose by the Trustee at the redemption price specified in such Debt
Securities, resolution or supplemental Indenture for redemption through
operation of the sinking fund and the amount of such mandatory sinking fund
payment shall be reduced accordingly.

SECTION 3.05. Redemption of Debt Securities for Sinking Fund.
Not less than 60 days prior to each sinking fund payment date for any series of
Debt Securities, the Issuer will deliver to the Trustee an Officers' Certificate
specifying the amount of the next ensuing sinking fund payment for that series
pursuant to the terms of that series, any resolution or supplemental Indenture,
the
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portion thereof, if any, which is to be satisfied by payment of cash in the
Currency in which the Debt Securities of such series are denominated (except as
provided pursuant to Section 2.03) and the portion thereof, if any, which is to
be satisfied by delivering and crediting Debt Securities of that series pursuant
to this Section 3.05 (which Debt Securities, 1f not previously redeemed, will
accompany such certificate) and whether the Issuer intends to exercise its right
to make any permitted optional sinking fund payment with respect to such series.
Such certificate shall also state that no Event of Default has occurred and is
continuing with respect to such series. Such certificate shall be irrevocable
and upon its delivery the Issuer shall be obligated to make the cash payment or
payments therein referred to, if any, on or before the next succeeding sinking
fund payment date. Failure of the Issuer to deliver such certificate (or to
deliver the Debt Securities specified in this paragraph) shall not constitute a
Default, but such failure shall require that the sinking fund payment due on the
next succeeding sinking fund payment date for that series shall be paid entirely
in cash and shall be sufficient to redeem the principal amount of such Debt
Securities subject to a mandatory sinking fund payment without the option to
deliver or credit Debt Securities as provided in this Section 3.05 and without
the right to make any optional sinking fund payment, if any, with respect to
such series.

Any sinking fund payment or payments (mandatory or optional)
made in cash plus any unused balance of any preceding sinking fund payments made
in cash which shall equal or exceed $100,000 (or a lesser sum if the Issuer
shall so request) with respect to the Debt Securities of any particular series
shall be applied by the Trustee on the sinking fund payment date on which such
payment is made (or, if such payment is made before a sinking fund payment date,
on the sinking fund payment date following the date of such payment) to the
redemption of such Debt Securities at the Redemption Price specified in such
Debt Securities, resolution or supplemental Indenture for operation of the
sinking fund together with any accrued interest to the date fixed for



redemption. Any sinking fund moneys not so
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applied or allocated by the Trustee to the redemption of Debt Securities shall
be added to the next cash sinking fund payment received by the Trustee for such
series and, together with such payment, shall be applied in accordance with the
provisions of this Section 3.05. Any and all sinking fund moneys with respect to
the Debt Securities of any particular series held by the Trustee on the last
sinking fund payment date with respect to Debt Securities of such series and not
held for the payment or redemption of particular Debt Securities shall be
applied by the Trustee, together with other moneys, if necessary, to be
deposited sufficient for the purpose, to the payment of the principal of the
Debt Securities of that series at its Stated Maturity.

The Trustee shall select the Debt Securities to be redeemed
upon such sinking fund payment date in the manner specified in the last
paragraph of Section 3.02 and the Issuer shall cause notice of the redemption
thereof to be given in the manner provided in Section 3.02 except that the
notice of redemption shall also state that the Debt Securities are being
redeemed by operation of the sinking fund. Such notice having been duly given,
the redemption of such Debt Securities shall be made upon the terms and in the
manner stated in Section 3.03.

At least one business day before each sinking fund payment
date, the Issuer shall pay to the Trustee (or, if the Company or BFC is acting
as paying agent, the Issuer shall segregate and hold in trust) in cash a sum in
the Currency in which the Debt Securities of such series are denominated (except
as provided pursuant to Section 2.03) equal to any interest accrued to the date
fixed for redemption of Debt Securities or portions thereof to be redeemed on
such sinking fund payment date pursuant to this Section 3.05.

The Trustee shall not redeem any Debt Securities of a series
with sinking fund moneys or mail any notice of redemption of such Debt
Securities by operation of the sinking fund for such series during the
continuance of a Default in payment of interest on such Debt Securities or of
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any Event of Default (other than an Event of Default occurring as a consequence
of this paragraph) with respect to such Debt Securities, except that if the
notice of redemption of any such Debt Securities shall theretofore have been
mailed in accordance with the provisions hereof, the Trustee shall redeem such
Debt Securities if cash sufficient for that purpose shall be deposited with the
Trustee for that purpose in accordance with the terms of this Article III.
Except as aforesaid, any moneys in the sinking fund for such series at the time
when any such Default or Event of Default shall occur and any moneys thereafter
paid into such sinking fund shall, during the continuance of such Default or
Event of Default, be held as security for the payment of such Debt Securities;
provided, however, that in case such Event of Default or Default shall have been
cured or waived as provided herein, such moneys shall thereafter be applied on
the next sinking fund payment date for such Debt Securities on which such moneys
may be applied pursuant to the provisions of this Section 3.05.



ARTICLE IV
Particular Covenants of the Company and BFC

SECTION 4.01. Payment of Principal of, and Premium, If Any,
and Interest on, Debt Securities. The Issuer, for the benefit of each series of
Debt Securities, will duly and punctually pay or cause to be paid the principal
of, and premium, if any, and interest on, each of the Debt Securities at the
place, at the respective times and in the manner provided herein and in the Debt
Securities. Each installment of interest on the Debt Securities may at the
Issuer's option be paid by mailing checks for such interest payable to the
Person entitled thereto to the address of such Person as it appears on the Debt
Security Register maintained pursuant to Section 2.07(a).

Principal, premium and interest of Debt Securities of any
series shall be considered paid on the date due if on such date the Trustee or
any paying agent holds in
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accordance with this Indenture money sufficient to pay in the Currency in which
the Debt Securities of such series are denominated (except as provided pursuant
to Section 2.03) all principal, premium and interest then due and, in the case
of Debt Securities subordinated pursuant to the terms of Article XII, the
Trustee or such paying agent, as the case may be, is not prohibited from paying
such money to the Holders on that date pursuant to the terms of this Indenture.

The Issuer shall pay interest on overdue principal at the rate
specified therefor in the Debt Securities and it shall pay interest on overdue
installments of interest at the same rate to the extent lawful.

SECTION 4.02. Maintenance of Offices or Agencies for
Registration of Transfer, Exchange and Payment of Debt Securities. The Issuer
will maintain in each Place of Payment for any series of Debt Securities, an
office or agency where Debt Securities of such series may be presented or
surrendered for payment, where Debt Securities of such series may be surrendered
for transfer or exchange and where notices and demands to or upon the Issuer in
respect of the Debt Securities of such series and this Indenture may be served.
The Issuer will give prompt written notice to the Trustee of the location, and
any change in the location, of such office or agency. If at any time the Issuer
shall fail to maintain any such required office or agency or shall fail to
furnish the Trustee with the address thereof, such presentations, surrenders,
notices and demands may be made or served at the corporate trust office of the
Trustee, and the Issuer hereby appoints the Trustee as its agent to receive all
presentations, surrenders, notices and demands.

The Issuer may also from time to time designate different or
additional offices or agencies to be maintained for such purposes (in or outside
of such Place of Payment), and may from time to time rescind any such
designation; provided, however, that no such designation or rescission shall in
any manner relieve the Issuer of its obligations described in the preceding
paragraph. The Issuer will give prompt written notice to the Trustee of any such
additional
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designation or rescission of designation and any change in the location of any
such different or additional office or agency.

SECTION 4.03. Appointment to Fill a Vacancy in the Office of
Trustee. The Issuer, whenever necessary to avoid or fill a vacancy in the office
of Trustee, will appoint, in the manner provided in Section 7.08, a Trustee, so
that there shall at all times be a Trustee hereunder with respect to each series
of Debt Securities.

SECTION 4.04. Duties of Paying Agents, etc. (a) The Issuer
shall cause each paying agent, if any, other than the Trustee, to execute and
deliver to the Trustee an instrument in which such agent shall agree with the
Trustee, subject to the provisions of this Section 4.04,

(1) that it will hold all sums held by it as such agent for
the payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, or interest on,
the Debt Securities of any series (whether such sums have been paid to
it by the Issuer or by any other obligor on the Debt Securities of such
series) in trust for the benefit of the Holders of the Debt Securities
of such series;

(ii) that it will give the Trustee notice of any failure by
the Issuer (or by any other obligor on the Debt Securities of such
series) to make any payment of the principal of and premium, if any, or
interest on, the Debt Securities of such series when the same shall be
due and payable; and

(iii) that it will at any time during the continuance of an
Event of Default, upon the written request of the Trustee, forthwith
pay to the Trustee all sums so held by it as such agent.

(b) If the Company or BFC shall act as paying agent, it will,
on or before each due date of the principal of, and premium, if any, or interest
on, the Debt Securities if any, of any series, set aside, segregate and hold in
trust for the benefit of the Holders of the Debt Securities

57

57

of such series a sum sufficient to pay such principal, premium, if any, or
interest so becoming due. The Issuer will promptly notify the Trustee of any
failure by the Company or BFC to take such action or the failure by any other
obligor on such Debt Securities to make any payment of the principal of, and
premium, if any, or interest on, such Debt Securities when the same shall be due
and payable.

(c) Anything in this Section 4.04 to the contrary
notwithstanding, the Issuer may, at any time, for the purpose of obtaining a
satisfaction and discharge of this Indenture, or for any other reason, pay or
cause to be paid to the Trustee all sums held in trust by it or any paying
agent, as required by this Section 4.04, such sums to be held by the Trustee
upon the same trusts as those upon which such sums were held by the Company or
BFC or such paying agent.

(d) Whenever the Issuer shall have one or more paying agents
with respect to any series of Debt Securities, it will, prior to each due date
of the principal of, and premium, if any, or interest on, any Debt Securities of
such series, deposit with any such paying agent a sum sufficient to pay the
principal, premium or interest so becoming due, such sum to be held in trust for
the benefit of the Persons entitled thereto, and (unless any such paying agent



is the Trustee) the Issuer will promptly notify the Trustee of its action or
failure so to act.

(e) Anything in this Section 4.04 to the contrary
notwithstanding, the agreement to hold sums in trust as provided in this Section
4.04 is subject to the provisions of Section 11.05.

SECTION 4.05. Statement by Officers as to Default. The Issuer
will deliver to the Trustee, on or before a date not more than 120 days after
the end of each fiscal year of the Issuer ending after the date hereof, an
Officers' Certificate stating, as to each officer signing such certificate, that
(1) in the course of his performance of his duties as an officer of the Issuer
he would normally have knowledge of any Default, (ii) whether or not to the

58

58

best of his knowledge any Default occurred during such year and (iii) if to the
best of his knowledge the Issuer is in Default, specifying all such Defaults and
what action the Issuer is taking or proposes to take with respect thereto. The
Issuer also shall comply with Section 314 (a) (4) of the Trust Indenture Act.

SECTION 4.06. Further Instruments and Acts. BFC will, upon
request of the Trustee, execute and deliver such further instruments and do such
further acts as may reasonably be necessary or proper to carry out more
effectually the purposes of this Indenture.

SECTION 4.07. Existence. Subject to Article X, each of BFC and
the Company will do or cause to be done all, things necessary to preserve and
keep in full force and effect its existence and rights (charter and statutory);
provided, however, that neither shall be required to preserve any such right or
franchise if it shall determine that the preservation thereof is no longer
desirable in the conduct of its business and that the loss thereof is not
disadvantageous in any material respect to the Holders.

SECTION 4.08. Maintenance of Properties. The Company will
cause all properties used or useful in the conduct of its business or the
business of any Subsidiary to be maintained and kept in good condition, repair
and working order in all material respects and will cause to be made all
necessary repairs, renewals, replacements, betterments and improvements thereof,
all as in the judgment of the Company may be necessary so that the business
carried on by the Company and its Subsidiaries may be properly and
advantageously conducted at all times; provided, however, that nothing in this
Section shall prevent the Company or a Subsidiary from discontinuing the
operation or maintenance of any of such properties if such discontinuance is, in
the judgment of the Company, not materially detrimental to the conduct of the
business of the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, and not
disadvantageous in any material respect to the Holders.
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SECTION 4.09. Payment of Taxes and Other Claims. The Company
will pay or discharge or cause to be paid or discharged, before the same shall
become delinquent, (1) all taxes, assessments and governmental charges levied or
imposed upon the Company or any Subsidiary or upon the income, profits or



property of the Company or any Subsidiary, and (2) all lawful claims for labor,
materials and supplies which, if unpaid, might by law become a Lien upon the
property of the Company or any Subsidiary, provided, however, that the Company
shall not be required to pay or discharge or cause to be paid or discharged any
such tax, assessment, charge or claim whose amount, applicability or validity is
being contested in good faith by appropriate proceedings.

SECTION 4.10. Limitation on Liens. Unless the Company
contemporaneously secures the Debt Securities equally and ratably with (or prior
to) such obligation, the Company shall not, and shall not permit any of its
Subsidiaries to, directly or indirectly, create or permit to exist any Lien on
any Principal Property, or any shares of stock or any Indebtedness of any
Restricted Subsidiary whether owned on the Issue Date or thereafter acquired,
securing any obligation except for:

(1) Permitted Liens; or

(ii) Liens other than those referred to in Section 4.10 (1)
above securing Indebtedness if, after giving pro forma effect to the
Incurrence of such Indebtedness (and the receipt and application of the
proceeds thereof) or the securing of outstanding Indebtedness, the sum
of (without duplication) (A) all Indebtedness of the Company and its
Subsidiaries secured by Liens on Principal Property (other then
Permitted Liens) and (B) all Attributable Indebtedness in respect of
Sale/Leaseback Transactions with respect to any Principal Property, at
the time of determination does not exceed 10% of the total consolidated
stockholders, equity of the Company as shown on the audited
consolidated balance sheet contained in the latest annual report to
stockholders of the Company.
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SECTION 4.11. Ownership of BFC. So long as any of the Debt
Securities are outstanding and subject to the rights of the Company and BFC
under Article X, the Company will continue to own, directly or indirectly, all
of the outstanding voting shares of BFC.

ARTICLE V

Holders' Lists and Reports
by the Issuer and the Trustee

SECTION 5.01. Issuer to Furnish Trustee Information as to
Names and Addresses of Holders; Preservation of Information. The Issuer
covenants and agrees that it will furnish or cause to be furnished to the
Trustee with respect to the Registered Securities of each series:

(a) not more than 15 days after each record date with respect
to the payment of interest, if any, a list, in such form as the Trustee
may reasonably require, of the names and addresses of the Registered
Holders as of such record date, and

(b) at such other times as the Trustee may request in writing,
within 30 days after the receipt by the Issuer of any such request, a
list as of a date not more than 15 days prior to the time such list is
furnished;

provided, however, that so long as the Trustee shall be the Registrar, such
lists shall not be required to be furnished.

The Trustee shall preserve, in as current a form as 1is



reasonably practicable, all information as to the names and addresses of the
Holders (1) contained in the most recent list furnished to it as provided in
this Section 5.01 or (2) received by it in the capacity of paying agent or
Registrar (if so acting) hereunder.
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The Trustee may destroy any list furnished to it as provided
in this Section 5.01 upon receipt of a new list so furnished.

SECTION 5.02. Communications to Holders. Holders may
communicate pursuant to Section 312 (b) of the Trust Indenture Act with other
Holders with respect to their rights under this Indenture or the Debt
Securities. The Company, BFC, the Trustee, the Registrar and anyone else shall
have the protection of Section 312(c) of the Trust Indenture Act.

SECTION 5.03. Reports by Issuer. (a) BFC covenants and agrees,
and any obligor hereunder shall covenant and agree, to file with the Trustee,
within 15 days after the Issuer or such obligor, as the case may be, is required
to file the same with the Securities and Exchange Commission, copies of the
annual reports and of the information, documents and other reports (or copies of
such portions of any of the foregoing as said Commission may from time to time
by rules and regulations prescribe) which BFC or such obligor, as the case may
be, may be required to file with said Commission pursuant to Section 13 or
Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act; or, if BFC or such obligor, as the case may
be, 1is not required to file information, documents or reports pursuant to either
of such Sections, then to file with the Trustee and said Commission, in
accordance with rules and regulations prescribed from time to time by said
Commission, such of the supplementary and periodic information, documents and
reports which may be required pursuant to Section 13 of the Exchange Act in
respect of a security listed and registered on a national securities exchange as
may be prescribed from time to time in such rules and regulations.

(b) BFC covenants and agrees, and any obligor hereunder shall
covenant and agree, to file with the Trustee and the Securities and Exchange
Commission, in accordance with the rules and regulations prescribed from time to
time by said Commission, such additional information, documents, and reports
with respect to compliance by the Company, BFC or such obligor, as the case may
be, with the conditions and
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covenants provided for in this Indenture as may be required from time to time by
such rules and regulations.

SECTION 5.04. Reports by Trustee. The Trustee shall transmit
to Holders such reports concerning the Trustee and its actions under this
Indenture as may be required pursuant to the Trust Indenture Act at the time and
in the manner provided pursuant thereto.

Reports pursuant to this Section 5.04 shall be transmitted by
mail:

(1) to all Registered Holders, as the names and addresses of



such Holders appear in the Debt Security Register;

(2) except in the cases of reports under Section 313(b) (2) of
the Trust Indenture Act, to each holder of a Debt Security of any
series whose name and address appear in the information preserved at
the time by the Trustee in accordance with Section 5.02.

A copy of each report at the time of its mailing to Holders
shall be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission and each stock
exchange (if any) on which the Debt Securities of any series are listed. The
Issuer agrees to notify promptly the Trustee whenever the Debt Securities of any
series become listed on any stock exchange and of any delisting thereof.

SECTION 5.05. Record Dates for Action by Holders. If the
Issuer shall solicit from the Holders of Debt Securities of any series any
action (including the making of any demand or request, the giving of any
direction, notice, consent or waiver or the taking of any other action), the
Issuer may, at its option, by resolution of its Board of Directors, fix in
advance a record date for the determination of Holders of Debt Securities
entitled to take such action, but the Issuer shall have no obligation to do so.
Any such record date shall be fixed at the Issuer's discretion. If such a record
date is fixed, such action may be sought or given before or after the record
date, but only
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the Holders of Debt Securities of record at the close of business on such record
date shall be deemed to be Holders of Debt Securities for the purpose of
determining whether Holders of the requisite proportion of Debt Securities of
such series Outstanding have authorized or agreed or consented to such action,
and for that purpose the Debt Securities of such series Outstanding shall be
computed as of such record date.

ARTICLE VI
Remedies of the Trustee and Holders in Event of Default

SECTION 6.01. Events of Default. If any one or more of the
following shall have occurred and be continuing with respect to Debt Securities
of any series (each of the following, an "Event of Default"):

(a) Default in the payment of any installment of interest upon
any Debt Securities of that series as and when the same shall become
due and payable, whether or not such payment shall be prohibited by
Article XII, if applicable, and continuance of such default for a
period of 30 days; or

(b) default in the payment of the principal of or premium, if
any, on any Debt Securities of that series as and when the same shall
become due and payable, whether at maturity, upon redemption, by
declaration, upon required repurchase or otherwise, whether or not such
payment shall be prohibited by Article XII, if applicable; or

(c) default in the payment of any sinking fund payment with
respect to any Debt Securities of that series as and when the same
shall become due and payable; or

(d) failure on the part of the Company to comply with Article
X; or
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(e) failure on the part of the Company or BFC duly to observe
or perform any other of the covenants or agreements on the part of the
Company or BFC in the Debt Securities of that series, in any resolution
of the Board of Directors authorizing the issuance of that series of
Debt Securities, in this Indenture with respect to such series or in
any supplemental Indenture with respect to such series (other than a
covenant a default in the performance of which is elsewhere in this
Section specifically dealt with), continuing for a period of 60 days
after the date on which written notice specifying such failure and
requiring the Company or BFC to remedy the same shall have been given,
by registered or certified mail, to the Company or BFC by the Trustee
or to the Company or BFC and the Trustee by the Holders of at least 25%
in aggregate principal amount of the Debt Securities of that series at
the time Outstanding; or

(f) Indebtedness of the Company or any Subsidiary of the

Company is not paid within any applicable grace period after final
maturity or is accelerated by the holders thereof because of a default,
the total amount of such Indebtedness unpaid or accelerated exceeds
$100,000,000 or its Dollar Equivalent at the time and such default
remains uncured or such acceleration is not rescinded for 10 days after
the date on which written notice specifying such failure and requiring
the Company to remedy the same shall have been given, by registered or
certified mail, to the Company by the Trustee or to the Company and the
Trustee by the Holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of
the Debt Securities of that series at the time Outstanding; or

(g) BFC, the Company or any of its Restricted Subsidiaries
shall (i) voluntarily commence any proceeding or file any petition
seeking relief under Title 11 of the United States Code or any other
Federal or State bankruptcy, insolvency or similar law, (ii) consent to
the institution of, or fail to controvert within the time and in the
manner prescribed
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by law, any such proceeding or the filing of any such petition, (iii)
apply for or consent to the appointment of a receiver, trustee,
custodian, sequestrator or similar official for BFC, the Company or any
such Restricted Subsidiary or for a substantial part of its property,
(iv) file an answer admitting the material allegations of a petition
filed against it in any such proceeding, (v) make a general assignment
for the benefit of creditors, (vi) admit in writing its inability or
fail generally to pay its debts as they become due, (vii) take
corporate action for the purpose of effecting any of the foregoing, or
(viii) take any comparable action under any foreign laws relating to
insolvency; or

(h) the entry of an order or decree by a court having
competent jurisdiction in the premises for (i) relief in respect of
BFC, the Company or any of its Restricted Subsidiaries or a substantial
part of any of their property under Title 11 or the United States Code
or any other Federal or State bankruptcy, insolvency or similar law,



(ii) the appointment of a receiver, trustee, custodian, sequestrator or
similar official for BFC, the Company or any such Restricted Subsidiary
or for a substantial part of any of their property (except any decree
or order appointing such official of any Restricted Subsidiary pursuant
to a plan under which the assets and operations of such Restricted
Subsidiary are transferred to or combined with another Subsidiary or
Subsidiaries of the Company or to the Company) or (iii) the winding-up
or liguidation of BFC, the Company or any such Restricted Subsidiary
(except any decree or order approving or ordering the winding up or
liquidation of the affairs of a Restricted Subsidiary pursuant to a
plan under which the assets and operations of such Restricted
Subsidiary are transferred to or combined with another Subsidiary or
Subsidiaries of the Company or to the Company); and such order or
decree shall continue unstayed and in effect for 60 consecutive days;
or any similar relief is granted under any foreign laws and the order
or decree stays in effect for 60 consecutive days; or
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(i) any other Event of Default provided under the terms of the
Debt Securities of that series;

then and in each and every case that an Event of Default with respect to Debt
Securities of that series at the time outstanding occurs and 1is continuing,
unless the principal of and interest on all the Debt Securities of that series
shall have already become due and payable, either the Trustee or the Holders of
not less than 25% in aggregate principal amount of the Debt Securities of that
series then Outstanding hereunder, by notice in writing to the Issuer (and to
the Trustee if given by Holders), may declare the principal of (or, if the Debt
Securities of that series are original issue Discount Debt Securities, such
portion of the principal amount as may be specified in the terms of that series)
and interest on all the Debt Securities of that series to be due and payable
immediately, and upon any such declaration the same shall become and shall be
immediately due and payable, anything in this Indenture or in the Debt
Securities of that series contained to the contrary notwithstanding.

The Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Debt
Securities of a particular series by notice to the Trustee may rescind an
acceleration and its consequences if the rescission would not conflict with any
judgment or decree already rendered and if all existing Events of Default have
been cured or waived except nonpayment of principal or interest that has become
due solely because of acceleration. Upon any such rescission, the parties hereto
shall be restored respectively to their several positions and rights hereunder,
and all rights, remedies and powers of the parties hereto shall continue as
though no proceeding had been taken.

In case the Trustee or any Holder shall have proceeded to
enforce any right under this Indenture and such proceedings shall have been
discontinued or abandoned because of such rescission or annulment or for any
other reason or shall have been determined adversely to the Trustee or such
Holder, then and in every such case the parties hereto shall be restored
respectively to their
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several positions and rights hereunder, and all rights, remedies and powers of
the parties hereto shall continue as though no such proceeding had been taken.

The foregoing Events of Default shall constitute Events of
Default whatever the reason for any such Event of Default and whether it is
voluntary or involuntary or is effected by operation of law or pursuant to any
judgment, decree or order of any court or any order, rule or regulation of any
administrative or governmental body.

The Issuer shall deliver to the Trustee, within 30 days after
the occurrence thereof, written notice in the form of an Officers' Certificate
of any event which with the giving of notice and the lapse of time would become
an Event of Default under clause (c), (d), (e), (f), (g), (h) or (i), its status
and what action the Company or BFC is taking or proposes to take with respect
thereto.

SECTION 6.02. Collection of Indebtedness by Trustee, etc. If
an Event of Default occurs and is continuing, the Trustee, in its own name and
as trustee of an express trust, shall be entitled and empowered to institute any
action or proceedings at law or in equity for the collection of the sums so due
and unpaid or enforce the performance of any provision of the Debt Securities of
the affected series or this Indenture, and may prosecute any such action or
proceedings to judgment or final decree, and may enforce any such judgment or
final decree against BFC or any other obligor upon the Debt Securities of such
series (and collect in the manner provided by law out of the property of the
Company or BFC or any other obligor upon the Debt Securities of such series
wherever situated the moneys adjudged or decreed to be payable).

In case there shall be pending proceedings for the bankruptcy
or for the reorganization of the Company or BFC or any other obligor upon the
Debt Securities of any series under Title 11 of the United States Code or any
other Federal or State bankruptcy, insolvency or similar law, or in case a
receiver, trustee or other similar official shall have been appointed for its
property, or in case of any
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other similar judicial proceedings relative to the Company or BFC or any other
obligor upon the Debt Securities of any series, its creditors or its property,
the Trustee, irrespective of whether the principal of Debt Securities of any
series shall then be due and payable as therein expressed or by declaration or
otherwise and irrespective of whether the Trustee shall have made any demand
pursuant to the provisions of this Section 6.02, shall be entitled and
empowered, by intervention in such proceedings or otherwise, to file and prove a
claim or claims for the whole amount of principal, premium, if any, and interest
(or, 1f the Debt Securities of such series are Original Issue Discount Debt
Securities, such portion of the principal amount as may be specified in the
terms of such series) owing and unpaid in respect of the Debt Securities of such
series, and to file such other papers or documents as may be necessary or
advisable in order to have the claims of the Trustee (including any claim for
reasonable compensation to the Trustee, its agents, attorneys and counsel, and
for reimbursement of all expenses and liabilities Incurred, and all advances
made, by the Trustee except as a result of its negligence or bad faith) and of
the Holders thereof allowed in any such judicial proceedings relative to the
Company, BFC or any other obligor upon the Debt Securities of such series, its
creditors or its property, and to collect and receive any moneys or other
property payable or deliverable on any such claims, and to distribute all
amounts received with respect to the claims of such Holders and of the Trustee
on their behalf, and any receiver, assignee or trustee in bankruptcy or
reorganization is hereby authorized by each of such Holders to make payments to



the Trustee, and, in the event that the Trustee shall consent to the making of
payments directly to such Holders, to pay to the Trustee such amount as shall be
sufficient to cover reasonable compensation to the Trustee, its agents,
attorneys and counsel, and all other reasonable expenses and liabilities
Incurred, and all advances made, by the Trustee except as a result of its
negligence or bad faith.

All rights of action and of asserting claims under this
Indenture, or under any of the Debt Securities, of any series, may be enforced
by the Trustee without the
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possession of any such Debt Securities or the production thereof in any trial or
other proceedings relative thereto, and any such action or proceedings
instituted by the Trustee shall be brought in its own name as trustee of an
express trust, and any recovery of judgment (except for any amounts payable to
the Trustee pursuant to Section 7.06) shall be for the ratable benefit of the
Holders of all the Debt Securities in respect of which such action was taken.

In case of an Event of Default hereunder the Trustee may in
its discretion proceed to protect and enforce the rights vested in it by this
Indenture by such appropriate judicial proceedings as the Trustee shall deem
most effectual to protect and enforce any of such rights, either at law or in
equity or in bankruptcy or otherwise, whether for the specific enforcement of
any covenant or agreement contained in this Indenture or in aid of the exercise
of any power granted in this Indenture, or to enforce any other legal or
equitable right vested in the Trustee by this Indenture or by law.

SECTION 6.03. Application of Moneys Collected by Trustee. Any
moneys or other property collected by the Trustee pursuant to Section 6.02 with
respect to Debt Securities of any series shall be applied, after giving effect
to the provisions of Article XII, if applicable, in the order following, at the
date or dates fixed by the Trustee for the distribution of such moneys or other
property, upon presentation of the several Debt Securities of such series in
respect of which moneys or other property have been collected, and the notation
thereon of the payment, if only partially paid, and upon surrender thereof if
fully paid:

First: To the payment of all money due the
Trustee pursuant to Section 7.06;

Second: In case the principal of the Outstanding Debt
Securities in respect of which such moneys have been collected shall
not have become due, to the payment of interest on the Debt Securities
of such series in the order of the maturity of the installments
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of such interest, with interest (to the extent that such interest has
been collected by the Trustee) upon the overdue installments of
interest at the rate or Yield to Maturity (in the case of Original
Issue Discount Debt Securities) borne by the Debt Securities of such
series, such payments to be made ratably to the Persons entitled



thereto, without discrimination or preference;

Third: In case the principal of the Outstanding Debt
Securities in respect of which such moneys have been collected shall
have become due, by declaration or otherwise, to the payment of the
whole amount then owing and unpaid upon the Debt Securities of such
series for principal and premium, if any, and interest, with interest
on the overdue principal and premium, if any, and (to the extent that
such interest has been collected by the Trustee) upon overdue
installments of interest at the rate or Yield to Maturity (in the case
of Original Issue Discount Debt Securities) borne by the Debt
Securities of such series; and, in case such moneys shall be
insufficient to pay in full the whole amount so due and unpaid upon the
Debt Securities of such series, then to the payment of such principal
and premium, if any, and interest, without preference or priority of
principal and premium, if any, over interest, or of interest over
principal and premium, if any, or of any installment of interest over
any other installment of interest, or of any Debt Security of such
series over any Debt Security of such series, ratably to the aggregate
of such principal and premium, if any, and interest; and

Fourth: The remainder, if any, shall be paid to the Issuer,
its successors or assigns, or to whomsoever may be lawfully entitled to
receive the same, or as a court of competent jurisdiction may direct.

The Trustee may fix a record date and payment date for any
payment to Holders pursuant to this Section 6.03. At least 15 days before such
record date, the Issuer shall
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mail to each Holder and the Trustee a notice that states the record date, the
payment date and amount to be paid.

SECTION 6.04. Limitation on Suits by Holders. No
Holder of any Debt Security of any series shall have any right by virtue or by
availing of any provision of this Indenture to institute any action or
proceeding at law or in equity or in bankruptcy or otherwise, upon or under or
with respect to this Indenture, or for the appointment of a receiver or trustee,
or for any other remedy hereunder, unless such Holder previously shall have
given to the Trustee written notice of an Event of Default with respect to Debt
Securities of that same series and of the continuance thereof and unless the
Holders of not less than 25% in aggregate principal amount of the Outstanding
Debt Securities of that series shall have made written request upon the Trustee
to institute such action or proceedings in respect of such Event of Default in
its own name as Trustee hereunder and shall have offered to the Trustee such
reasonable indemnity as it may require against the costs, expenses and
liabilities to be Incurred therein or thereby, and the Trustee, for 60 days
after its receipt of such notice, request and offer of indemnity shall have
failed to institute any such action or proceedings and no direction inconsistent
with such written request shall have been given to the Trustee pursuant to
Section 6.06; it being understood and intended, and being expressly covenanted
by the Holder of every Debt Security with every other Holder and the Trustee,
that no one or more Holders shall have any right in any manner whatever by
virtue or by availing of any provision of this Indenture to affect, disturb or
prejudice the rights of any Holders, or to obtain or seek to obtain priority
over or preference to any other such Holder, or to enforce any right under this
Indenture, except in the manner herein provided and for the equal, ratable and
common benefit of all such Holders. For the protection and enforcement of the
provisions of this Section 6.04, each and every Holder and the Trustee shall be
entitled to such relief as can be given either at law or in equity.



Notwithstanding any other provision in this Indenture,
however, the right of any Holder of any Debt
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Security to receive payment of the principal of, and premium, if any, and
(subject to Section 2.12) interest on, such Debt Security on or after the
respective due dates expressed in such Debt Security, and to institute suit for
the enforcement of any such payment on or after such respective dates, shall not
be impaired or effected without the consent of such Holder.

SECTION 6.05. Remedies Cumulative; Delay or Omission in
Exercise of Rights Not a Waiver of Default. All powers and remedies given by
this Article VI to the Trustee or to the Holders shall, to the extent permitted
by law, be deemed cumulative and not exclusive of any thereof or of any other
powers and remedies available to the Trustee or the Holders, by judicial
proceedings or otherwise, to enforce the performance or observance of the
covenants and agreements contained in this Indenture, and no delay or omission
of the Trustee or of any Holder to exercise any right or power accruing upon any
Default occurring and continuing as aforesaid, shall impair any such right or
power, or shall be construed to be a waiver of any such Default or an
acquiescence therein; and, subject to the provisions of Section 6.04, every
power and remedy given by this Article VI or by law to the Trustee or to the
Holders may be exercised from time to time, and as often as shall be deemed
expedient, by the Trustee or by the Holders.

SECTION 6.06. Rights of Holders of Majority in Principal
Amount of Debt Securities to Direct Trustee and to Waive Default. The Holders of
a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Debt Securities of any series at
the time Outstanding shall have the right to direct the time, method, and place
of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the Trustee, or
exercising any trust or power conferred on the Trustee, with respect to the Debt
Securities of such series; provided, however, that such direction shall not be
otherwise than in accordance with law and the provisions of this Indenture, and
that subject to the provisions of Section 7.01, the Trustee shall have the right
to decline to follow any such direction if the Trustee being advised by counsel
shall determine that the action so directed may not lawfully be taken, or if the
Trustee shall
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by a responsible officer or officers determine that the action so directed would
involve it in personal liability or would be unjustly prejudicial to Holders of
Debt Securities of such series not taking part in such direction; and provided
further, however, that nothing contained in this Indenture contained shall
impair the right of the Trustee to take any action deemed proper by the Trustee
and which is not inconsistent with such direction by such Holders. Prior to the
acceleration of the maturity of the Debt Securities of any series, as provided
in Section 6.01, the Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the
Debt Securities of that series at the time Outstanding may on behalf of the
Holders of all the Debt Securities of that series waive any past Default or
Event of Default and its consequences for that series specified in the terms
thereof as contemplated by Section 2.03, except (i) a Default in the payment of



the principal of, and premium, if any, or interest on, any of the Debt
Securities and (ii) a Default in respect of a provision that under Section 9.02
cannot be amended without the consent of each Holder affected thereby. In case
of any such waiver, such Default shall cease to exist, any Event of Default
arising therefrom shall be deemed to have been cured for every purpose of this
Indenture, and the Issuer, the Trustee and the Holders of the Debt Securities of
that series shall be restored to their former positions and rights hereunder,
respectively; but no such waiver shall extend to any subsequent or other Default
or impair any right consequent thereon.

SECTION 6.07. Trustee to Give Notice of Defaults Known to It,
but May Withhold Such Notice in Certain Circumstances. The Trustee shall, within
90 days after the occurrence of a Default known to it with respect to a series
of Debt Securities give to the Holders thereof, in the manner provided in
Section 14.03, notice of all Defaults with respect to such series known to the
Trustee, unless such Defaults shall have been cured or waived before the giving
of such notice; provided, however, that, except in the case of Default in the
payment of the principal of, or premium, if any, or interest on, any of the Debt
Securities of such series or in the making of any sinking fund payment with
respect to the Debt Securities of such series, the
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Trustee shall be protected in withholding such notice if and so long as the
board of directors, the executive committee or a committee of directors or
responsible officers of the Trustee in good faith determine that the withholding
of such notice is in the interests of the Holders thereof.

SECTION 6.08. Requirement of an Undertaking To Pay Costs in
Certain Suits under the Indenture or Against the Trustee. All parties to this
Indenture agree, and each Holder of any Debt Security by his acceptance thereof
shall be deemed to have agreed, that any court may in its discretion require, in
any suit for the enforcement of any right or remedy under this Indenture, or in
any suit against the Trustee for any action taken or omitted by it as Trustee,
the filing by any party litigant in such suit of an undertaking to pay the costs
of such suit in the manner and to the extent provided in the Trust Indenture
Act, and that such court may in its discretion assess reasonable costs,
including reasonable attorneys' fees, against any party litigant in such suit,
having due regard to the merits and good faith of the claims or defenses made by
such party litigant; but the provisions of this Section 6.08 shall not apply to
any suit instituted by the Trustee, to any suit instituted by any Holder, or
group of Holders, holding in the aggregate more than ten percent in principal
amount of the Outstanding Debt Securities of that series or to any suit
instituted by any Holder for the enforcement of the payment of the principal of,
or premium, if any, or interest on, any Debt Security on or after the due date
for such payment expressed in such Debt Security.

ARTICLE VII
Concerning the Trustee

SECTION 7.01. Certain Duties and Responsibilities. The
Trustee, prior to the occurrence of an Event of Default and after the curing or
waiving of all Events of Default which may have occurred, undertakes to perform
such duties and only such duties as are specifically set forth in this
Indenture. In case an Event of Default
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has occurred (which has not been cured or waived), the Trustee shall exercise
such of the rights and powers vested in it by this Indenture, and use the same
degree of care and skill in their exercise, as a prudent man would exercise or
use under the circumstances in the conduct of his own affairs.

No provision of this Indenture shall be construed to relieve
the Trustee from liability for its own negligent action, its own negligent
failure to act, or its own wilful misconduct, except that:

(a) this subsection shall not be construed to limit the effect
of the first paragraph of this Section 7.01;

(b) prior to the occurrence of an Event of Default with
respect to the Debt Securities of a series and after the curing or
waiving of all Events of Default with respect to such series which may
have occurred:

(1) the duties and obligations of the Trustee with
respect to Debt Securities of any series shall be determined
solely by the express provisions of this Indenture, and the
Trustee shall not be liable except for the performance of such
duties and obligations with respect to such series as are
specifically set forth in this Indenture, and no implied
covenants or obligations with respect to such series shall be
read into this Indenture against the Trustee; and

(2) in the absence of bad faith on the part of the
Trustee, the Trustee may conclusively rely and shall be fully
protected in its reliance, as to the truth of the statements
and the correctness of the opinions expressed therein, upon
any certificates or opinions furnished to the Trustee and
conforming to the requirements of this Indenture; but in the
case of any such certificates or opinions which by any
provision hereof are specifically required to be furnished
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to the Trustee, the Trustee shall be under a duty to examine
the same to determine whether or not they conform to the
requirements of this Indenture;

(c) the Trustee shall not be liable for an error of judgment
made in good faith by a responsible officer, unless it shall be proved
that the Trustee was negligent in ascertaining the pertinent facts; and

(d) the Trustee shall not be liable with respect to any action
taken or omitted to be taken by it with respect to Debt Securities of
any series in good faith in accordance with the direction of the
Holders of not less than a majority in aggregate principal amount of
the Outstanding Debt Securities of that series relating to the time,
method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available
to the Trustee, or exercising any trust or power conferred upon the
Trustee, under this Indenture with respect to Debt Securities of such
series.

None of the provisions of this Indenture shall require the



Trustee to expend or risk its own funds or otherwise incur any personal
financial liability in the performance of any of its duties hereunder, or in the
exercise of any of its rights or powers, if there shall be reasonable grounds
for believing that repayment of such funds or adequate indemnity against such
risk or liability is not reasonably assured to it.

Whether or not therein expressly so provided, every provision
of this Indenture relating to the conduct or affecting the liability of or
affording protection to the Trustee shall be subject to the provisions of this
Section.

SECTION 7.02. Certain Rights of Trustee. Except
as otherwise provided in Section 7.01:

(a) the Trustee may conclusively rely and shall be fully
protected in acting or refraining from acting upon any resolution,
certificate, statement,
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instrument, opinion, report, notice, request, direction, consent,
order, bond, debenture, note or other paper or document believed by it
to be genuine and to have been signed or presented by the proper party
or parties;

(b) any request, direction, order or demand of the Company or
BFC mentioned herein shall be sufficiently evidenced by an Issuer Order
(unless other evidence in respect thereof be herein specifically
prescribed); and any resolution of the Board of Directors of an Issuer
may be evidenced to the Trustee by a copy thereof certified by the
Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Company or BFC, as
applicable;

(c) the Trustee may consult with counsel, and the advice of
such counsel or any Opinion of Counsel shall be full and complete
authorization and protection in respect of any action taken or suffered
or omitted by it hereunder in good faith and in accordance with such
advice or Opinion of Counsel;

(d) the Trustee shall be under no obligation to exercise any
of the rights or powers vested in it by this Indenture at the request,
order or direction of any of the Holders of Debt Securities of any
series pursuant to the provisions of this Indenture, unless such
Holders shall have offered to the Trustee reasonable security or
indemnity reasonably satisfactory to it against the costs, expenses and
liabilities which may be Incurred therein or thereby;

(e) the Trustee shall not be liable for any action taken or
omitted by it in good faith and reasonably believed by it to be
authorized or within the discretion or rights or powers conferred upon
it by this Indenture;

(f) prior to the occurrence of an Event of Default and after
the curing of all Events of Default which may have occurred, the
Trustee shall not be bound to make any investigation into the facts or
matters stated in
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any resolution, certificate, statement, instrument, opinion, report,
notice, request, direction, consent, order, approval or other paper or
document, unless requested in writing to do so by the Holders of a
majority in aggregate principal amount of the then outstanding Debt
Securities of a series affected by such matter; provided, however, that
if the payment within a reasonable time to the Trustee of the costs,
expenses or liabilities likely to be Incurred by it in the making of
such investigation is not, in the opinion of the Trustee, reasonably
assured to the Trustee by the security afforded to it by the terms of
this Indenture, the Trustee may require indemnity reasonably
satisfactory to it against such costs, expenses or liabilities as a
condition to so proceeding. The reasonable expense of every such
investigation shall be paid by the Issuer or, if paid by the Trustee,
shall be repaid by the Issuer upon demand;

(g) the Trustee may execute any of the trusts or powers
hereunder or perform any duties hereunder either directly or by or
through agents, attorneys, custodians or nominees and the Trustee shall
not be responsible for any misconduct or negligence on the part of any
agent, attorney, custodian or nominee appointed by it with due care
hereunder; and

(h) if any property other then cash shall at any time be
subject to a Lien in favor of the Holders, the Trustee, if and to the
extent authorized by a receivership or bankruptcy court of competent
jurisdiction or by the supplemental instrument subjecting such property
to such Lien, shall be entitled to make advances for the purpose of
preserving such property or of discharging tax Liens or other prior
Liens or encumbrances thereon.

SECTION 7.03. Trustee Not Liable for Recitals in Indenture
or in Debt Securities. The recitals contained herein and in the Debt
Securities (except the Trustee's certificate of authentication) shall be taken
as the statements of the Company or BFC, and the Trustee assumes no
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responsibility for the correctness of the same. The Trustee makes no
representations as to the validity or sufficiency of this Indenture or of the
Debt Securities of any series, except that the Trustee represents that it is
duly authorized to execute and deliver this Indenture, authenticate the Debt
Securities and perform its obligations hereunder, and that the statements made
by it or to be made by it in a Statement of Eligibility on Form T-1 supplied to
the Company are true and accurate. The Trustee shall not be accountable for the
use or application by the Company or BFC of any of the Debt Securities or of the
proceeds thereof.

SECTION 7.04. Trustee, Paying Agent or Registrar May Own Debt
Securities. The Trustee or any paying agent or Registrar, in its individual or
any other capacity, may become the owner or pledgee of Debt Securities and
subject to the provisions of the Trust Indenture Act relating to conflicts of
interest and preferential claims may otherwise deal with the Company or BFC with
the same rights it would have if it were not Trustee, paying agent or Registrar.

SECTION 7.05. Moneys Received by Trustee to Be Held in Trust.
Subject to the provisions of Section 11.05, all moneys received by the Trustee



shall, until used or applied as herein provided, be held in trust for the
purposes for which they were received, but need not be segregated from other
funds except to the extent required by law. The Trustee shall be under no
liability for interest on any moneys received by it hereunder. So long as no
Event of Default shall have occurred and be continuing, all interest allowed on
any such moneys shall be paid from time to time to the Company or BFC upon an
Issuer Order.

SECTION 7.06. Compensation and Reimbursement. The Company
covenants and agrees to pay in Dollars to the Trustee from time to time, and the
Trustee shall be entitled to, reasonable compensation for all services rendered
by it hereunder (which shall not be limited by any provision of law in regard to
the compensation of a trustee of an express trust), and, except as otherwise
expressly provided herein, the Company will pay or reimburse in Dollars the
Trustee upon its request for all reasonable expenses, disbursements
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and advances incurred or made by the Trustee in accordance with any of the
provisions of this Indenture (including the reasonable compensation and the
expenses and disbursements of its agents, attorneys and counsel and of all
Persons not regularly in its employ) except any such expense, disbursement or
advances as may arise from its negligence or bad faith. The Company also
covenants to indemnify in Dollars the Trustee for, and to hold it harmless
against, any loss, liability or expense Incurred without negligence, wilful
misconduct or bad faith on the part of the Trustee, its officers, directors,
employees and agents, arising out of or in connection with the acceptance or
administration of this trust or trusts hereunder, including the reasonable costs
and expenses of defending itself against any claim of liability in connection
with the exercise or performance of any of its powers or duties hereunder. The
obligations of the Company under this Section 7.06 to compensate and indemnify
the Trustee and to pay or reimburse the Trustee for expenses, disbursements and
advances shall constitute additional indebtedness hereunder and shall survive
the satisfaction and discharge of this Indenture. The Company and the Holders
agree that such additional indebtedness shall be secured by a Lien prior to that
of the Debt Securities upon all property and funds held or collected by the
Trustee, as such, except funds held in trust for the payment of principal of,
and premium, if any, or interest on, particular Debt Securities.

When the Trustee incurs expenses or renders services after an
Event of Default specified in Section 6.01(g) or (h) occurs, the expenses and
the compensation for the services are intended to constitute expenses of
administration under any bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or other similar
law.

SECTION 7.07. Right of Trustee to Rely on an Officers'
Certificate Where No Other Evidence Specifically Prescribed. Except as otherwise
provided in Section 7.01, whenever in the administration of the provisions of
this Indenture the Trustee shall deem it necessary or desirable that a matter be
proved or established prior to taking or suffering or omitting any action
hereunder, such matter
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(unless other evidence in respect thereof be herein specifically prescribed)
may, in the absence of negligence or bad faith on the part of the Trustee, be
deemed to be conclusively proved and established by an Officers' Certificate
delivered to the Trustee and such certificate, in the absence of negligence or
bad faith on the part of the Trustee, shall be full warrant to the Trustee for
any action taken, suffered or omitted by it under the provisions of this
Indenture upon the faith thereof.

SECTION 7.08. Separate Trustee; Replacement of Trustee. BFC
may, but need not, appoint a separate Trustee for any one or more series of Debt
Securities. The Trustee may resign with respect to one or more or all series of
Debt Securities at any time by giving notice to the Company and BFC. The Holders
of a majority in principal amount of the Debt Securities of a particular series
may remove the Trustee for such series and only such series by so notifying the
Trustee and may appoint a successor Trustee. BFC shall remove the Trustee if:

(1) the Trustee fails to comply with Section 7.10;
(2) the Trustee is adjudged bankrupt or insolvent;

(3) a receiver or other public officer takes charge of the
Trustee or its property; or

(4) the Trustee otherwise becomes incapable of acting.

If the Trustee resigns, 1is removed by the Issuers or by the

Holders of a majority in principal amount of the Debt Securities of a particular
series and such Holders do not reasonably promptly appoint a successor Trustee,
or if a vacancy exists in the office of Trustee for any reason (the Trustee in
such event being referred to herein as the retiring Trustee), the Issuers shall
promptly appoint a successor Trustee. No resignation or removal of the Trustee
and no appointment of a successor Trustee shall become effective until the full
payment of any and all amounts due and owing to the Trustee and the acceptance
of appointment
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by the successor Trustee in accordance with the applicable requirements of this
Section 7.08.

A successor Trustee shall deliver a written acceptance of its
appointment to the retiring Trustee and to the Company and BFC. Thereupon the
resignation or removal of the retiring Trustee shall become effective, and the
successor Trustee shall have all the rights, powers and duties of the Trustee
under this Indenture. In no event shall the retiring trustee be liable for the
acts of any successor Trustee. The successor Trustee shall mail a notice of its
succession to Holders of Debt Securities of each applicable series. The retiring
Trustee shall promptly transfer all property held by it as Trustee to the
successor Trustee, subject to the Lien provided for in Section 7.06.

If a successor Trustee does not take office within 60 days
after the retiring Trustee gives notice of resignation or is removed, the
retiring Trustee or the Holders of 25% in principal amount of the Debt
Securities of any applicable series may petition any court of competent
jurisdiction for the appointment of a successor Trustee for the Debt Securities
of such series.

If the Trustee fails to comply with Section 7.10, any Holder
of Debt Securities of any applicable series may petition any court of competent
jurisdiction for the removal of the Trustee and the appointment of a successor
Trustee for the Debt Securities of such series.



Notwithstanding the replacement of the Trustee pursuant to
this Section 7.08, BFC's obligations under Section 7.06 shall continue for the
benefit of the retiring Trustee.

In the case of the appointment hereunder of a separate or
successor trustee with respect to the Debt Securities of one or more series, the
Issuer, any retiring Trustee and each successor or separate Trustee with respect
to the Debt Securities of any applicable series shall execute and deliver an
Indenture supplemental hereto (1) which shall contain such provisions as shall
be deemed

83

83

necessary or desirable to confirm that all the rights, powers, trusts and duties
of any retiring Trustee with respect to the Debt Securities of any series as to
which any such retiring Trustee is not retiring shall continue to be vested in
such retiring Trustee and (2) that shall add to or change any of the provisions
of this Indenture as shall be necessary to provide for or facilitate the
administration of the trusts hereunder by more than one trustee, it being
understood that nothing herein or in such supplemental Indenture shall
constitute such Trustees co-trustees of the same trust and that each such
separate, retiring or successor Trustee shall be Trustee of a trust or trusts
hereunder separate and apart from any trust or trusts hereunder administered by
any other such Trustee.

SECTION 7.09. Successor Trustee by Merger. If the Trustee
consolidates with, merges or converts into, or transfers all or substantially
all of its corporate trust business or assets to, another corporation or banking
association, the resulting, surviving or transferee corporation or banking
association without any further act shall be the successor Trustee.

In case at the time such successor or successors by merger,
conversion or consolidation to the Trustee shall succeed to the trusts created
by this Indenture any of the Debt Securities shall have been authenticated but
not delivered, any such successor to the Trustee may adopt the certificate of
authentication of any predecessor trustee, and deliver such Debt Securities so
authenticated; and in case at that time any of the Debt Securities shall not
have been authenticated, any successor to the Trustee may authenticate such Debt
Securities either in the name of any predecessor hereunder or in the name of the
successor to the Trustee; and in all such cases such certificates shall have the
full force which it is anywhere in the Debt Securities or in this Indenture
provided that the certificate of the Trustee shall have.

SECTION 7.10. Eligibility; Disqualification. The Trustee
shall at all times satisfy the requirements of Section 310(a) of the Trust
Indenture Act. The Trustee
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shall have a combined capital and surplus of at least $50,000,000, as set forth
in its most recent published annual report of condition. No obligor upon the
Debt Securities of a particular series or Person directly or indirectly
controlling, controlled by or under common control with such obligor shall serve



as Trustee upon the Debt Securities of such series. The Trustee shall comply
with Section 310(b) of the Trust Indenture Act; provided, however, that there
shall be excluded from the operation of Section 310(b) (1) of the Trust Indenture
Act this Indenture or any indenture or indentures under which other securities
or certificates of interest or participation in other securities of the Company
or BFC are outstanding if the requirements for such exclusion set forth in
Section 310 (b) (1) of the Trust Indenture Act are met.

SECTION 7.11. Preferential Collection of Claims. The Trustee
shall comply with Section 311 (a) of the Trust Indenture Act, excluding any
creditor relationship listed in Section 311 (b) of the Trust Indenture Act. A
Trustee who had resigned or been removed shall be subject to Section 311 (a) of
the Trust Indenture Act to the extent indicated therein.

SECTION 7.12. Compliance with Tax Laws. The Trustee hereby
agrees to comply with all U.S. Federal income tax information reporting and
withholding requirements applicable to it with respect to payments of premium
(if any) and interest on the Debt Securities, whether acting as Trustee,
Security Registrar, paying agent or otherwise with respect to the Debt
Securities.

ARTICLE VIII
Concerning the Holders

SECTION 8.01. Evidence of Action by Holders. Whenever in this
Indenture it is provided that the Holders of a specified percentage in aggregate
principal amount of the Debt Securities of any or all series may take action
(including the making of any demand or request, the giving
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of any direction, notice, consent or waiver or the taking of any other action)
the fact that at the time of taking any such action the Holders of such
specified percentage have joined therein may be evidenced (a) by any instrument
or any number of instruments of similar tenor executed by Holders in person or
by agent or proxy appointed in writing, (b) by the record of the Holders voting
in favor thereof at any meeting of Holders duly called and held in accordance
with the provisions of Section 5.02 or (c) by a combination of such instrument
or instruments and any such record of such a meeting of Holders.

SECTION 8.02. Proof of Execution of Instruments and of Holding
of Debt Securities. Subject to the provisions of Sections 7.01, 7.02 and 14.09,
proof of the execution of any instrument by a Holder or his agent or proxy shall
be sufficient if made in accordance with such reasonable rules and regulations
as may be prescribed by the Trustee or in such manner as shall be satisfactory
to the Trustee.

The ownership of Registered Securities of any series shall be
proved by the Debt Security Register or by a certificate of the Registrar for
such series.

The Trustee may require such additional proof of any matter
referred to in this Section 8.02 as it shall deem necessary.

SECTION 8.03. Who May Be Deemed Owner of Debt Securities.
Prior to due presentment for registration of transfer of any Registered
Security, the Issuer, the Trustee, any paying agent and any Registrar may deem
and treat the Person in whose name any Registered Security shall be registered
upon the books of the Issuer as the absolute owner of such Registered Security
(whether or not such Registered Security shall be overdue and notwithstanding



any notation of ownership or other writing thereon) for the purpose of receiving
payment of or on account of the principal of and premium, if any, and (subject
to Section 2.03) interest on such Registered Security and for all other
purposes, and neither the Issuer nor the Trustee
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nor any paying agent nor any Registrar shall be affected by any notice to the
contrary; and all such payments so made to any such Holder for the time being,
or upon his order, shall be valid and, to the extent of the sum or sums so paid,
effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability for moneys payable upon any
such Registered Security.

None of the Issuer, the Trustee, any paying agent or the
Registrar will have any responsibility or liability for any aspect of the
records relating to or payments made on account of beneficial ownership
interests in a Global Security or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing any
records relating to such beneficial ownership interests.

SECTION 8.04. Instruments Executed by Holders Bind Future
Holders. At any time prior to (but not after) the evidencing to the Trustee, as
provided in Section 8.01, of the taking of any action by the Holders of the
percentage in aggregate principal amount of the Debt Securities of any series
specified in this Indenture in connection with such action and subject to the
following paragraph, any Holder of a Debt Security which is shown by the
evidence to be included in the Debt Securities the Holders of which have
consented to such action may, by filing written notice with the Trustee at its
corporate trust office and upon proof of holding as provided in Section 8.02,
revoke such action so far as concerns such Debt Security. Except as aforesaid
any such action taken by the Holder of any Debt Security shall be conclusive and
binding upon such Holder and upon all future Holders and owners of such Debt
Security and of any Debt Security issued upon transfer thereof or in exchange or
substitution therefor, irrespective of whether or not any notation in regard
thereto is made upon such Debt Security or such other Debt Securities. Any
action taken by the Holders of the percentage in aggregate principal amount of
the Debt Securities of any series specified in this Indenture in connection with
such action shall be conclusively binding upon the Issuer, the Trustee and the
Holders of all the Debt Securities of such series.

The Issuer may, but shall not be obligated to, fix a record
date for the purpose of determining the Holders of
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Registered Securities entitled to give their consent or take any other action
required or permitted to be taken pursuant to this Indenture. If a record date
is fixed, then notwithstanding the immediately preceding paragraph, those
Persons who were Holders of Registered Securities at such record date (or their
duly designated proxies), and only those Persons, shall be entitled to give such
consent or to revoke any consent previously given or to take any such action,
whether or not such Persons continue to be Holders of Registered Securities
after such record date. No such consent shall be valid or effective for more
than 120 days after such record date unless the consent of the Holders of the
percentage in aggregate principal amount of the Debt Securities of such series



specified in this Indenture shall have been received within such 120-day period.
ARTICLE IX
Supplemental Indentures

SECTION 9.01. Purposes for Which Supplemental Indenture May Be
Entered into Without Consent of Holders. Either Issuer, when authorized by a
resolution of its Board of Directors, and the Trustee may from time to time and
at any time, without the consent of Holders, enter into an Indenture or
Indentures supplemental hereto (which shall conform to the provisions of the
Trust Indenture Act as in force at the date of the execution thereof) for one or
more of the following purposes:

(a) to evidence the succession pursuant to Article X of
another Person to BFC or to the Company, or successive successions, and
the assumption by the Successor Company (as defined in Section 10.01)
of the covenants, agreements and obligations of the Company or BFC in
this Indenture and in the Debt Securities;

(b) to surrender any right or power herein conferred upon the
Company or BFC, to add to the covenants of the Company or BFC such
further covenants, restrictions, conditions or provisions for the
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protection of the Holders of all or any series of Debt Securities (and
if such covenants are to be for the benefit of less than all series of
Debt Securities, stating that such covenants are expressly being
included solely for the benefit of such series) as BFC's Board of
Directors shall consider to be for the protection of the Holders of
such Debt Securities, and to make the occurrence, or the occurrence and
continuance, of a Default in any of such additional covenants,
restrictions, conditions or provisions a Default or an Event of Default
permitting the enforcement of all or any of the several remedies
provided in this Indenture; provided, that in respect of any such
additional covenant, restriction, condition or provision such
supplemental Indenture may provide for a particular period of grace
after Default (which period may be shorter or longer than that allowed
in the case of other Defaults) or may provide for an immediate
enforcement upon such Default or may limit the remedies available to
the Trustee upon such Default or may limit the right of the Holders of
a majority in aggregate principal amount of any or all series of Debt
Securities to waive such default;

(c) to cure any ambiguity or to correct or supplement any
provision contained herein, in any supplemental Indenture or in any
Debt Securities of any series that may be defective or inconsistent
with any other provision contained herein, in any supplemental
Indenture or in the Debt Securities of such series; to convey,
transfer, assign, mortgage or pledge any property to or with the
Trustee, or to make such other provisions in regard to matters or
questions arising under this Indenture as shall not adversely affect
the interests of any Holders of Debt Securities of any series;

(d) to modify or amend this Indenture in such a manner as to
permit the qualification of this Indenture or any Indenture
supplemental hereto under the Trust Indenture Act as then in effect,
except that nothing herein contained shall permit or authorize the
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inclusion in any Indenture supplemental hereto of the provisions
referred to in Section 316 (a) (2) of the Trust Indenture Act;

(e) to add to or change any of the provisions of this
Indenture to change or eliminate any restrictions on the payment of
principal of, or premium, if any, or interest on, Registered
Securities; provided, that any such action shall not adversely affect
the interests of the Holders of Debt Securities of any series in any
material respect or permit or facilitate the issuance of Debt
Securities of any series in uncertificated form;

(f) to comply with Article X;

(g) in the case of any Debt Securities, if any, subordinated
pursuant to Article XII, to make any change in Article XII that would
limit or terminate the benefits applicable to any holder of Senior
Indebtedness (or Representatives therefor) under Article XII;

(h) to add Guarantees with respect to the Debt Securities or
to secure the Debt Securities;

(i) to add to, change or eliminate any of the provisions of
this Indenture in respect of one or more series of Debt Securities;
provided, however, that any such addition, change or elimination not
otherwise permitted under this Section 9.01 shall (i) neither (A) apply
to any Debt Security of any series created prior to the execution of
such supplemental Indenture and entitled to the benefit of such
provision nor (B) modify the rights of the Holder of any such Debt
Security with respect to such provision or (ii) shall become effective
only when there is no such Debt Security outstanding;

(j) to evidence and provide for the acceptance of appointment
hereunder by a successor or separate Trustee with respect to the Debt
Securities of one or
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more series and to add to or change any of the provisions of this
Indenture as shall be necessary to provide for or facilitate the
administration of the trusts hereunder by more than one Trustee; and

(k) to establish the form or terms of Debt Securities of any
series as permitted by Sections 2.01 and 2.03.

The Trustee is hereby authorized to join with the Issuers in
the execution of any such supplemental Indenture, to make any further
appropriate agreements and stipulations which may be therein contained and to
accept the conveyance, transfer, assignment, mortgage or pledge of any property
thereunder, but the Trustee shall not be obligated to enter into any such
supplemental Indenture which affects the Trustee's own rights, duties or
immunities under this Indenture or otherwise.

Any supplemental Indenture authorized by the provisions of



this Section 9.01 may be executed by the Issuers and the Trustee without the
consent of the Holders of any of the Debt Securities at the time outstanding,
notwithstanding any of the provisions of Section 9.02.

In the case of any Debt Securities subordinated pursuant to
Article XII, an amendment under this Section 9.01 may not make any change that
adversely affects the rights under Article XII of any holder of such Senior
Indebtedness then Outstanding unless the holders of such Senior Indebtedness (or
any group or Representative thereof authorized to give a consent) consent to
such change.

After an amendment under this Section 9.01 becomes effective,
the Issuer shall mail to Holders of Debt Securities of each series affected
thereby a notice briefly describing such amendment. The failure to give such
notice to all such Holders, or any defect therein, shall not impair or affect
the validity of an amendment under this Section 9.01.
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SECTION 9.02. Modification of Indenture with Consent of
Holders of Debt Securities. Without notice to any Holder but with the consent
(evidenced as provided in Section 8.01) of the Holders of not less than a
majority in aggregate principal amount of the outstanding Debt Securities of
each series affected by such supplemental Indenture, the Company or BFC, when
authorized by a resolution of its Board of Directors, and the Trustee may from
time to time and at any time enter into an Indenture or Indentures supplemental
hereto (which shall conform to the provisions of the Trust Indenture Act as in
force at the date of execution thereof) for the purpose of adding any provisions
to or changing in any manner or eliminating any of the provisions of this
Indenture or of any supplemental Indenture or of modifying in any manner the
rights of the Holders of the Debt Securities of such series; provided, that no
such supplemental Indenture, without the consent of the Holders of each Debt
Security so affected, shall (i) reduce the percentage in principal amount of
Debt Securities of any series whose Holders must consent to an amendment; (ii)
reduce the rate of or extend the time for payment of interest on any Debt
Security; (iii) reduce the principal of or extend the Stated Maturity of any
Debt Security; (iv) reduce the premium payable upon the redemption of any Debt
Security or change the time at which any Debt Security may or shall be redeemed
in accordance with Article III; (v) make any Debt Security payable in Currency
other than that stated in the Debt Security; (vi) in the case of any Debt
Security subordinated pursuant to Article XII, make any change in Article XII
that adversely affects the rights of any Holder under Article XII; (vii) release
any security that may have been granted in respect of the Debt Securities; or
(viii) make any change in Section 6.06 or this Section 9.02.

A supplemental Indenture which changes or eliminates any
covenant or other provision of this Indenture which has been expressly included
solely for the benefit of one or more particular series of Debt Securities or
which modifies the rights of the Holders of Debt Securities of such series with
respect to such covenant or other provision, shall be deemed not to affect the
rights under
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this Indenture of the Holders of Debt Securities of any other series.

Upon the request of the Company or BFC, accompanied by a copy
of a resolution of its Board of Directors authorizing the execution of any such
supplemental Indenture, and upon the filing with the Trustee of evidence of the
consent of Holders as aforesaid, the Trustee shall join with the Company or BFC
in the execution of such supplemental Indenture unless such supplemental
Indenture affects the Trustee's own rights, duties or immunities under this
Indenture or otherwise, in which case the Trustee may in its discretion but
shall not be obligated to enter into such supplemental Indenture.

It shall not be necessary for the consent of the Holders under
this Section 9.02 to approve the particular form of any proposed supplemental
Indenture, but it shall be sufficient if such consent shall approve the
substance thereof.

In the case of any Debt Securities subordinated pursuant to
Article XII, an amendment under this Section 9.02 may not make any change that
adversely affects the rights under Article XII of any holder of such Senior
Indebtedness then Outstanding unless the holders of such Senior Indebtedness (or
any group or Representative thereof authorized to give a consent) consent to
such change.

After an amendment under this Section 9.02 becomes effective,
the Issuer shall mail to Holders of Debt Securities of each series affected
thereby a notice briefly describing such amendment. The failure to give such
notice to all such Holders, or any defect therein, shall not impair or affect
the validity of an amendment under this Section 9.02.

SECTION 9.03. Effect of Supplemental Indentures.
Upon the execution of any supplemental Indenture pursuant to the provisions of
this Article IX, this Indenture shall be and be deemed to be modified and
amended in accordance therewith and the respective rights, limitations of
rights,
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obligations, duties and immunities under this Indenture of the Trustee, the
Company, BFC and the Holders shall thereafter be determined, exercised and
enforced hereunder subject in all respects to such modifications and amendments,
and all the terms and conditions of any such supplemental Indenture shall be and
be deemed to be part of the terms and conditions of this Indenture for any and
all purposes.

The Trustee 1is entitled to rely upon an Officers' Certificate
and an Opinion of Counsel as conclusive evidence that any such supplemental
Indenture complies with the provisions of this Article IX.

SECTION 9.04. Debt Securities May Bear Notation of Changes by
Supplemental Indentures. Debt Securities of any series authenticated and
delivered after the execution of any supplemental Indenture pursuant to the
provisions of this Article IX may, and shall if required by the Trustee, bear a
notation in form approved by the Trustee as to any matter provided for in such
supplemental Indenture. New Debt Securities of any series so modified as to
conform, in the opinion of the Trustee and the Board of Directors of the Issuer,
to any modification of this Indenture contained in any such supplemental
Indenture may be prepared and executed by the Issuer, authenticated by the
Trustee and delivered in exchange for the Debt Securities of such series then
Outstanding. Failure to make the appropriate notation or to issue a new Debt
Security of such series shall not affect the wvalidity of such amendment.



SECTION 9.05. Payment for Consent. Neither BFC, the Company
nor any Affiliate of the Company shall, directly or indirectly, pay or cause to
be paid any consideration, whether by way of interest fee or otherwise, to any
Holder for or as an inducement to any consent, waiver or amendment of any of the
terms or provisions of this Indenture or the Debt Securities unless such
consideration is offered to be paid to all Holders that so consent, waive or
agree to amend in the time frame set forth in solicitation documents relating to
such consent, waiver or agreement.
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ARTICLE X
Consolidation, Merger, Sale or Conveyance
SECTION 10.01. Consolidations and Mergers of the Company.

Neither BFC nor the Company shall consolidate with or merge with or into any
Person, or convey, transfer or lease all or substantially all its assets,
unless: (i) either (a) the Company shall be the continuing Person in the case of
a merger or (b) the resulting, surviving or transferee Person if other than the
Company (the "Successor Company") shall be a corporation organized and existing

under the laws of the United States, any State thereof or the District of
Columbia and the Successor Company shall expressly assume, by an Indenture
supplemental hereto, executed and delivered to the Trustee, in form satisfactory
to the Trustee, all the obligations of BFC and the Company under the Debt
Securities according to their tenor, and this Indenture; (ii) immediately after
giving effect to such transaction (and treating any Indebtedness which becomes
an obligation of the Successor Company or any Subsidiary of the Company as a
result of such transaction as having been Incurred by the Successor Company or
such Subsidiary at the time of such transaction), no Default or Event of Default
would occur or be continuing; and (iii) the Company shall have delivered to the
Trustee an Officers' Certificate and an Opinion of Counsel, each stating that
such consolidation, merger or transfer and such supplemental Indenture (if any)
comply with this Indenture. A deposition by the Company of its ownership
interest in CompuServe Corporation shall not be deemed a transfer or conveyance
of substantially all of the Company's assets.

SECTION 10.02. Rights and Duties of Successor Corporation. In
case of any consolidation or merger, or conveyance or transfer of the assets of
the Company or BFC as an entirety or virtually as an entirety in accordance with
Section 10.01, the Successor Company shall succeed to and be substituted for the
Issuers, with the same effect as if it had been named herein as the party of the
first part, and the predecessor corporation shall be relieved of any further
obligation under the Indenture and the Debt
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Securities. The Successor Company thereupon may cause to be signed, and may
issue either in its own name or in the name of the Company or BFC, any or all
the Debt Securities issuable hereunder which theretofore shall not have been
signed by the Company or BFC and delivered to the Trustee; and, upon the order
of the Successor Company, instead of the Company or BFC, and subject to all the
terms, conditions and limitations in this Indenture prescribed, the Trustee
shall authenticate and shall deliver any Debt Securities which previously shall



have been signed and delivered by the officers of the Company or BFC to the
Trustee for authentication, and any Debt Securities which the Successor Company
thereafter shall cause to be signed and delivered to the Trustee for that
purpose. All the Debt Securities so issued shall in all respects have the same
legal rank and benefit under this Indenture as the Debt Securities theretofore
or thereafter issued in accordance with the terms of this Indenture as though
all such Debt Securities had been issued at the date of the execution hereof.

In case of any such consolidation, merger, sale or conveyance
such changes in phraseology and form (but not in substance) may be made in the
Debt Securities appertaining thereto thereafter to be issued as may be
appropriate.

ARTICLE XI

Satisfaction and Discharge of Indenture;
Defeasance; Unclaimed Moneys

SECTION 11.01. Applicability of Article. If, pursuant to
Section 2.03, provision is made for the defeasance of Debt Securities of a
series, then the provisions of this Article XI relating to defeasance of Debt
Securities shall be applicable except as otherwise specified pursuant to Section
2.03 for Debt Securities of such series.

SECTION 11.02. Satisfaction and Discharge of Indenture:
Defeasance. (a) If at any time (i) the Issuer shall have delivered to the
Trustee for cancelation all Debt Securities of any series theretofore
authenticated and
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delivered (other than (1) any Debt Securities of such series which shall have
been destroyed, lost or stolen and which shall have been replaced or paid as
provided in Section 2.09 and (2) Debt Securities for whose payment money has
theretofore been deposited in trust and thereafter repaid to the Issuer as
provided in Section 11.05) or (ii) all Debt Securities of such series not
theretofore delivered to the Trustee for cancelation shall have become due and
payable, or are by their terms to become due and payable within one year or are
to be called for redemption within one year under arrangements satisfactory to
the Trustee for the giving of notice of redemption, and the Issuer shall deposit
with the Trustee as trust funds the entire amount in the Currency in which such
Debt Securities are denominated (except as otherwise provided pursuant to
Section 2.03) sufficient to pay at maturity or upon redemption all Debt
Securities of such series not theretofore delivered to the Trustee for
cancelation, including principal and premium, if any, and interest due or to
become due on such date of maturity or redemption date, as the case may be, and
if in either case the Issuer shall also pay or cause to be paid all other sums
payable hereunder by the Issuer, then this Indenture shall cease to be of
further effect (except as to any surviving rights of registration of transfer or
exchange of such Debt Securities herein expressly provided for and rights to
receive payments of principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, such
Debt Securities) with respect to the Debt Securities of such series, and the
Trustee, on demand of the Issuer accompanied by an Officers' Certificate and an
Opinion of Counsel and at the cost and expense of the Issuer, shall execute
proper instruments acknowledging satisfaction of and discharging this Indenture.

(b) Subject to Sections 11.02(c), 11.03 and 11.07, the Issuer
at any time may terminate, with respect to Debt Securities of a particular
series, (i) all its obligations under the Debt Securities of such series and
this Indenture with respect to the Debt Securities of such series ("legal
defeasance option") or (ii) its obligations with respect to the Debt Securities



of such series under clause (ii) of Section 10.01 and the related operation of
Section 6.01(d) and the operation of Sections 6.01(e), (£f)
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and (i) ("covenant defeasance option"). The Issuer may exercise its legal
defeasance option notwithstanding its prior exercise of its covenant defeasance
option.

If the Issuer exercises its legal defeasance option, payment
of the Debt Securities of the defeased series may not be accelerated because of
an Event of Default. If the Issuer exercises its covenant defeasance option,
payment of the Debt Securities of the defeased series may not be accelerated
because of an Event of Default specified in Sections 6.01(d), (e), (f) and (1)
(except to the extent covenants or agreements referenced in such Sections remain
applicable) .

Upon satisfaction of the conditions set forth herein and upon
request of the Issuer, the Trustee shall acknowledge in writing the discharge of
those obligations that the Issuer terminates.

(c) Notwithstanding clauses (a) and (b) above, the Issuer's
obligations in Sections 2.07, 2.09, 4.02, 4.04, 5.01, 7.06, 11.05, 11.06 and
11.07 shall survive until the Debt Securities of the defeased series have been
paid in full. Thereafter, the Issuer's obligations in Sections 7.06, 11.05 and
11.06 shall survive.

SECTION 11.03. Conditions of Defeasance. The Issuer may
exercise its legal defeasance option or its covenant defeasance option with
respect to Debt Securities of a particular series only if:

(1) the Issuer irrevocably deposits in trust with the Trustee
money or U.S. Government Obligations for the payment of principal of,
and premium, if any, and interest on, the Debt Securities of such
series to maturity or redemption, as the case may be;

(2) the Issuer delivers to the Trustee a
certificate from a nationally recognized firm of independent
accountants expressing their opinion that the payments of principal
and interest when due and without reinvestment on the deposited U.S.
Government
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Obligations plus any deposited money without investment will provide
cash at such times and in such amounts as will be sufficient to pay the
principal, premium and interest when due on all the Debt Securities of
such series to maturity or redemption, as the case may be;

(3) 91 days pass after the deposit is made and during the
91-day period no Default specified in Section 6.01(g) or (h) with
respect to the Company or BFC occurs which is continuing at the end of
the period;



(4) no Default has occurred and is continuing on the date of
such deposit and after giving effect thereto;

(5) the deposit does not constitute a default under any other
agreement binding on the Company or BFC and, i1if the Debt Securities of
such series are subordinated pursuant to Article XII, is not prohibited
by Article XII;

(6) the Issuer delivers to the Trustee an Opinion of Counsel
to the effect that the trust resulting from the deposit does not
constitute, or is qualified as, a regulated investment company under
the Investment Company Act of 1940;

(7) in the event of the legal defeasance option, the Issuer
shall have delivered to the Trustee an Opinion of Counsel stating that
(1) the Issuer has received from the Internal Revenue Service a ruling,
or (ii) since the date of this Indenture there has been a change in the
applicable Federal income tax law, in either case of the effect that,
and based thereon such Opinion of Counsel shall confirm that, the
Holders of Debt Securities of such series will not recognize income,
gain or loss for Federal income tax purposes as a result of such
defeasance and will be subject to Federal income tax on the same
amounts, in the same manner and at the same times as would have been
the case if such defeasance had not occurred;
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(8) in the event of the covenant defeasance option, the Issuer
shall have delivered to the Trustee an Opinion of Counsel to the effect
that the Holders of Debt Securities of such series will not recognize
income, gain or loss for Federal income tax purposes as a result of
such covenant defeasance and will be subject to Federal income tax on
the same amounts, in the same manner and at the same times as would
have been the case if such covenant defeasance had not occurred; and

(9) the Issuer delivers to the Trustee an Officers'
Certificate and an Opinion of Counsel, each stating that all conditions
precedent to the defeasance and discharge of the Debt Securities of
such series as contemplated by this Article XI have been complied with.

Before or after a deposit, the Issuer may make arrangements
satisfactory to the Trustee for the redemption of Debt Securities of such series
at a future date in accordance with Article III.

SECTION 11.04. Application of Trust Money. The Trustee
shall hold in trust money or U.S. Government Obligations deposited with it
pursuant to this Article XI. It shall apply the deposited money and the money
from U.S. Government Obligations through any paying agent and in accordance with
this Indenture to the payment of principal of, and premium, if any, and interest
on, the Debt Securities of the defeased series. In the event the Debt Securities
of the defeased series are subordinated pursuant to Article XII, money and
securities so held in trust are not subject to Article XII.

SECTION 11.05. Repayment to Issuer. The Trustee and any paying
agent shall promptly turn over to the Issuer upon request any excess money or
securities held by them at any time.

Subject to any applicable abandoned property law,
the Trustee and any paying agent shall pay to the Issuer
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upon request any money held by them for the payment of principal, premium or
interest that remains unclaimed for two years, and, thereafter, Holders entitled
to such money must look to the Issuer for payment as general creditors.

SECTION 11.06. Indemnity for U.S. Government
Obligations. The Issuer shall pay and shall indemnify the Trustee, its officers,
directors, employees and agents, and the Holders against any tax, fee or other
charge imposed on or assessed against deposited U.S. Government Obligations or
the principal and interest received on such U.S. Government Obligations.

SECTION 11.07. Reinstatement. If the Trustee or any paying
agent is unable to apply any money or U.S. Government Obligations in accordance
with this Article XI by reason of any legal proceeding or by reason of any order
or judgment of any court or government authority enjoining, restraining or
otherwise prohibiting such application, the Issuer's obligations under this
Indenture and the Debt Securities of the defeased series shall be revived and
reinstated as though no deposit had occurred pursuant to this Article XI until
such time as the Trustee or any paying agent is permitted to apply all such
money or U.S. Government Obligations in accordance with this Article XI.

ARTICLE XII
Subordination of Debt Securities

SECTION 12.01. Applicability of Article; Agreement To
Subordinate. The provisions of this Article XII shall be applicable to the Debt
Securities of any series (Debt Securities of such series referred to in this
Article XII as "Subordinated Debt Securities") designated, pursuant to Section
2.03, as subordinated to Senior Indebtedness. Each Holder by accepting a
Subordinated Debt Security agrees that the Indebtedness evidenced by such
Subordinated Debt Security is subordinated in right of payment, to the extent
and in the manner provided in this Article XII, to the prior payment of all
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Senior Indebtedness and that the subordination is for the benefit of and
enforceable by the holders of Senior Indebtedness. All provisions of this
Article XII shall be subject to Section 12.12.

SECTION 12.02. Liquidation, Dissolution, Bankruptcy. Upon any
payment or distribution of the assets of the Issuer to creditors upon a total or
partial liquidation or a total or partial dissolution of the Issuer or in a
bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency, receivership or similar proceeding
relating to the Issuer or its property:

(1) holders of Senior Indebtedness shall be entitled to
receive payment in full in cash of the Senior Indebtedness (including
interest (if any), accruing on or after the commencement of a
proceeding in bankruptcy, whether or not allowed as a claim against the
Issuer in such bankruptcy proceeding) before Holders of Subordinated
Debt Securities shall be entitled to receive any payment of principal
of, or premium, if any, or interest on, the Subordinated Debt
Securities; and



(2) until the Senior Indebtedness is paid in full, any
distribution to which Holders of Subordinated Debt Securities would be
entitled but for this Article XII shall be made to holders of Senior
Indebtedness as their interests may appear, except that such Holders
may receive shares of stock and any debt securities that are
subordinated to Senior Indebtedness to at least the same extent as the
Subordinated Debt Securities.

SECTION 12.03. Default on Senior Indebtedness. The Issuer may
not pay the principal of, or premium, if any, or interest on, the Subordinated
Debt Securities or make any deposit pursuant to Article XI and may not
repurchase, redeem or otherwise retire (except, in the case of Subordinated Debt
Securities that provide for a mandatory sinking fund pursuant to Section 3.04,
by the delivery of Subordinated Debt Securities by the Issuer to the Trustee
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pursuant to the first paragraph of Section 3.05) any Debt Securities
(collectively, "pay the Subordinated Debt Securities") if (i) any principal,
premium or interest in respect of Senior Indebtedness is not paid within any
applicable grace period (including at maturity) or (ii) any other default on
Senior Indebtedness occurs and the maturity of such Senior Indebtedness is
accelerated in accordance with its terms unless, in either case, (x) the default
has been cured or waived and any such acceleration has been rescinded or (y)
such Senior Indebtedness has been paid in full in cash; provided, however, that
the Issuer may pay the Subordinated Debt Securities without regard to the
foregoing if the Issuer and the Trustee receive written notice approving such
payment from the Representative of each issue of Designated Senior Indebtedness.
During the continuance of any default (other than a default described in clause
(1) or (ii) of the preceding sentence) with respect to any Senior Indebtedness
pursuant to which the maturity thereof may be accelerated immediately without
further notice (except such notice as may be required to effect such
acceleration) or the expiration of any applicable grace periods, the Issuer may
not pay the Subordinated Debt Securities for a period (a "Payment Blockage
Period") commencing upon the receipt by the Issuer and the Trustee of written
notice of such default from the Representative of any Designated Senior
Indebtedness specifying an election to effect a Payment Blockage Period (a
"Blockage Notice") and ending 179 days thereafter (or earlier if such Payment
Blockage Period is terminated (i) by written notice to the Trustee and the
Issuer from the Person or Persons who gave such Blockage Notice, (ii) by
repayment in full in cash of such Designated Senior Indebtedness or (iii)
because the default giving rise to such Blockage Notice 1s no longer
continuing). Notwithstanding the provisions described in the immediately
preceding sentence (but subject to the provisions contained in the first
sentence of this Section 12.03), unless the holders of such Designated Senior
Indebtedness or the Representative of such holders shall have accelerated the
maturity of such Designated Senior Indebtedness, the Issuer may resume payments
on the Subordinated Debt Securities after such Payment Blockage Period. Not more
than one Blockage Notice may be given in
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any consecutive 360-day period, irrespective of the number of defaults with



respect to any number of issues of Senior Indebtedness during such period;
provided, however, that if any Blockage Notice within such 360-day period is
given by or on behalf of any holders of Designated Senior Indebtedness (other
than the Bank Indebtedness), the Representative of the Bank Indebtedness may
give another Blockage Notice within such period; provided further, however, that
in no event may the total number of days during which any Payment Blockage
Period or Periods is in effect exceed 179 days in the aggregate during any 360
consecutive day period. For purposes of this Section 12.03, no default or event
of default which existed or was continuing on the date of the commencement of
any Payment Blockage Period with respect to the Senior Indebtedness initiating
such Payment Blockage Period shall be, or be made, the basis of the commencement
of a subsequent Payment Blockage Period by the Representative of such Senior
Indebtedness, whether or not within a period of 360 consecutive days, unless
such default or event of default shall have been cured or waived for a period of
not less than 90 consecutive days.

SECTION 12.04. Acceleration of Payment of Debt Securities. If
payment of the Subordinated Debt Securities is accelerated because of an Event
of Default, the Issuer or the Trustee shall promptly notify the holders of the
Designated Senior Indebtedness (or their Representatives) of the acceleration.

SECTION 12.05. When Distribution Must Be Paid Over. If a
distribution is made to Holders of Subordinated Debt Securities that because of
this Article XII should not have been made to them, the Holders who receive such
distribution shall hold it in trust for holders of Senior Indebtedness and pay
it over to them as their interests may appear.

SECTION 12.06. Subrogation. After all Senior Indebtedness is
paid in full and until the Subordinated Debt Securities are paid in full,
Holders thereof shall be subrogated to the rights of holders of Senior
Indebtedness
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to receive distributions applicable to Senior Indebtedness. A distribution made
under this Article XII to holders of Senior Indebtedness which otherwise would
have been made to Holders of Subordinated Debt Securities is not, as between the
Issuer and such Holders, a payment by the Issuer on Senior Indebtedness.

SECTION 12.07. Relative Rights. This Article XII defines the
relative rights of Holders of Subordinated Debt Securities and holders of Senior
Indebtedness. Nothing in this Indenture shall:

(1) impair, as between the Issuer and Holders of either
Subordinated Debt Securities or Debt Securities, the obligation of the
Issuer, which is absolute and unconditional, to pay principal of, and
premium, if any, and interest on, the Subordinated Debt Securities and
the Debt Securities in accordance with their terms; or

(2) prevent the Trustee or any Holder of either Subordinated
Debt Securities or Debt Securities from exercising its available
remedies upon a Default, subject to the rights of holders of Senior
Indebtedness to receive distributions otherwise payable to Holders

of Subordinated Debt Securities.

SECTION 12.08. Subordination May Not Be Impaired by Issuer. No
right of any holder of Senior Indebtedness to enforce the subordination of the
Indebtedness evidenced by the Subordinated Debt Securities shall be impaired by
any act or failure to act by the Issuer or by its failure to comply with this
Indenture.



SECTION 12.09. Rights of Trustee and Paying Agent.
Notwithstanding Section 12.03, the Trustee or any paying agent may continue to
make payments on Subordinated Debt Securities and shall not be charged with
knowledge of the existence of facts that would prohibit the making of any such
payments unless, not less than two business days prior to the date of such
payment, a responsible officer of the Trustee receives written notice
satisfactory to it that
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payments may not be made under this Article XII. The Issuer, the Registrar, any
paying agent, a Representative or a holder of Senior Indebtedness may give the
notice; provided, however, that, i1f an issue of Senior Indebtedness has a
Representative, only the Representative may give the notice.

The Trustee in its individual or any other capacity may hold
Senior Indebtedness with the same rights it would have if it were not Trustee.
The Registrar and any paying agent may do the same with like rights. The Trustee
shall be entitled to all the rights set forth in this Article XII with respect
to any Senior Indebtedness which may at any time be held by it, to the same
extent as any other holder of Senior Indebtedness; and nothing in Article VII
shall deprive the Trustee of any of its rights as such holder. Nothing in this
Article XII shall apply to claims of, or payments to, the Trustee under or
pursuant to Section 7.06.

SECTION 12.10. Distribution or Notice to Representative.
Whenever a distribution is to be made or a notice given to holders of Senior
Indebtedness, the distribution may be made and the notice given to their
Representative (if any).

SECTION 12.11. Article XII Not to Prevent Defaults or Limit
Right to Accelerate. The failure to make a payment pursuant to the Debt
Securities by reason of any provision in this Article XII shall not be construed
as preventing the occurrence of a Default. Nothing in this Article XII shall
have any effect on the right of the Holders or the Trustee to accelerate the
maturity of either the Subordinated Debt Securities or the Debt Securities, as
the case may be.

SECTION 12.12. Trust Moneys Not Subordinated. Notwithstanding
anything contained herein to the contrary, payments from money or the proceeds
of U.S. Government Obligations held in trust under Article XI by the Trustee for
the payment of principal of, and premium, if any, and interest on, the
Subordinated Debt Securities or the Debt
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Securities shall not be subordinated to the prior payment of any Senior
Indebtedness or subject to the restrictions set forth in this Article XII, and
none of the Holders thereof shall be obligated to pay over any such amount to
the Issuer or any holder of Senior Indebtedness of the Issuer or any other
creditor of the Issuer.

SECTION 12.13. Trustee Entitled to Rely. Upon any payment or



distribution pursuant to this Article XII, the Trustee and the Holders shall be
entitled to conclusively rely (i) upon any order or decree of a court of
competent jurisdiction in which any proceedings of the nature referred to in
Section 12.02 are pending, (ii) upon a certificate of the liquidating trustee or
agent or other Person making such payment or distribution to the Trustee or to
such Holders or (iii) upon the Representatives for the holders of Senior
Indebtedness for the purpose of ascertaining the Persons entitled to participate
in such payment or distribution, the holders of the Senior Indebtedness and
other Indebtedness of the Issuer, the amount thereof or payable thereon, the
amount or amounts paid or distributed thereon and all other facts pertinent
thereto or to this Article XII. In the event that the Trustee determines, in
good faith, that evidence is required with respect to the right of any Person as
a holder of Senior Indebtedness to participate in any payment or distribution
pursuant to this Article XII, the Trustee may request such Person to furnish
evidence to the reasonable satisfaction of the Trustee as to the amount of
Senior Indebtedness held by such Person, the extent to which such Person is
entitled to participate in such payment or distribution and other facts
pertinent to the rights of such Person under this Article XII, and, if such
evidence is not furnished, the Trustee may defer any payment to such Person
pending judicial determination as to the right of such Person to receive such
payment. The provisions of Sections 7.01 and 7.02 shall be applicable to all
actions or omissions of actions by the Trustee pursuant to this Article XII.

SECTION 12.14. Trustee to Effectuate Subordination. Each
Holder by accepting a Subordinated Debt
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Security authorizes and directs the Trustee on his behalf to take such action as
may be necessary or appropriate to acknowledge or effectuate the subordination
between the Holders of Subordinated Debt Securities and the holders of Senior
Indebtedness as provided in this Article XII and appoints the Trustee as
attorney-in-fact for any and all such purposes.

SECTION 12.15. Trustee Not Fiduciary for Holders of Senior
Indebtedness. The Trustee shall not be deemed to owe any fiduciary duty to the
holders of Senior Indebtedness and shall not be liable to any such holders if it
shall mistakenly pay over or distribute to Holders of Subordinated Debt
Securities or the Issuer or any other Person, money or assets to which any
holders of Senior Indebtedness shall be entitled by virtue of this Article XII
or otherwise.

SECTION 12.16. Reliance by Holders of Senior Indebtedness on
Subordination Provisions. Each Holder by accepting a Subordinated Debt Security
acknowledges and agrees that the foregoing subordination provisions are, and are
intended to be, an inducement and a consideration to each holder of any Senior
Indebtedness, whether such Senior Indebtedness was created or acquired before or
after the issuance of the Subordinated Debt Securities, to acquire and continue
to hold, or to continue to hold, such Senior Indebtedness and such holder of
Senior Indebtedness shall be deemed conclusively to have relied on such
subordination provisions in acquiring and continuing to hold, or in continuing
to hold, such Senior Indebtedness.

ARTICLE XIII
Guarantees of Debt Securities
SECTION 13.01. Guarantees. This Section 13.01 and Section
13.02 apply to the Debt Securities of any series of BFC to the extent that the

form of the Guarantees to be endorsed on such Securities is not otherwise
established as contemplated by Section 2.01.
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The Guarantor hereby fully and unconditionally guarantees to
each holder of a Debt Security of each series issued by BFC and authenticated
and delivered by the Trustee, the due and punctual payment of the principal
(including any amount due in respect of original issue discount) of and any
premium and interest on such Debt Security, and the due and punctual payment of
any sinking fund payments provided for pursuant to the terms of such Debt
Security, then and as the same shall become due and payable, whether at the
Stated Maturity, by declaration of acceleration, call for redemption or
otherwise, in accordance with the terms of such Debt Security and of this
Indenture. The Guarantor hereby agrees that in the event of an Event of Default
its obligations hereunder shall be as if it were a principal debtor and not
merely a surety, and shall be absolute and unconditional, irrespective of, and
shall be unaffected by, any invalidity, irregularity or unenforceability of any
Debt Security of any series or this Indenture, any failure to enforce the
provisions of any Debt Security of any series or this Indenture, any waiver,
modification or indulgence granted to BFC with respect thereto, by the Holder of
any Debt Security of any series of BFC or the Trustee, or any other
circumstances which may otherwise constitute a legal or equitable discharge of a
surety or guarantor; provided, however, that, notwithstanding the foregoing, no
such waiver, modification or indulgence shall, without the consent of the
Guarantor, increase the principal amount of any Debt Security of BFC or the
interest rate thereon or increase any premium payable upon redemption thereof.
The Guarantor hereby waives diligence, presentment, demand of payment, filing of
claims with a court in the event of merger or bankruptcy of BFC, any right to
require a proceeding first against BFC, the benefit of discussion, protest or
notice with respect to any Debt Security of BFC or the indebtedness evidenced
thereby or with respect to any sinking fund payment required pursuant to the
terms of such Debt Security issued under this Indenture and all demands
whatsoever, and covenants that this Guarantee will not be discharged with
respect to such Debt Security except by payment in full of the principal thereof
and any premium and interest thereon or as provided in Article XI or Section
10.01. If any Holder or
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the Trustee is required by any court or otherwise to return to BFC, the
Guarantor, or any custodian, trustee, liquidator or other similar official
acting in relation to BFC or the Guarantor any amount paid by BFC or the
Guarantor to the Trustee or such Holder, this Guarantee to the extent
theretofore discharged, shall be reinstated in full force and effect. The
Guarantor further agrees that, as between the Guarantor, on the one hand, and
the Holders and the Trustee, on the other hand, the stated Maturity of the
obligations guaranteed hereby may be accelerated as provided in Article 6.01
hereof for the purposes of this Guarantee, notwithstanding any stay, injunction
or other prohibition preventing such acceleration in respect of the obligations
guaranteed hereby.

The Guarantor agrees to pay any and all reasonable costs and
expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses) incurred by the
Trustee or any Holders in enforcing any rights under this Guarantee. The
Guarantor hereby fully and unconditionally guarantees to the Trustee the due and



punctual payment of all fees and expenses under Section 7.06.

The Guarantor hereby waives any right of setoff which the
Guarantor may have against the Holder of any Debt Security of BFC in respect of
any amounts which are or may become payable by such Holder to BFC.

The Guarantor shall be subrogated to all rights of the Holders
of any series of Debt Securities and the Trustee against BFC in respect of any
amounts paid to such Holders and the Trustee by the Guarantor pursuant to the
provisions of the Guarantees; provided, however, that the Guarantor shall not be
entitled to enforce or to receive any payments arising out of or based upon,
such right of subrogation until the principal of, premium, if any, and interest
on all of the Debt Securities of such series shall have been paid in full.

No past, present or future stockholder, officer, director,
employee or incorporator of the Guarantor shall have any personal liability
under the Guarantees set forth
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in this Section 13.01 by reason of his or its status as such stockholder,
officer, director, employee or incorporator.

The Guarantees set forth in this Section 13.01 shall not be
valid or become obligatory for any purpose with respect to a Debt Security until
the certificate of authentication on such Debt Security shall have been signed
by or on behalf of the Trustee.

SECTION 13.02. Execution of Guarantees. To evidence its
guarantee to the Holders specified in Section 13.01, the Guarantor hereby agrees
to execute the notation of the Guarantee in substantially the form set forth in
Section 2.19 to be endorsed on each Debt Security of BFC authenticated and
delivered by the Trustee. The Guarantor hereby agrees that its Guarantee set
forth in Section 13.01 shall remain in full force and effect notwithstanding any
failure to endorse on each Debt Security of BFC a notation of such Guarantee.
Each such notation of such Guarantee shall be signed on behalf of the Guarantor
by any Authorized Officer prior to the authentication of the Debt Security on
which it is endorsed, and the delivery of such Debt Security by the Trustee,
after the due authentication thereof by the Trustee hereunder, shall constitute
due delivery of the Guarantee on behalf of the Guarantor. Such signatures upon
the notation of the Guarantee may be manual or facsimile signatures of any
present, past or future of such Authorized Officers and may be imprinted or
otherwise reproduced below the notation of the Guarantee, and in case any such
Authorized Officer who shall have signed the notation of the Guarantee shall
cease to be such Authorized Officer before the Debt Security on which such
notation is endorsed shall have been authenticated and delivered by the Trustee
or disposed of by BFC, such Debt Security nevertheless may be authenticated and
delivered or disposed of as though the person who signed the notation of the
Guarantee had not ceased to be such Authorized Officer of the Guarantor.

SECTION 13.03. Subordination of Guarantees. Any Guarantee

issued by the Guarantor of a Series of Debt Securities of BFC which is
subordinated in accordance with
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the provisions of Article XII shall be subordinated as an obligation of the
Guarantor to the same extent as set forth in Article XII.

ARTICLE XIV
Miscellaneous Provisions

SECTION 14.01. Successors and Assigns Bound by Indenture. All
the covenants, stipulations, promises and agreements in this Indenture contained
by or in behalf of the Company, BFC or the Trustee shall bind its successors and
assigns, whether so expressed or not.

SECTION 14.02. Acts of Board, Committee or Officer of
Successor Company Valid. Any act or proceeding by any provision of this
Indenture authorized or required to be done or performed by any board, committee
or officer of the Company or BFC shall and may be done and performed with like
force and effect by the like board, committee or officer of any Successor
Company.

SECTION 14.03. Required Notices or Demands. Except as
otherwise expressly provided in this Indenture, any notice or demand which by
any provision of this Indenture is required or permitted to be given or served
by the Trustee or by the Holders to or on the Company or BFC may be given or
served by being deposited postage prepaid in a post office letter box in the
United States addressed (until another address is filed by the Company or BFC
with the Trustee) as follows: Block Financial Corporation, 4435 Main Street,
Suite 500, Kansas City, Missouri 64111, Attention: John R. Cox. Except as
otherwise expressly provided in this Indenture, any notice, direction, request
or demand by the Company or by any Holder to or upon the Trustee may be given or
made, for all purposes, by being deposited, postage prepaid, in a post office
letter box in the United States addressed to the corporate trust office of the
Trustee initially at Bankers Trust Company, Four Albany Street, 4th Floor, New
York, New York 10006. The Company, BFC or the Trustee by notice to the other may
designate
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additional or different addresses for subsequent notices or communications.

Any notice required or permitted to a Registered Holder by the
Company, BFC or the Trustee pursuant to the provisions of this Indenture shall
be deemed to be properly mailed by being deposited postage prepaid in a post
office letter box in the United States addressed to such Holder at the address
of such Holder as shown on the Debt Security Register. Any report pursuant to
Section 313 of the Trust Indenture Act shall be transmitted in compliance with
subsection (c) therein.

In the event of suspension of regular mail service or by
reason of any other cause it shall be impracticable to give notice by mail, then
such notification as shall be given with the approval of the Trustee shall
constitute sufficient notice for every purpose thereunder.

In the event of suspension of publication of any Authorized
Newspaper or by reason of any other cause it shall be impracticable to give
notice by publication, then such notification as shall be given with the
approval of the Trustee shall constitute sufficient notice for every purpose
hereunder.

Failure to mail a notice or communication to a Holder or any



defect in it or any defect in any notice by publication as to a Holder shall not
affect the sufficiency of such notice with respect to other Holders. If a notice
or communication is mailed or published in the manner provided above, it is
conclusively presumed duly given.

SECTION 14.04. Indenture and Debt Securities to Be Construed
in Accordance with the Laws of the State of New York. This Indenture and each
Debt Security shall be deemed to be New York contracts, and for all purposes
shall be construed in accordance with the laws of said State (without reference
to principles of conflicts of law).

SECTION 14.05. Officers' Certificate and Opinion of Counsel to
Be Furnished upon Application or Demand by the
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Issuer. Upon any application or demand by the Issuer to the Trustee to take any
action under any of the provisions of this Indenture, the Issuer shall furnish
to the Trustee an Officers' Certificate stating that all conditions precedent
provided for in this Indenture relating to the proposed action have been
complied with and an Opinion of Counsel stating that, in the opinion of such
counsel, all such conditions precedent have been complied with, except that in
the case of any such application or demand as to which the furnishing of such
document is specifically required by any provision of this Indenture relating to
such particular application or demand, no additional certificate or opinion need
be furnished.

Each certificate or opinion provided for in this Indenture and
delivered to the Trustee with respect to compliance with a condition or covenant
provided for in this Indenture shall include (1) a statement that the Person
making such certificate or opinion has read such covenant or condition, (2) a
brief statement as to the nature and scope of the examination or investigation
upon which the statements or opinions contained in such certificate or opinion
are based, (3) a statement that, in the opinion of such Person, he has made such
examination or investigation as 1s necessary to enable him to express an
informed opinion as to whether or not such covenant or condition has been
complied with and (4) a statement as to whether or not, in the opinion of such
Person, such condition or covenant has been complied with.

SECTION 14.06. Payments Due on Legal Holidays. In any case
where the date of maturity of interest on or principal of and premium, if any,
on the Debt Securities of a series or the date fixed for redemption or repayment
of any Debt Security or the making of any sinking fund payment shall not be a
business day at any Place of Payment for the Debt Securities of such series,
then payment of interest or principal and premium, if any, or the making of such
sinking fund payment need not be made on such date at such Place of Payment, but
may be made on the next succeeding business day at such Place of Payment with
the same force and effect as if made on the date of maturity or the date fixed
for
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redemption, and no interest shall accrue for the period after such date. If a
record date is not a business day, the record date shall not be affected.



SECTION 14.07. Provisions Required by Trust Indenture Act to
Control. If and to the extent that any provision of this Indenture limits,
qualifies or conflicts with another provision included in this Indenture which
is required to be included in this Indenture by any of Sections 310 to 318,
inclusive, of the Trust Indenture Act, such required provision shall control.

SECTION 14.08. Computation of Interest on Debt Securities.
Interest, if any, on the Debt Securities shall be computed on the basis of a
360-day year of twelve 30-day months, except as may otherwise be provided
pursuant to Section 2.03.

SECTION 14.09. Rules by Trustee, Paying Agent and Registrar.
The Trustee may make reasonable rules for action by or a meeting of Holders. The
Registrar and any paying agent may make reasonable rules for their functions.

SECTION 14.10. No Recourse Against Others. An incorporator or
any past, present or future director, officer, employee or stockholder, as such,
of the Company or BFC shall not have any liability for any obligations of the
Company or BFC under the Debt Securities or this Indenture or for any claim
based on, in respect of or by reason of such obligations or their creation. By
accepting a Debt Security, each Holder shall waive and release all such
liability. The waiver and release shall be part of the consideration for the
issue of the Debt Securities.

SECTION 14.11. Severability. In case any provision in this
Indenture, the Debt Securities shall be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the
validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in

any way be affected or impaired thereby.

SECTION 14.12. Effect of Headings. The article and section
headings herein and in the Table of Contents are
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for convenience only and shall not affect the construction hereof.
SECTION 14.13. Indenture May Be Executed in Counterparts. This
Indenture may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be

an original; but such counterparts shall together constitute but one and the
same instrument.
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The Trustee hereby accepts the trusts in this Indenture upon
the terms and conditions herein set forth.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this
Indenture to be duly signed as of the date first written above.

H&R BLOCK, INC.,

by /s/ Frank L. Salizzoni



Name: Frank L. Salizzoni
Title: President

BLOCK FINANCIAL CORPORATION,

by /s/ Frank L. Salizzoni
Name: Frank L. Salizzoni
Title: President

BANKERS TRUST COMPANY

by /s/ Kevin Weeks
Name: Kevin Weeks
Title: Assistant Vice
President
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STATE OF MISSOURI )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF JACKSON )

On this 21st day of October, 1997, before me personally came to me
known, Frank L. Salizzoni, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say that
he resides at 5270 Oakwood, Mission Hills, Kansas 66208; that he is President of
H&R BLOCK, INC., one of the corporations described in and which executed the
foregoing instrument; and that he signed his name thereto by authority of the
Board or Directors of said Corporation.

/s/ Brian H. Schmidt

Notary Public

[Notarial Seal]

BRIAN SCHMIDT

Notary Public, State of Missouri
Commissioned in Jackson County
Commission expires November 12, 1997
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STATE OF MISSOURI )
) Ss.:
COUNTY OF JACKSON )

On this 21st day of October, 1997, before me personally came to me
known, Frank L. Salizzoni, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say that
he resides at 5270 Oakwood, Mission Hills, Kansas 66208; that he is President of
H&R BLOCK, INC., one of the corporations described in and which executed the



foregoing instrument; and that he signed his name thereto by authority of the
Board or Directors of said Corporation.

/s/ Brian H. Schmidt

Notary Public

[Notarial Seal]

BRIAN SCHMIDT

Notary Public, State of Missouri
Commissioned in Jackson County
Commission expires November 12, 1997
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STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF NEW YORK )

On this 20th day of October, 1997, before me personally came
to me known, Kevin Week, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say that he
resides at 345 High Street, Monroe, New York; that he is Assistant Vice
President of BANKERS TRUST COMPANY, one of the corporations described in and
which executed the foregoing instrument; and that he signed his name thereto by
authority of the Board or Directors of said Corporation.

/s/ Margaret Bereza

Notary Public

[Notarial Seal]

MARGARET BEREZA

Notary Public, State of New York

No. 31-5023900

Qualified in New York County
Commission expires Feburary 22, 1998



EXHIBIT 10(d)
H&R BLOCK, INC.

1993 LONG-TERM EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN
(As Amended)

1. PURPOSES. The purposes of this 1993 Long-Term Executive
Compensation Plan are to provide incentives and rewards to those employees
largely responsible for the success and growth of H&R Block, Inc., and its
subsidiary corporations and to assist all such corporations in attracting and
retaining executives and other key employees with experience and ability.

2. DEFINITIONS.

(a) AWARD means one or more of the following: shares of Common Stock,
Restricted Shares, Stock Options, Incentive Stock Options, Stock Appreciation
Rights, Performance Shares, Performance Units and any other rights which may be
granted to a Recipient under the Plan.

(b) COMMON STOCK means the Common Stock, without par value, of the
Company.

(c) COMPANY means H&R Block, Inc., a Missouri corporation, and, unless
the context otherwise requires, includes its subsidiary corporations and their
respective divisions, departments and subsidiaries and the respective
divisions, departments and subsidiaries of such subsidiaries.

(d) INCENTIVE STOCK OPTION means a Stock Option which meets all of the
requirements of an "incentive stock option" as defined in Section 422 (b) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as now in effect or hereafter amended (the
"Internal Revenue Code").

(e) PERFORMANCE PERIOD means that period of time specified by the
Committee during which a Recipient must satisfy any designated performance
goals in order to receive an Award.

(f) PERFORMANCE SHARE means the right to receive, upon satisfying
designated performance goals within a Performance Period, shares of Common
Stock, cash, or a combination of cash and shares of Common Stock, based on the
market value of shares of Common Stock covered by such Performance Shares at
the close of the Performance Period.

(g) PERFORMANCE UNIT means the right to receive, upon satisfying
designated performance goals within a Performance Period, shares of Common
Stock, cash, or a combination of cash and shares of Common Stock.

(h) PLAN means this 1993 Long-Term Executive Compensation Plan, as the
same may be amended from time to time.

(i) RECIPIENT means an employee of the Company who has been granted
an Award under the Plan.

(3) RESTRICTED SHARE means a share of Common Stock issued to a
Recipient hereunder subject to such terms and conditions, including, without
limitation, forfeiture or resale to the Company, and to
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such restrictions against sale, transfer or other disposition, as the Committee



may determine at the time of issuance.

(k) STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHT means the right to receive, upon exercise
of a Stock Appreciation Right granted under this Plan, shares of Common Stock,
cash, or a combination of cash and shares of Common Stock, based on the
increase in the market value of the shares of Common Stock covered by such
Stock Appreciation Right from the initial day of the Performance Period for
such Stock Appreciation Right to the date of exercise.

(1) STOCK OPTION means the right to purchase, upon exercise of a Stock
Option granted under this Plan, shares of the Company's Common Stock.

3. ADMINISTRATION OF THE PLAN. The Plan shall be administered by a
Compensation Committee (the "Committee") consisting of directors of the
Company, to be appointed by and to serve at the pleasure of the Board of
Directors of the Company. A majority of the Committee members shall constitute
a quorum and the acts of a majority of the members present at any meeting at
which a quorum is present, or acts approved in writing by a majority of the
Committee, shall be valid acts of the Committee, however designated, or the
Board of Directors of the Company if the Board has not appointed a Committee.

The Committee shall have full power and authority to construe,
interpret and administer the Plan and, subject to the powers herein
specifically reserved to the Board of Directors and subject to the other
provisions of this Plan, to make determinations which shall be final,
conclusive and binding upon all persons including, without limitation, the
Company, the shareholders of the Company, the Board of Directors, the
Recipients and any persons having any interest in any Awards which may be
granted under the Plan. The Committee shall impose such additional conditions
upon the grant and exercise of Awards under this Plan as may from time to time
be deemed necessary or advisable, in the opinion of counsel to the Company, to
comply with applicable laws and regulations. The Committee from time to time
may adopt rules and regulations for carrying out the Plan and written policies
for implementation of the Plan. Such policies may include, but need not be
limited to, the type, size and terms of Awards to be made to Recipients and the
conditions for payment of such Awards.

4. ABSOLUTE DISCRETION. The Committee may, in its sole and absolute
discretion (subject to the Committee's power to delegate certain authority in
accordance with the second paragraph of this Section 4), at any time and from
time to time during the continuance of the Plan, (i) determine which employees
of the Company shall be granted Awards under the Plan, (ii) grant to any
employee so selected such an Award, (iii) determine the type, size and terms of
Awards to be granted (subject to Sections 6, 10 and 11 hereof, as hereafter
amended), (iv) establish objectives and conditions for receipt of Awards, (v)
place conditions or restrictions on the payment or exercise of Awards, and (vi)
do all other things necessary and proper to carry out the intentions of this
Plan; provided, however, that, in each and every case, those Awards which are
Incentive Stock Options shall contain and be subject to those requirements
specified in Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code and shall be granted only
to those employees eligible thereunder to receive the same.

The Committee may at any time and from time to time delegate to the
Chief Executive Officer of the Company authority to take any or all of the
actions that may be taken by the Committee as specified in this Section 4 or in
other sections of the Plan in connection with the determination of Recipients,
types, sizes, terms and conditions of Awards under the Plan and the grant of
any such Awards, provided that any authority so delegated (a) shall apply only
to Awards to employees of the
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Company that are not officers of Company under Regulation Section 240.16a-1(f)



promulgated pursuant to Section 16 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, and
(b) shall be exercised only in accordance with the Plan and such rules,
regulations, guidelines, and limitations as the Committee shall prescribe.

5. ELIGIBILITY. Awards may be granted to any employee of the Company.
No member of the Committee (other than any ex officio member) shall be eligible
for grants of Awards under the Plan. An employee may be granted multiple forms
of Awards under the Plan. Incentive Stock Options may be granted under the Plan
to a Recipient during any calendar year only i1f the aggregate fair market wvalue
(determined as of the date the Incentive Stock Option is granted) of Common
Stock with respect to which Incentive Stock Options are exercisable for the
first time by such Recipient during any calendar year under the Plan and any
other "incentive stock option plans" (as defined in the Internal Revenue Code)
maintained by the Company does not exceed the sum of $100,000.

6. STOCK SUBJECT TO THE PLAN. The total number of shares of Common
Stock issuable under this Plan may not at any time exceed 7,000,000 shares,
subject to adjustment as provided herein. All of such shares may be issued or
issuable in connection with the exercise of Incentive Stock Options. Shares of
Common Stock not actually issued pursuant to an Award shall be available for
future Awards. Shares of Common Stock to be delivered or purchased under the
Plan may be either authorized but unissued Common Stock or treasury shares.
The total number of shares of Common Stock that may be subject to one or more
Awards granted to any one Recipient during a calendar year may not exceed
350,000, subject to adjustment as provided in Section 16 of the Plan.

7. AWARDS.

(a) Awards under the Plan may include, but need not be limited to,
shares of Common Stock, Restricted Shares, Stock Options, Incentive Stock
Options, Stock Appreciation Rights, Performance Shares and Performance Units.
The amount of each Award may be based upon the market value of a share of
Common Stock. The Committee may make any other type of Award which it shall
determine is consistent with the objectives and limitations of the Plan.

(b) The Committee may establish performance goals to be achieved
within such Performance Periods as may be selected by it using such measures of
the performance of the Company as it may select as a condition to the receipt
of any Award.

8. VESTING REQUIREMENTS. The Committee may determine that all or a
portion of an Award or a payment to a Recipient pursuant to an Award, in any
form whatsoever, shall be vested at such times and upon such terms as may be
selected by it.

9. DEFERRED PAYMENTS AND DIVIDEND AND INTEREST EQUIVALENTS.

(a) The Committee may determine that the receipt of all or a portion
of an Award or a payment to a Recipient pursuant to an Award, in any form
whatsoever, shall be deferred. Deferrals shall be for such periods and upon
such terms as the Committee may determine.

(b) The Committee may provide, in its sole and absolute discretion,
that a Recipient to whom an Award is payable in whole or in part at a future
time in shares of Common Stock shall be entitled to receive an amount per share
equal in value to the cash dividends paid per share on issued and outstanding
shares as of the dividend record dates occurring during the period from the
date of the Award to the date of delivery of such share to the Recipient. The
Committee may also authorize, in its
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sole and absolute discretion, payment of an amount which a Recipient would have



received in interest on (i) any Award payable at a future time in cash during
the period from the date of the Award to the date of payment, and (ii) any cash
dividends paid on issued and outstanding shares as of the dividend record dates
occurring during the period from the date of an Award to the date of delivery
of shares pursuant to the Award. Any amounts provided under this subsection
shall be payable in such manner, at such time or times, and subject to such
terms and conditions as the Committee may determine in its sole and absolute
discretion.

10. STOCK OPTION PRICE. The purchase price per share of Common Stock
under each Stock Option shall be determined by the Committee, but shall not be
less than market value (as determined by the Committee) of one share of Common
Stock on the date the Stock Option or Incentive Stock Option is granted.
Payment for exercise of any Stock Option granted hereunder shall be made (a) in
cash, or (b) by delivery of Common Stock having a market value equal to the
aggregate option price, or (c) by a combination of payment of cash and delivery
of Common Stock in amounts such that the amount of cash plus the market value
of the Common Stock equals the aggregate option price.

11. STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHT VALUE. The base value per share of Common
Stock covered by an Award in the form of a Stock Appreciation Right shall be
the market value of one share of Common Stock on the date the Award is granted.

12. CONTINUATION OF EMPLOYMENT. The Committee shall require that a
Recipient be an employee of the Company at the time an Award is paid or
exercised. The Committee may provide for the termination of an outstanding
Award if a Recipient ceases to be an employee of the Company and may establish
such other provisions with respect to the termination or disposition of an
Award on the death or retirement of a Recipient as it, in its sole discretion,
deems advisable. The Committee shall have the sole power to determine the date
of any circumstances which shall constitute a cessation of employment and to
determine whether such cessation is the result of retirement, death or any
other reason.

13. REGISTRATION OF STOCK. Each Award shall be subject to the
requirement that if at any time the Committee shall determine that
qualification or registration under any state or federal law of the shares of
Common Stock, Restricted Shares, Stock Options, Incentive Stock Options, or
other securities thereby covered or the consent or approval of any governmental
regulatory body is necessary or desirable as a condition of or in connection
with the granting of such Award or the purchase of shares thereunder, the Award
may not be paid or exercised in whole or in part unless and until such
qualification, registration, consent or approval shall have been effected or
obtained free of any conditions the Committee, in its discretion, deems
unacceptable.

14. EMPLOYMENT STATUS. No Award shall be construed as imposing upon
the Company the obligation to continue the employment of a Recipient. No
employee or other person shall have any claim or right to be granted an Award
under the Plan.

15. ASSIGNABILITY. No Award granted pursuant to the Plan shall be
transferable or assignable by the Recipient other than by will or the laws of
descent and distribution and during the lifetime of the Recipient shall be
exercisable or payable only by or to him or her.

16. DILUTION OR OTHER ADJUSTMENTS. In the event of any changes in the
capital structure of the Company, including but not limited to a change
resulting from a stock dividend or split-up, or combination or reclassification
of shares, the Board of Directors shall make such equitable adjustments with
respect to Awards or any provisions of this Plan as it deems necessary and
appropriate, including,
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if necessary, any adjustment in the maximum number of shares of Common Stock
subject to the Plan, the maximum number of shares that may be subject to one or
more Awards granted to any one Recipient during a calendar year, or the number
of shares of Common Stock subject to an outstanding Award.

17. MERGER, CONSOLIDATION, REORGANIZATION, LIQUIDATION, ETC. If the
Company shall become a party to any corporate merger, consolidation, major
acquisition of property for stock, reorganization, or ligquidation, the Board of
Directors shall make such arrangements it deems advisable with respect to
outstanding Awards, which shall be binding upon the Recipients of outstanding
Awards, including, but not limited to, the substitution of new Awards for any
Awards then outstanding, the assumption of any such Awards and the termination
of or payment for such Awards.

18. WITHHOLDING TAXES. The Company shall have the right to deduct from
all Awards hereunder paid in cash any federal, state, local or foreign taxes
required by law to be withheld with respect to such Awards and, with respect to
Awards paid in other than cash, to require the payment (through withholding
from the Recipient's salary or otherwise) of any such taxes. Subject to such
conditions as the Committee may establish, Awards under the Plan payable in
shares of Common Stock may provide that the Recipients thereof may elect, in
accordance with any applicable regulations, to have the Company withhold shares
of Common Stock to satisfy all or part of any such tax withholding obligations,
with the value of such withheld shares of Common Stock based upon their fair
market value on the date the tax withholding is required to be made.

19. COSTS AND EXPENSES. The cost and expenses of administering the
Plan shall be borne by the Company and not charged to any Award nor to any
Recipient.

20. FUNDING OF PLAN. The Plan shall be unfunded. The Company shall not
be required to establish any special or separate fund or to make any other
segregation of assets to assure the payment of any Award under the Plan.

21. AWARD CONTRACTS. The Committee shall have the power to specify the
form of Award contracts to be granted from time to time pursuant to and in
accordance with the provisions of the Plan and such contracts shall be final,
conclusive and binding upon the Company, the shareholders of the Company and
the Recipients. No Recipient shall have or acquire any rights under the Plan
except such as are evidenced by a duly executed contract in the form thus
specified. ©No Recipient shall have any rights as a holder of Common Stock with
respect to Awards hereunder unless and until certificates for shares of Common
Stock or Restricted Shares are issued to the Recipient.

22. GUIDELINES. The Board of Directors of the Company shall have the
power to provide guidelines for administration of the Plan by the Committee and
to make any changes in such guidelines as from time to time the Board deems
necessary.

23. AMENDMENT AND DISCONTINUANCE. The Board of Directors of the
Company shall have the right at any time during the continuance of the Plan to
amend, modify, supplement, suspend or terminate the Plan, provided that in the
absence of the approval of the holders of a majority of the shares of Common
Stock of the Company present in person or by proxy at a duly constituted
meeting of shareholders of the Company, no such amendment, modification or
supplement shall (i) increase the aggregate number of shares which may be
issued under the Plan, unless such increase is by reason of any change in
capital structure referred to in Section 16 hereof, (ii) change the termination
date of the Plan provided in Section 24, or (iii) delete or amend the market
value restrictions contained in Sections 10 and 11 hereof, and provided
further, that no amendment, modification or termination of the Plan
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shall in any manner affect any Award of any kind theretofore granted under the
Plan without the consent of the Recipient of the Award, unless such amendment,
modification or termination is by reason of any change in capital structure
referred to in Section 16 hereof or unless the same is by reason of the matters
referred to in Section 17 hereof.

24 . TERMINATION. The Committee may grant Awards at any time prior to
September 7, 2003, on which date this Plan will terminate except as to Awards
then outstanding hereunder, which Awards shall remain in effect until they have
expired according to their terms or until September 7, 2003, whichever first
occurs. No Incentive Stock Option shall be exercisable later than 10 years
following the date it is granted.

25. APPROVAL. This Plan shall take effect upon due approval by the
shareholders of the Company.



EXHIBIT 10 (e)

H&R BLOCK STOCK PLAN FOR
NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECTORS

ARTICLE I - PURPOSE OF THE PLAN

1.1 Purpose of Plan. H&R Block, Inc. (the "Company") adopts the H&R Block
Stock Plan for Non-Employee Directors (the "Plan") to provide for payment in
shares of the Company's Common Stock, without par wvalue ("Stock"), of the
retainers and meeting fees of members of the Board of Directors of the Company
who are not employees of the Company or any of its affiliates or subsidiaries
("Non-Employee Directors"), on a deferred basis. The Plan also provides for an
optional award of Stock Units (as defined in Section 3.1) to directors
participating in the H&R Block, Inc. Retirement Plan for Non-Employee Directors
("Retirement Plan") upon the termination of the Retirement Plan and in lieu of
benefits under such Retirement Plan. The Plan is intended to provide
Non-Employee Directors with a larger equity interest in the Company, to enhance
the identity of interests between Non-Employee Directors and the shareholders
of the Company, and to assist the Company in attracting and retaining
well-qualified individuals to serve as Non-Employee Directors.

ARTICLE IT - ELIGIBILITY AND PARTICIPATION

2.1 Eligibility and Participation. Only Non-Employee Directors shall be
eligible to participate in the Plan, provided that, if a Non-Employee Director
becomes an employee of the Company or one or more of its affiliates or
subsidiaries after he or she commences participation in the Plan, he or she
shall remain eligible and shall continue to participate in the Plan until his
or her service as a director of the Company terminates and all benefits under
the Plan are paid. An eligible Plan participant may be referred to herein as
"Participant."

ARTICLE III - STOCK UNITS AND DIRECTOR COMPENSATION DEFERRAL ELECTIONS

3.1 Retainers Payable in Stock Units. Each Non-Employee Director may elect to
have his or her director retainer fee that is payable in quarterly
installments, or in any other manner (determined without regard to the Plan)
(the "Retainer") paid in units ("Stock Units"), with each Stock Unit equivalent
to one share of Stock, and deferred in accordance with the Non-Employee
Director's deferral election.

3.2 Meeting Fees Payable in Stock Units. Each Non-Employee Director may elect
to have fees for attendance at meetings of the Company's Board of Directors
and/or committees thereof (determined without regard to the Plan) ("Meeting
Fees") paid in Stock Units and deferred in accordance with the Non-Employee
Director's deferral election.

3.3 Deferral Elections. An election under either Section 3.1 or 3.2 to have
Retainer or Meeting Fees, as the case may be, paid in Stock Units and deferred
must be made in writing and delivered to the Company prior to the start of the
calendar year in which the Retainer or Meeting Fees would otherwise be paid
(but for the deferral election) and such election will be irrevocable for the
affected calendar year. To participate in the Plan during the calendar year in
which the Plan becomes effective, the Non-Employee Director must make an
election to defer Retainer and/or Meeting Fees for services to be performed
subsequent to the election within 30 days after the Effective Date (as defined
in Section 13.1) and such election will be irrevocable for the remainder of the
affected calendar year. To participate in the Plan during the first calendar
year in which a Non-Employee Director becomes eligible to participate
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in the Plan, the new Non-Employee Director must make an election to defer
Retainer and/or Meeting Fees for services to be performed subsequent to the
election within 30 days after the date he or she becomes eligible and such
election will be irrevocable for the remainder of the affected calendar year.
Each election shall remain in effect until revoked in writing, and any such
revocation shall become effective no earlier than the first day of the first
calendar year commencing after such revocation is received by the Company.

3.4 Crediting Stock Units to Accounts. Amounts deferred by a Non-Employee
Director pursuant to Section 3.3 shall be credited in Stock Units as of the
date that payment would otherwise have been made in cash to a bookkeeping
account maintained by the Company for such Participant ("Account"). The number
of Stock Units credited to an Account with respect to any Non-Employee Director
shall equal the amount deferred divided by the Fair Market Value of one share
of Stock on the date on which such cash amount would have been paid but for the
deferral election pursuant to Section 3.3. For purposes of the Plan, the "Fair
Market Value" of Stock on any business day shall be the average of the high and
low sales prices quoted for such Stock on the New York Stock Exchange Composite
Listing on the day in question, or if there was no quotation on such date, on
the next preceding business day on which there was such a quotation. To the
extent that the application of any formula described in this Section 3.4 does
not result in a whole number of shares of Stock, the result shall be rounded
upwards to the next whole number such that no fractional shares of Stock shall
be issued under the Plan.

3.5 Fully Vested Stock Units. All Stock Units credited to a Participant's
Account pursuant to this Article III shall be at all times fully vested and
nonforfeitable.

3.6 Payment of Stock Units. A deferral election made in accordance with
Section 3.3 shall specify the date (the "Deferred Payment Date") on which the
Participant elects to receive payment for the Stock Units credited to such
Participant's Account pursuant to this Article III. Such Stock Units shall be
paid in an equal number of shares of Stock in a single distribution made on the
Deferred Payment Date specified by the Participant in the applicable deferral
election, provided that the Deferred Payment Date with respect to any election
must be at least two years after the first day of the calendar year during
which the Stock Unit was credited to the Participant's Account.

ARTICLE IV - AWARD OF STOCK UNITS IN LIEU OF BENEFITS UNDER THE H&R BLOCK, INC.
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECTORS

4.1 Award of Stock Units. Each Non-Employee Director serving as such as of
June 18, 1997 (the "Retirement Plan Termination Date") may, at his or her
option, have credited to his or her Account as of the Effective Date a number
of Stock Units equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (a) the present wvalue
on the Retirement Plan Termination Date of his or her accrued benefits under
the Retirement Plan, as determined by an independent actuarial consultant
without regard to any service requirements under such Retirement Plan and
utilizing an annual director retainer rate equal to the annual retainer for
Non-Employee Directors in effect on the Retirement Plan Termination Date,
divided by (b) the Fair Market Value of one share of Stock on the Retirement
Plan Termination Date, provided, however that notwithstanding this formula, no
such Non-Employee Director shall be credited with less than 1,000 Stock Units
pursuant to the provisions of this Section 4.1. To the extent that the
application of the formula described in this Section 4.1 results in a number of
Stock Units other than an even 100-lot number of Stock Units, the result shall
be rounded up upwards to the next 100-lot whole number of Stock Units. For
example, if the application of the formula results in an award of 1,055.625
Stock Units, the actual award shall be rounded up to 1,100 Stock Units. A
Non-Employee Director who elects to defer under the H&R Block Deferred
Compensation Plan for Directors, as amended, the present value
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of accrued benefits under the Retirement Plan (determined as of the Retirement
Plan Termination Date) shall not be eligible for an award of Stock Units under
this Section 4.1 of the Plan.

4.2 Fully Vested Stock Units. All Stock Units credited to a Participant's
Account pursuant to this Article IV shall be at all times fully vested and
nonforfeitable.

4.3 Payment of Stock Units. Upon termination of service as a director of the
Company for any reason, the total number of Stock Units credited to the
Participant's Account pursuant to this Article IV shall be paid to the
Participant in equal number of shares of Stock in a single distribution,
provided that no payment pursuant to this Section 4.3 shall be made less than
one year after the Effective Date.

4.4 Award in lieu of Benefits. The Stock Units credited to the Participant's
Account pursuant to this Article IV are so credited in consideration of the
termination of the Retirement Plan and in lieu of any benefits under the
Retirement Plan. The Non-Employee Directors shall not be entitled to any other
benefits under the Retirement Plan.

ARTICLE V - DIVIDEND EQUIVALENT PAYMENTS

5.1 Dividend Equivalent Payments. As of each cash dividend payment date with
respect to Stock, each Participant shall have credited to his or her Account
the number of Stock Units equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (a) the
product of (i) the cash dividend payable with respect to each share of Stock on
such date and (i1ii) the total number of Stock Units credited to his or her
Account as of the close of business on the record date applicable to such
dividend payment date, by (b) the Fair Market Value of one share of Stock on
such dividend payment date. To the extent that the application of the formula
described in this Section 5.1 does not result in a whole number of Stock Units,
the result shall be rounded upwards to the next whole number.

5.2 Deferral, Vesting and Payment of Stock Units under Article V. Each Stock
Unit determined and credited to the Participant's Account in accordance with
Section 5.1 shall automatically be deferred and shall be fully vested at all
times. Upon termination of service as a director of the Company for any
reason, the total number of Stock Units credited to the Participant's Account
pursuant to this Article V shall be paid to the Participant in equal number of
shares of Stock in a single distribution, provided that no payment pursuant to
this Section 5.2 shall be made less than one year after the Effective Date.

ARTICLE VI - DELIVERY OF STOCK CERTIFICATES

6.1 Stock Unit Payments. The Company shall issue and deliver to the
Participant a stock certificate for payment of Stock Units as soon as
practicable following the date on which Stock Units are payable.

ARTICLE VII - STOCK

7.1 Authorized Stock. The aggregate number of shares of Stock that may be
issued under the Plan shall not exceed three hundred thousand (300,000) shares,
unless such number of shares is adjusted as provided in Article VIII of the
Plan. Such shares of Stock may be authorized but unissued shares, treasury
shares or shares acquired in the open market for the account of the
Participant.

7.2 Fractional Shares. ©No fractional shares of Stock shall be issued under the
Plan under any circumstances.
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ARTICLE VIII - ADJUSTMENT UPON CHANGES IN CAPITALIZATION

8.1 Adjustment Upon Changes in Capitalization. In the event of a stock
dividend, stock split or combination, reclassification, recapitalization or
other capital adjustment of shares of Stock, the number of shares of Stock that
may be issued pursuant to Stock Units and the number of Stock Units credited to
Accounts shall be appropriately adjusted by the Board of Directors of the
Company, whose determination shall be final, binding on the Company and the
Participants and conclusive.

8.2 No Effect on Rights of Company. The grant of Stock Units pursuant to the
Plan shall not affect in any way the right or power of the Company to issue
additional Stock or other securities, make adjustments, reclassifications,
reorganizations or other changes in its corporate, capital or business
structure, to participate in a merger, consolidation or share exchange or to
transfer its assets or dissolve or liquidate.

ARTICLE IX - TERMINATION OR AMENDMENT OF THE PLAN

9.1 In General. The Plan shall remain in effect until all shares of Stock
authorized for issuance under the Plan have been issued. The Board of
Directors of the Company may at any time terminate, suspend or amend the Plan.
If the Plan shall at any time be terminated pursuant to this Section 9.1, Stock
Units credited to a Participant's Account shall be paid in equal number of
shares of Stock in a single distribution as if the Participant had terminated
his or her service as a director of the Company, provided that no payment
pursuant to this Section 9.1 shall be made less than one year after the
Effective Date.

9.2 Written Consents. No amendment may adversely affect the right of any
Participant to receive any Stock pursuant to an outstanding Stock Unit without
the written consent of such Participant.

ARTICLE X - GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS
10.1 Government Regulations.

(a) The obligations of the Company to issue any Stock pursuant to the
Plan shall be subject to all applicable laws, rules and regulations
and the obtaining of all such approvals by governmental agencies as
may be deemed necessary or appropriate by the Board of Directors of
the Company.

(b) The Board of Directors of the Company may make such changes to the
Plan as may be necessary or appropriate to comply with the rules and
regulations of any governmental authority.

ARTICLE XI - ADMINISTRATION

11.1 In General. The Plan shall be administered by the Compensation Committee
of the Board of Directors (the "Committee"), which shall have full power and
authority, subject to the provisions of the Plan, to supervise administration
of the Plan and to interpret the provisions of the Plan and of any award,
issuance or payment of Stock Units hereunder. Any decision by the Committee
shall be final and binding on all parties. No member of the Committee shall be
liable for any determination made, or any decision or action taken with respect
to the Plan or any award, issuance or payment of Stock Units under the Plan.
The Committee may delegate any of its responsibilities to one or more agents,
including employees of the Company or one or more of its affiliates and
subsidiaries, and may retain advisors to provide advice to the Committee. No
Participant shall participate in the making of any
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decision with respect to any question relating to any Stock Unit issued under
the Plan exclusively to that Participant.

11.2 Rules and Interpretation. The Committee shall be vested with full
authority to make such rules and regulations as it deems necessary to
administer the Plan and to interpret and administer the provisions of the Plan
in a uniform manner. Any determination, decision or action of the Committee in
connection with the construction, interpretation, administration or application
of the Plan shall be final, conclusive and binding on all parties.

11.3 Expenses. The cost of issuing and paying Stock Units pursuant to the Plan
and the expenses of administering the Plan shall be borne by the Company.

ARTICLE XII - MISCELLANEOUS

12.1 Unfunded Plan. The Plan shall be unfunded with respect to the Company's
obligation to pay any Stock Units and a Participant's rights to receive any
payment of any Stock Unit shall not be greater than the rights of an unsecured
general creditor of the Company.

12.2 Assignment; Non-Alienation. Stock Units, the right to receive Stock Units
under the Plan and the right to receive payment with respect to a Stock Unit
under the Plan are not assignable or transferable and shall not be subject in
any manner to alienation, sale or any encumbrances, liens, levies, attachments,
pledges or charges of the Participant or his or her creditors. Any attempt to
assign, transfer or hypothecate any Stock Unit, any right to receive Stock
Units or the right to receive payment with respect to a Stock Unit shall be
void and of no force and effect.

12.3 Death Benefit; Designation of Beneficiaries. Upon the death of a
Participant, the Stock Units remaining in his or her Account as of the date of
death shall be paid to the beneficiary or beneficiaries of the Participant, or
to his or her estate, as described in this Section 12.3, in equal number of
shares of Stock in a single distribution. A Participant may designate a
beneficiary or beneficiaries to receive any payments under the Plan upon his or
her death. A beneficiary designation shall be in writing on a form acceptable
to the Company and shall be effective only upon delivery to the Company. A
beneficiary designation may be revoked by a Participant at any time by
delivering to the Company either written notice of revocation or a new written
beneficiary designation. The written beneficiary designation last delivered to
the Secretary of the Company prior to the death of the Participant shall
control. If no beneficiary has been designated, amounts due hereunder shall be
paid to the Participant's estate.

12.4 Release. Any payment of Stock Units to or for the benefit of a
Participant or his or her beneficiaries that is made in good faith by the
Company in accordance with the Company's good faith interpretation of its
obligations hereunder shall be in full satisfaction of all claims against the
Company for benefits under the Plan to the extent of such payment.

12.5 No Guarantee of Directorship. Neither the adoption and maintenance of the
Plan nor any election made hereunder by a Participant shall be deemed to be a
contract between the Company and the Participant to retain his or her position
as a director of the Company.

12.6 Applicable Law. The validity, interpretation and administration of the
Plan and any rules, regulations, determinations or decisions hereunder, and the
rights of any and all persons having or claiming to have any interest herein or
hereunder, shall be determined exclusively in accordance with
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the laws of the State of Missouri (without regard to the choice of laws
provisions thereof), except to the extent such laws are preempted by the laws
of the United States of America.

12.7 Notices. All notices, elections or other communications made or given
pursuant to the Plan shall be in writing and shall be sufficiently made or
given i1if hand-delivered or mailed by certified mail, addressed (if from the
Company to the Participant) to any Participant at the address contained in the
records of the Company for such Participant, or addressed (if from the
Participant to the Company) to the Secretary of the Company at its principal
office.

12.8 Headings. The headings in the Plan are for reference purposes only and
shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of the Plan.

ARTICLE XIII - EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PLAN

13.1 Effective Date. The Plan shall be effective immediately upon the date of
its approval by the shareholders of the Company (the "Effective Date").



EXHIBIT 10 (f)
AMENDMENT NO. 9
TO THE
H&R BLOCK DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN
FOR EXECUTIVES

H&R BLOCK, INC. (the "Company") adopted the H&R Block Deferred
Compensation Plan for Executives (the "Plan"), effective as of August 1, 1987.
The Company amended said Plan by Amendment No. 1, effective December 15, 1990;
by Amendment No. 2, effective January 1, 1990; by Amendment No. 3, effective
September 1, 1991; by Amendment No. 4, effective January 1, 1994; by Amendment
No. 5, effective May 1, 1994; by Amendment No. 6, effective August 1, 1995; by
Amendment No. 7, effective December 11, 1996; and by Amendment No. 8, effective
January 1, 1998. The Company continues to retain the right to amend the Plan,
pursuant to action by the Company's Board of Directors. The Company hereby
exercises that right. This Amendment No. 9 is effective as of January 1, 1997.

AMENDMENT

1. Section 4.3 of the Plan, as previously amended, 1s further
amended by replacing it with the following new Section 4.3:

"Section 4.3 Crediting Rate Upon Retirement, Disability,
Continued Employment After Reaching the Age of 75, Death or
Termination of Employment with all Affiliates as a Result of a Change
of Control. If a Participant (i) terminates employment at or after
Normal Retirement Date or Early Retirement Date, (ii) is Disabled, or
(iii) continues employment after reaching the Age of 75 and has
completed ten (10) Years of Service, gains and losses shall be
credited as described in Section 4.2 to that Participant's Accounts.
If a Participant dies prior to termination of employment, gains and
losses shall be credited, to date of death, as described in Section
4.2 to that Participant's Accounts. If a Participant terminates
employment with all Affiliates before Normal Retirement Date or Early
Retirement Date as a result of a Change of Control, gains and losses
to all of that Participant's Accounts shall be credited as described
in Section 4.2 up to, but not after, the date of the Change of
Control."

2. Section 6.1 of the Plan is amended by replacing it with the
following new Section 6.1:

"Section 6.1 Payments After Termination of Employment.
Generally, payments of benefits to a Participant shall be made by the
Company only upon the termination, wvoluntary or involuntary, of the
Participant's employment with all Affiliates, except where (i) a
Participant is Disabled, (ii) the provisions of Section 6.2.2 apply,
or (iii) the provisions of Section 6.7 apply."

3. Section 6.2 of the Plan, as previously amended, is further
amended by replacing it with the following new Section 6.2:

"Section 6.2 Form of Benefits Upon Retirement, Disability
or Continued Employment After Reaching the Age of 75.

6.2.1 Retirement or Disability. Payments from the
Account shall be made in accordance with the Standard Form of
Benefit for Participants who terminate employment on or after
Normal Retirement Date or Early Retirement Date or are
Disabled. However, no less than 13 months prior to such
termination of employment, the Participant may petition the
Committee for, and the Committee may approve at such time, an
optional form of benefit.



6.2.2 Continued Employment After Reaching the Age
of 75. If a Participant reaches the Age of 75 while in the
employ of an Affiliate, and has completed ten (10) Years of
Service, payment of benefits shall commence in the first pay
period of the first calendar quarter that begins at least
forty-five (45) days after the date on which the Participant
reaches the Age of 75. Payments from the Account shall be
made in accordance with the Standard Form of Benefit.
However, no less than 13 months prior to the date on which the
Participant reaches the Age of 75, the Participant may
petition the Committee for, and the Committee may approve at
such time, an optional form of benefit.

6.2.3 Lump-Sum Payment. Notwithstanding any other
provisions of the Plan, a Participant who terminates
employment on or after Normal Retirement Date or Early
Retirement Date, and a Participant who reaches the Age of 75
while in the employ of an Affiliate may, at any time before or
after a Change of Control, as defined in Section 10.2, elect
to receive an immediate lump-sum payment of the aggregate of
the balances of said Participant's Accounts reduced by a
penalty, which shall be forfeited to the Company, in lieu of
payments in accordance with the Standard Form of Benefit or
such optional form of benefit as may have previously been
approved by the Committee under this Section 6.2.3. The
penalty shall be equal to ten percent (10%) of the aggregate
of the balances of such Accounts if the election is made
before a Change in Control and shall be equal to five percent
(5%) of the aggregate of the balances of such Accounts if the
election is made after a Change of Control. However, the
penalty shall not apply if the Committee determines, based on
advice of counsel or a final determination or ruling by the
Internal Revenue Service or any court of competent
jurisdiction, that by reason of the provisions of this
paragraph any Participant has recognized or will recognize
gross income for federal income tax purposes under this Plan
in advance of payment to the Participant of Plan benefits.
The Company shall notify all Participants of any such
determination by the Committee and shall thereafter refund all
penalties which were imposed hereunder in connection

with any lump-sum payments made at any time during or after the first
year to which the Committee's determination applies (i.e., the first
year for which, by reasons of the provisions of this paragraph, gross
income under this Plan is recognized for federal income tax purposes
in advance of payment of benefits). Interest compounded annually
shall be paid by the Company to the Participant (or the Participant's
Beneficiary if the Participant is deceased) on any such refund from
the date of the Company's payment of the lump sum at an annual rate
equal to the rate of one-year United States Treasury notes in effect
as of September 30 of the Plan Year immediately prior to the Plan Year
in which such refund is paid, as published by Salomon Brothers, Inc.,
or any successor thereto, or as determined by the Chief Financial
Officer of the Company. The Committee may also reduce or eliminate
the penalty if it determines that the right to elect an immediate
lump-sum payment under this paragraph, with the reduced penalty or
with no penalty, as the case may be, will not cause any Participant to
recognize gross income for federal income tax purposes under this Plan
in advance of payment to the Participant of Plan benefits."



4. Section 6.6.1 of the Plan, as previously amended, is further amended
by replacing the phrase "Section 6.2" in the last sentence of the first
paragraph of said Section with the phrase "Section 6.2.3".

5. Section 9.1 of the Plan, as previously amended, is further amended by
replacing all references to "Section 6.2" in the last sentence thereof with
the phrase "Section 6.2.3".

6. Except as modified in this Amendment No. 9, the Plan, as previously
amended, shall remain in full force and effect, including the Company's right
to amend or terminate the Plan as set forth in Article 9 of the Plan.

H&R BLOCK, INC.

By: /s/ Frank L. Salizzoni

Its: President and Chief Executive Officer



EXHIBIT 10 (g)
AMENDMENT NO. 5
TO THE
H&R BLOCK SUPPLEMENTAL
DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN FOR EXECUTIVES

H&R BLOCK, INC. (the "Company") adopted the H&R Block Supplemental
Deferred Compensation Plan for Executives (the "Plan") effective as of May 1,
1994. The Company amended said Plan by Amendment No. 1 effective September 7,
1994; by Amendment No. 2 effective August 1, 1995; by Amendment No. 3 effective
December 11, 1996; and by Amendment No. 4, effective January 1, 1998. The
Company continues to retain the right to amend the Plan, pursuant to action by
the Company's Board of Directors. The Company hereby exercises that right.
This Amendment No. 5 is effective as of January 1, 1997.

AMENDMENT

1. Section 4.3.1 of the Plan, as previously amended, is further
amended by replacing it with the following new Section 4.3.1:

"4.3.1 Valuation Upon Retirement, Death, Continued
Employment After Reaching the Age of 75, Disability or Termination of
Employment with all Affiliates as a Result of a Change in Control. If
a Participant (i) terminates employment with all Affiliates (a) before
Normal Retirement Date or Early Retirement Date as a result of a
Change of Control, or (b) at or after Normal Retirement Date or Early
Retirement Date, (ii) continues employment after reaching the Age of
75 and has completed ten (10) Years of Service, or (iii) dies prior to
the termination of employment, his or her Account shall be valued for
purposes of determining benefit payments under Article 6 as of the
first Business Day of the calendar month which immediately follows the
calendar month in which the termination of employment, the
seventy-fifth birthday or the death occurs, as described in Section
4.2. 1If a Participant is Disabled, his or her Account shall be valued
for purposes of determining benefit payments under Article 6 as of the
first Business Day of the first calendar month that immediately
follows the later of (i) the calendar month in which his or her Early
Retirement Date occurs, or (ii) the calendar month in which the last
day of the 90-day period referenced in Section 4.1.3 occurs. Except
for distributions in the form of a lump sum and distributions pursuant
to Section 6.6.2, a Participant's Account shall be valued on the first
Business Day of each calendar year following the calendar year in
which benefit payments commence, as described in Section 6.4.2."

2. Section 6.1 of the Plan is amended by replacing it with the
following new Section 6.1:

"Section 6.1 Payments After Termination of Employment.
Generally,

payments of benefits to a Participant shall be made by the Company
only upon the termination, voluntary or involuntary, of the
Participant's employment with all Affiliates, except where (i) a
Participant is Disabled, (ii) the provisions of Section 6.2.2 apply,
or (iii) the provisions of Section 6.7 apply."

3. Section 6.2 of the Plan, as previously amended, 1is further
amended by replacing it with the following new Section 6.2:



"Section 6.2 Form of Benefits Upon Retirement, Disability
or Continued Employment After Reaching the Age of 75.

6.2.1 Retirement or Disability. Payments from the
Account shall be made in accordance with the Standard Form of
Benefit for Participants who terminate employment on or after
Normal Retirement Date or Early Retirement Date or are
Disabled. However, no less than 13 months prior to such
termination of employment, the Participant may petition the
Committee for, and the Committee may approve at such time, an
optional form of benefit.

6.2.2 Continued Employment After Reaching the Age
of 75. If a Participant reaches the Age of 75 while in the
employ of an Affiliate, and had completed ten (10) Years of
Service, payment of benefits shall commence in the first pay
period of the first calendar quarter that begins at least
forty-five (45) days after the date on which the Participant
reaches the Age of 75. Payments from the Account shall be
made in accordance with the Standard Form of Benefit.
However, no less than 13 months prior to the date on which the
Participant reaches the Age of 75, the Participant may
petition the Committee for, and the Committee may approve at
such time, an optional form of benefit.

6.2.3 Lump-Sum Payment. Notwithstanding any other
provisions of the Plan, a Participant who terminates
employment on or after Normal Retirement Date or Early
Retirement Date, and a Participant who reaches the Age of 75
while in the employ of an Affiliate may, at any time before or
after a Change of Control, as defined in Section 10.2, elect
to receive an immediate lump-sum payment of the aggregate of
the balances of said Participant's Accounts reduced by a
penalty, which shall be forfeited to the Company, in lieu of
payments in accordance with the Standard Form of Benefit or
such optional form of benefit as may have previously been
approved by the Committee under this Section 6.2.3. The
penalty shall be equal to ten percent (10%) of the aggregate
of the balances of such Accounts if the election is made
before a Change in Control and shall be equal to five percent
(5%) of the aggregate of the balances of such Accounts if the
election is made after a Change of Control. However, the

penalty shall not apply if the Committee determines, based on advice
of counsel or a final determination or ruling by the Internal Revenue
Service or any court of competent jurisdiction, that by reason of the
provisions of this paragraph any Participant has recognized or will
recognize gross income for federal income tax purposes under this Plan
in advance of payment to the Participant of Plan benefits. The
Company shall notify all Participants of any such determination by the
Committee and shall thereafter refund all penalties which were imposed
hereunder in connection with any lump-sum payments made at any time
during or after the first year to which the Committee's determination
applies (i.e., the first year for which, by reasons of the provisions
of this paragraph, gross income under this Plan is recognized for
federal income tax purposes in advance of payment of benefits).
Interest compounded annually shall be paid by the Company to the
Participant (or the Participant's Beneficiary if the Participant is
deceased) on any such refund from the date of the Company's payment of
the lump sum at an annual rate equal to the rate of one-year United



States Treasury notes in effect as of September 30 of the Plan Year
immediately prior to the Plan Year in which such refund is paid, as
published by Salomon Brothers, Inc., or any successor thereto, or as
determined by the Chief Financial Officer of the Company. The
Committee may also reduce or eliminate the penalty if it determines
that the right to elect an immediate lump-sum payment under this
paragraph, with the reduced penalty or with no penalty, as the case
may be, will not cause any Participant to recognize gross income for
federal income tax purposes under this Plan in advance of payment to
the Participant of Plan benefits."

4. Section 6.6.1 of the Plan, as previously amended, is further
amended by replacing the phrase "Section 6.2" in the last sentence of said
Section with the phrase "Section 6.2.3".

5. Section 9.1 of the Plan, as previously amended, 1is further
amended by replacing all references to "Section 6.2" in the last sentence
thereof with the phrase "Section 6.2.3".

6. Except as modified in this Amendment No. 5, the Plan, as
previously amended, shall remain in full force and effect, including the
Company's right to amend or terminate the Plan as set forth in Article 9 of the
Plan.

H&R BLOCK, INC.

By: /s/ Frank L. Salizzoni

Its: President and Chief Executive Officer



<ARTICLE> 5

<LEGEND>

THE SCHEDULE CONTAINS SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION EXTRACTED FROM THE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS AND THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND IS
QUALIFIED IN ITS ENTIRETY BY REFERENCE TO SUCH FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

</LEGEND>

<MULTIPLIER> 1000

<PERIOD-TYPE> 6-MOS
<FISCAL-YEAR-END>
<PERIOD-END>

APR-30-1998
OCT-31-1997

<CASH> 216,103
<SECURITIES> 106
<RECEIVABLES> 677,921
<ALLOWANCES> 32,355
<INVENTORY> 0
<CURRENT-ASSETS> 1,460,358
<PP&E> 63,405<F1>
<DEPRECIATION> 0
<TOTAL-ASSETS> 1,888,522
<CURRENT-LIABILITIES> 693,086
<BONDS> 0
<PREFERRED-MANDATORY> 0
<PREFERRED> 4
<COMMON> 1,089
<OTHER-SE> 903,284
<TOTAL-LIABILITY-AND-EQUITY> 1,888,522
<SALES> 0
<TOTAL-REVENUES> 122,202
<CGS> 0
<TOTAL-COSTS> 235,933
<OTHER-EXPENSES> 0
<LOSS-PROVISION> 0
<INTEREST-EXPENSE> 0
<INCOME-PRETAX> (105,338)
<INCOME-TAX> (40,028)
<INCOME-CONTINUING> (65,310)
<DISCONTINUED> (14,056)<F2>
<EXTRAORDINARY> 0
<CHANGES> 0
<NET-INCOME> (79,366)
<EPS-PRIMARY> (.76)
<EPS-DILUTED> 0

<FN>

<F1>PP&E BALANCE IS NET OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION.
<F2>NET OF TAXES ON EARNINGS OF $8218.
</FN>
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